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CITY OF BOSSIER CITY 
P.O. BOX 5337 

BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA 71171-5337 

June 10.201 

The Ilonorable Lorenz "Lo'* Walker, Mayor, 
and Members of the City Council 

City of Bossier City, Louisiana: 

In accordance with Section 4.06, paragraph (7) of the City of Bossier City Charter, 1 am pleased to submit 
the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for the year ended December 31, 2010. The financial 
statements were prepared in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) and 
audited in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the 
stajidards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the 
Comptroller General ofthe United States, by a firm of licensed certified public accountants. I believe this 
report presents comprehensive information about the City of Bossier City's (the City) financial and 
operating activities during 2010 that is useful to taxpayers, citizens, and other interested persons. 

This report was prepared by the Accounting Division of the Finance Department and consists of 
management's representations conceming the finances of the City. Consequently, management assumes 
full responsibility for the completeness and reliability of all ofthe information presented in this report. To 
provide a reasonable basis for making these representations, management of the City has established an 
intemal control framework that is designed both to protect the govemment's assets from loss, theft, or 
misuse and to compile sufficient reliable information for the preparation ofthe City's financial statements 
in conformity with GAAP. Because the cost of intemal controls should not outweigh their benefits, the 
City's comprehensive framework of intemal controls has been designed to provide reasonable rather than 
absolute assurance that the financial statements will be free from material misstatement. We assert that, to 
the best of our knowledge and belief, this financial report is complete and reliable in all material respects. 

In accordance witli Section 3.10 ofthe City Charter, the City Council is required to provide for an annual 
independent audit of the accounts and financial transactions of the City by a firm of independent certified 
public accountants duly licensed to practice in the state of Louisiana. The accounting finn of KPMG LLP 
was selected by the City to conduct its annual audit. The goal of the independent audit was to provide 
reasonable assurance that the financial statements of the City for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2010 
are free of material misstatement. The independent audit involved examining, on a test basis, evidence 
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements; assessing the accounting principles 
used and significant estimates made by management; and evaluating the overall financial statement 
presentation. The independent auditor concluded, based upon the audit, that there was a reasonable basis 
for rendering an unqualified opinion that the City's financial statements for the fiscal year ended 
December 31, 2010 are fairly presented in conformity with GAAP. The independent auditors' report is 
presented as the first component ofthe financial section of this report. 
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The Honorable Lorenz "Lo" Walker, Mayor, 
and Members of tlie City Council 

June 10,2011 

The independent audit ofthe financial statements ofthe City was part of a broader, federally mandated 
"Single Audit" designed to meet the special needs of federal grantor agencies. The standards goveming 
single audit engagements require the independent auditor to report not only on the fair presentation of tiie 
financial statements, but also on the audited govemment's intemal controls and compliance with legal 
requirements, with special emphasis on intemal controls and legal requirements involving the 
administration of federal awards. These reports are available in the City's separately issued Single Audit 
Report. 

GAAP requires that management provide a narrative introduction, overview, and analysis to accompany 
the basic financial statements in the form of Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A). This letter 
of transmittal is designed to complement MD&A and should be read in conjunction with it. The City's 
MD&A can be found immediately following the report ofthe independent auditors. 

PROFILE OF THE CITY OF BOSSIER CITY 

The City was incorporated in 1907. It is located on the east bank ofthe Red River in Northwest Louisiana, 
approximately 35 miles south of Arkansas and 20 miles east of Texas. The area dates back to the 1830s 
when it was the Elysian Groves Plantation of James and Mary Cane. Steamboat loads of cotton, com, and 
sweet potatoes were shipped to markets in the south and east, from the plantiition port known to many as 
"Canes Landing." Tlie current area ofthe City is approximately 43 square miles. 

The City has been organized under a mayor-council form of govemment since 1977, when the current City 
Charter was adopted by the voters. The charter provides for a seven-member council, with five members 
selected for four-year terms from separate districts ofthe City and two members elected at large by all the 
qualified electors ofthe city. The mayor is elected at large for a four-year tenn, is not a member ofthe 
council, but has veto power over council action. 

The City provides a wide range of services including public safety, highways and streets, sanitation, water 
and sewer services, culture and recreational activities, general govemment functions, and others. 

These financial statements present the City (the primary govemment) and its component units. The 
component units are included in the City's reporting entity because ofthe significance of their operational 
or financial relationships with the City. Included as discretely presented component units is the financial 
data for the Bossier City Court, Bossier City Marshal, the Metropolitan Planning Commission, and the 
Bossier Public Tmst Financing Authority. They are reported separately within the City's financial 
statements to emphasize that they are legally separate from the City. Additional information on these 
legally separate entities can be found in the notes to the financial statements. 

BUDGETARY CONTROL 

The annual budget serves as the foundation for the City's financial planning and control. Prior to 
October 15, the Mayor files with the Bossier City Clerk a proposed operating budget for the fiscal year 
commencing the following January. The operating budget includes proposed expenditures and related 
financing sources. The City Council conducts public hearings and proposes adoption ofthe various budget 
ordinances. Prior to December 15, the City Council adopts the final budgets controlling the financial 
operations ofthe City for the ensuing fiscal year. 
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The Honorable Lorenz "Lo" Walker, Mayor, 
and Members ofthe City Council 

June 10,2011 

Legal budgetary control for operating budgets is exercised at the departtnent'object class. The ordinances 
provide lump-sum appropriation at the object level. The City Chaner provides that expenditures may not 
legally exceed appropriations. Formal budgetary integration and cncumbrauce accounting are employed as 
management control devices during the year. Budget-to-actual comparisons are provided in this report for 
each individual governmental fund for which an appropriated annual budget has been adopted. 

LOCAL ECONOMY 

The Ĉ ity is a dynamic growing area with a proud past and a future filled with the promise of continued 
growth. It is an area that continues to be defined by the Red River and major cultural features including 
Barksdale Air Force Base and riverboat casinos. Some of the key factors in the development of the area 
include its central location among major southern cities and its importance as a transportation hub. 
Barksdale Air Force Base is one of the largest military installations in the nation and by far the most 
significant employment generator in the area. The direct impact of Barksdale Air Force Base on the local 
economy is estimated to be in excess of $430 million. The City and Bossier Parish have continued to gain 
in population in recent decades with both growing at a faster pace than statewide rates for Louisiana. The 
City added 19,850 residents between 1970 and 2010, and is currently estimated to have a population of 
61,315. 

The Bossier riverfront has undergone significant changes over the last decade. The area has seen the 
addition of Red River locks and dams stabilizing navigation channels, the Arthur Ray Teague Parkway 
extension, and riverboat casinos. Bossier's Riverfront Development District is evolving into an 
entertainment area and is anchored by a new Louisiana Boardwalk Project adjacent to the Horseshoe 
Casino and Hotel, the top-grossing casino in Louisiana. It consists of entertainment, retail, hospitality, and 
restaurant elements. The approximate 56 acres of riverfront property is situated in the heart of the 
Bossier/Shreveport metropolitan area. The project includes a variety of live music, performance theaters, 
restaurants, a blend of retail specialty shops, a multiplex movie theater, and a hotel. It is not only a major 
attraction for the. 14 million plus gaming tourist visitors annually, but also to residents ofthe metropolitan 
area and surrounding region's growing population and was recently indicated as the top tourist attraction 
by the Shreveport Bossier Tourist Bureau, narrowly edging out the riverboat casinos. A recent independent 
feasibility study of the local market indicates that the "Louisiana Boardwalk" development will generate 
S200 - $300 million annually. 

Also along the Riverfront District is the Bossier City CenturyTel Arena. The arena can house a variety of 
sporting and perfomiance programs, as well as serve as a major assembly hall for the community. Since 
opening in late 2000. the Bossier City CentuiyTel Center Arena has grown in national prominence within 
the event and entertaimnent industry, consistently placing in the top 100 venues in the world for ticket 
sales, according to Pollstar Magazine, the leading industr>' tracking firm. 

The City and the Bossier Parish Police Jury, combined, issued bonds totaling $50 million for the 
development of the Cyber Iimovation Center (CIC) and National Cyber Research Park. The State of 
Louisiana has appropriated $57 million to facilitate the development of these facilities and related 
infrastructure to support this development. Sixty-four acres of property was acquired in close proximity to 
Barksdale Air Force Base and close to the Louisiana Optical Network Initiative (LONI) line, which will 
provide access to high-speed computer capability and also provide a connection to all the major 
universities in the United States of America. Construction began in January of 2008. The Cyber innovation 
Facility will support the activities at Barksdale Air Force Base, including the Air Force Network 
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The Honorable Lorenz "Lo" Walker, Mayor, 
and Members ofthe City Council 

June 10,2011 

Operations Center (AFXOC). Ihe .AFNOC makes Barksdale Air Force Base the traffic hub for all Air 
Force communication and the enterprise level organization in the Air Force for communications. 
Barksdale has been selected as the location for a larger unit. Global Strike Coirmnand. Global Strike 
Command began operations at Barksdale in September 2010 and employs about 900 people. The CIC has 
a distinguished list of academic research institutions serving as an academic advisory board. Currently, 
many of the major defense and technology companies have joined the CIC and are currently located at 
Bossier Parish Community College, the interim CIC location, until the facilities fully open in mid-2011. 

Overall, the local economy is stable and the outlook is good. 

LONG-TERM FINANCIAL PLANNING 

hi accordance with Section 6.09 ofthe City Charter, the Mayor submitted the year 2011 - 2015 Capital 
hnprovement Program to the City Council in the first quarter of 2010. There are 23 projects that total 
approximately $200 million in progress as of December 31, 2010. There are 40 planned projects from year 
2011 through 2015, which total approximately $266 million. Some ofthe major projects and funding of 
these projects are simimarized as follows: 

Project Funding Amount 

ART - Traffic Street 2007 Capital Bond Issue $ 11,000,000 

ART - North 2007 Capital Bond Issue 24,000,000 

ART - South 2007 Capital Bond Issue 5,000,000 

Swan Lake Widening (Shed to 1-220) 2007 Capital Bond Issue 12,000,000 
Construction 

Swan Lake Road (U.S. 80 to Shed) 2007 Capital Bond Issue 9,500,000 

Altemative Fuel Station and Hwy 71 Riverboat Capital Project Funds 2,500,000 

Fire Station Number 5 (Meadow /̂iew) Riverboat Gaming Capital Fund 3,500,000 

20 Million Gallon Per Day Water 2008 and 2010 Utility Bond Issue 72,000,000 
Plant Expansion 

The City's administration plans to continue the process of looking ahead financially for its operational and 
capital needs. 

FIN/\NCIAL POLICIES 

Thebudget policy ofthe City can be found in the City Charter Ch. 6. Budgets, §§ 6.01 -6.10. 

The City Council may revise or amend the budget at its discretion during legally convened sessions. The 
City Charier provides that expenditures may not legally exceed appropriations. Formal budgetary 
integration and encumbrance accounting are employed as management control devices during the year. 

The City Council shall consider and adopt the capital budget within the first sixty (60) days of each fiscal 
year. The capital budget shall contain a program of capital improvement projects for the current fiscal year 
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The Honorable Lorenz "Lo" Walker, Mayor, 
and Members ofthe City Council 

June 10,2011 

and the succeeding four (4) years. It shall include estimates ofthe cost of each such improvement pre 
and proposals as to the means of financing the same. 

MAJOR INITIATIVES 

The City issued $125,000,000 of Bonds in 2008 multiple Water and Sewer Projects with the major pro 
beii]g the expansion of the Water Treatment Plant and Rchabilitafion of the Existing Water Plant to n 
future water needs and incorporate new technologies that will provide safer and cleaner water for Bos 
City residents for the future anticipated groNvth of Bossier City. It is anticipated that this project will h 
a total price of approximately $72,000,000 and is scheduled to be complete in mid-2013. 

In October 2009, the City Council passed an Ordinance MO of 2009 to construct t\vo alternative 
stations. These stations will provide CNG and E85 fuel for City vehicles as well as the general public, 
first station opened in October 2010 and the second station is scheduled to open in July 2011. They 
employ proprietary accounting policies in a manner similar to the Water and Sewer department. 

AWARDS AND ACKNOWLEDGMENTS 

The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA) awarde 
Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to the City for its Coinprehen: 
Annual Financial Report for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2009. The Certificate of Achievemei 
the highest form of recognition in governmental accounting and financial reporting, and its attainn 
represents a significant accomplishment by the City and its management. We are proud to have recei 
this award each year for more than 25 years (beginning with our Comprehensive Annual Financia! Rej 
forthe fiscalyearended December31, 1981). 

In order to be awarded a Cerlificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting 
govermnental unit must publish an easily readable and efficiently organized Comprehensive Am 
Financial Report, the contents of which confonn to program standards. Such repoils must satisfy t 
GAAP and applicable legal requirements. 

A Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting is valid for a period of one year, 
believe our current report continues to conform to Certificate of Achievement Program requirements, 
we are submitting it to the GFOA to determine its eligibility for another certificate. 

Sincere appreciation is expressed to the entire staff in the Finance Department and especially to 
professional accounting staff whose dedicated and efficient services have made the timely preparatioi 
this report possible. Thanks to the Mayor and City Council for your support of excellence in finan 
reporting and fiscal integi-ity. 

Respectfully submitted, 

William J. Buffineton 



Certificate of 
Achievement 
for Excellence 

in Financial 
Reporting 

Presented to 

City of Bossier City 
Louisiana 

For its Comprehensive Armual 

Financial Report 

for the Fiscal Year Ended 

December 31, 2009 

A Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial 
Reporting is presented by the Govemment Finance Officers 

Association ofthe United States and Canada to 
goveniineni units and public employee retirement 
systems whose comprehensive annual financial 

reports (CAFRs) achieve the highest 
standards in government accounting 

and financial reporting. 

Executive Director 



ORGANIZATION CHART 

CITIZENS 

LEGISTLATIVE 0RANCH 
CITY COUNCIL 

EXECUTIVE BRANCH] 
MAYOR 

JUDICIAL BRANCH 
CITY JUDGE 

CITY MARSHAL 

HIEFADMINISTRATIV 
OFFICER 

HUMAN RESOURCES 

COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT 

PUBLIC AFFAIRS 

FLEET SERVICES 

CIVIC CENTER 

RECREATION 

METROPOLITAN 
PLANNING 

COMMtSION 

DEPARTMEP^TS 

ENGINEERING 

PUBLIC WORKS 

PUBLIC UTILITIES 

BUILDING 
MAINTENANCE 



ELECTED OFFICIALS 

MAYOR LORENZ "LO" WALKER 

Council Member at Large 
TIMOTHY LARKJN 

Council Member at Large 
DAVID MONTGOMERY, JR 

Council Member District 
SCOTT IRWIN 

Council Member District 2 
JEFFERY DARBY 

Council Member District 3 
DON WILLIAMS 

Council Member District 4 
DAVID JONES 

Council Member District 5 
JAMES "Chubby" KNIGHT 



FINANCIAL 
SECTION 



This page left blank intentionally 



'ifJi 
KPMG ILP 
333T':;x3?- i^'ee;, S' i:o :90 : 

Independent Auditors' Report 

The Honorable Members of tht; City Council and 
the Honorable Lorenz "Lo" Walker, Mayor 

City of Bossier City, Louisiana: 

Wc have audited the accompanying financial statements ofthe governmenial activities, the business-type 
activities, the aggregate discretely presented component units, each major fund, and the aggregate 
remaining fund intormaiion of the City of Bossier Ciiy, Louisiana (Cit\') as of and for the year ended 
December 31, 2010, vvhich collectively comprise the City's basic financial statements as listed in the table 
of contents. Ŵe have also audited the fmancial statements of each ofthe Cit\''s nonmajor governmental, 
nonmajor enterprise, internal service, and fiduciary funds presented as supplementary information in the 
accompanying combining and individual fund financial statements as of and for the year ended 
Decembers L 2010, as listed in the table of contents. These financial statements arc the responsibility' of 
the Cit)''s management. Our responsibilit\' is to express opinions on these financial statements based on 
our audit. We did not audit the financial statements of the Bossier Public Trust Financing Authority 
(Authority), the Bossier City Court (Couit), and the Bossier City Marshal (Marshal), which represent 95%, 
97%, and 62%, respectively, ofthe assets, net assets, and revenues ofthe aggregate discretely presented 
component units. Those tlnancial staternents were audited by other auditors whose reports thereon have 
been furnished to us, and our opinion, insofar as it relates to the amounts included for the Authority, the 
Court, and the Marshal, is based on the reports ofthe other auditors. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, 
issued by the Comptroller General ofthe United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform 
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material 
misstatement. The fmancial statements of the Authority were not audited in accordance with Government 
Auditing Standards. An audit includes consideration of internal control over fmancial reporting as a basis 
for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the City's interna! control over financial reporting. 
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence 
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the 
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the 
overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit and the reports of the other auditors 
provide a reasonable basis for our opinions. 

K P M C . LLP 'S a Dol3«3re limiseil nabiMy pannora-'ip. 
iheU.S r>ia-'ije' t m n - : Kr^MG Innji-iotijuial Cf.xjcorotivo 
r< ( 'WG IniernaTOn.:-"!. a Swiss enlily. 



In our opinion, based on our audit and the reports ofthe other auditors, the financial statements referred to 
above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial position of the governmental 
activities, the bus!ness-t>'pe activities, the aggregate discretely presented component units, each major 
fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Bossier Ĉ ir>', Louisiana as of 
December 3 L 2010, and the respective changes in its financial position and, where applicable, its cash 
flows thereof for the year then ended, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. In 
addition, in our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, 
the respective financial position of each nonmajor governmental, nonmajor enterprise, internal service, 
and fiduciary fimd ofthe Ciry of Bossier City, Louisiana as of December 31, 2010, and the respective 
changes in its financial position and, where applicable, its cash tlows thereof for the year then ended, in 
conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated June 10, 201 I 
on our consideration of the City's intemal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its 
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, grant agreements, and other matters. 
The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting 
and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over 
financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance 
with Government Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing the results of our audit. 

The management's di.scussion and analysis, schedules of funding progress, and budgetary comparison 
information listed as required supplementary information in the table of contents are not a required part of 
the basic financial statements but are supplementary information required by U.S. generally accepted 
accounting principles. We have applied certain limited procedures, which consisted principally of 
inquiries of management regarding the methods of measurement and presentation of the required 
supplementary information. However, we did not audit the information and express no opinion on it. 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively 
comprise the City's basic financial statements. The introductory section, the individual fund schedules, 
and the statistical section are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of 
the basic financial statements. The individual fund schedules have been subjected to the auditing 
procedures applied in the audit ofthe basic financial statements and, in our opinion, are fairly stated in all 
material respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole. The introductory and 
statistical sections have not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic 
financial statements, and accordingly, we express no opinion on them. 

June 10,2011 



CITV OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA 

Management's Discussion and Analysis 

December 31, 2010 

We offer readers ofthe City of Bossier City's financial statements this narrative overview and analysis ofthe 
fmancial activities ofthe City of Bossier City for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2010. Wc encourage 
readers to consider the infonnation presented here in conjunction with additional information that we have 
famished in our letter of transmittal. 

Financial Highlights 

Key financial highlights for the 2010 fiscal year include the following: 

• The assets ofthe City of Bossier City exceeded its liabilities at the close ofthe most recent fiscal year by 
$445.9 million (net assets). Of this amount, approximately $94.5 million (unrestricted net assets) may be 
used to meet the city's obligations to citizens and creditors. 

• The total net assets of the City of Bossier City increased by $32.4 million for the year ended 
December 31, 2010. Net assets of govermnental activities increased by $28.6 million and net assets of 
business-type activities increased by S3.9 million. 

• As ofthe close ofthe current fiscal year, the City of Bossier City's govemmental funds reported combined 
ending fund balance of $163.1 million, a decrease of $3.4 million in comparison with the prior fiscal year. 
Of this amount, SIS.S million was unreserved, undesignated, and available for spending; $102.5 million 
was unreserved, but designated for subsequent years' expenditures; $10.) million was reserved for debt 
service, inventories, and prepaid items; $13.7 million was reserved for encumbrances; and $18 million is 
held in a permanent trust and may not be spent. 

• At the end ofthe current fiscal year, unreserved, undesignated fund balance for the General Fund was $8.3 
million or 16% of total General Fund expenditures. 

Overview of the Financial Statements 

This Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) is intended to serve as an introduction to the City of 
Bossier City's basic financial statements. The City of Bossier City's basic financial statements comprise three 
components: (1) govemmentwide financial statements, (2) fund financial statements, and (3) notes to the 
financial statements. This report also contains other supplementary information in addition to the basic financial 
statements themselves. 

Govemmentwide Financial Statements: The govemmentwide financial statements are designed to provide 
readers with a broad overview ofthe City of Bossier City's finances, in a manner similar to a private sector 
business. 

The statement of net assets presents information on all ofthe City of Bossier City's assets and liabilities, with 
the difference between the two reported as net assets. Over time, increases or decreases in net assets may serve 
as a useful indicator of whether ihe financial position ofthe City of Bossier City is improving or deteriorating. 
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The statement of activities presents information showing how the City of Bossier City's net assets changed 
during the most recent fiscal year. All changes in net assets are reported as soon as the underlying event giving 
rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Thus, revenues and expenses are 
reponed in this statement for some items that will only result in cash flows in future fiscal periods 
(e.g., uncollected taxes and eamed, but unused vacation leave). 

l"he statement of net assets and the statement of activities distinguish functions ofthe City of Bossier City that 
are principally supported by taxes, intergovernmental revenues, and charges for services (govemmental 
activities) from other functions that are intended to recover all or a significant portion of their costs through user 
fees and charges (business-type activities). The City of Bossier City's govemmental activities include general 
govemment, public safety, highways and streets, cultural and recreation, and Bossier City Court and Bossier 
Cit>' Marshal. The business-type activities ofthe City of Bossier City include water and sewerage, Emergency 
Medical Ser\'ices (EMS), sanitation, and altemative fuel. 

Fund Financial Statements: A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over 
resources that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The City of Bossier City, like other state 
and local govemments, uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal 
requirements. All ofthe funds ofthe City of Bossier City can be divided into three categories: govemmental 
finids, proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds. 

Governmental funds - Govemmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported as 
governmental activities in the govemmentwide financial statements. However, unlike the govemmentwide 
financial statements, govemmental fund financial statemenls focus on near-term inflows and outflows of 
spendable resources, as well as on balances of spendable resources at the end of the fiscal year. Such 
information may be useful in evaluating the City of Bossier City's near-term financing requirements. 

Because the focus of govemmental funds is narrower than that ofthe govemmentwide financial statements, it is 
useful to compare the information presented for govemmental funds with similar information presented for 
govemmental activities in the govenunentwide financial statements. By doing so, readers may better understand 
the long-term impact of the City of Bossier City's near-term financing decisions. Both the govemmental fund 
balance sheet and the govemmental fnnd statement of revenues, cxpendinires, and changes in fund balance 
provide a reconciliation to facilitate this comparison between govemmental funds and govemmental activities. 

The City of Bossier City maintains 23 individual governmental fiinds. Information is presented separately in the 
govemmental fund balance sheet and in the govemmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes 
in fund balance for the General Fund, Riverboat Gaming Special Revenue Fund, Arena Special Revenue Fund, 
Riverboat Gaming Capital Projects Fund, 2007 Bond Issue Capital Projects Fund, and Public Health and Safety 
Permanent Fund, all of which are considered to be major funds. Data for the other 17 govemmental funds are 
combined into a single, aggregated presentation. Individual fund data for each of these nomnajor govemmental 
funds is provided in the form of combining statements elsewhere in this report. 

The City of Bossier City adopts an annual appropriated budget for its General Fund and certain special revenue 
funds. Budgetary comparison schedules have been provided to demonstrate compliance with these budgets. 
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Proprietary funds - The City of Bossier City maintains tliree different types of proprietary' funds. Enterprise 
funds arc used to report the same fijnctions presented as business-type activities in the govemmentwide financial 
statements, only in more detail. The City of Bossier City uses enterprise funds to account for its water and 
sewerage, EMS, sanitation, and altemative fuel services, hitemal service funds are an accounting device used to 
accumulate and allocate costs internally among the City of Bossier City's various functions. The City of Bossier 
Cit>' uses intemal service funds to account for its dental healthcare and workers' compensation benefits. Because 
these services predominantly benefit govemmental rather than business-type functions, they have been included 
within governmental activities in the govemmentwide financial statements. 

Proprietary fund financial statements provide separate information for the water and sewerage operations, which 
is considered to be a major fund of the City of Bossier City. Data for the other three proprietary funds are 
combined into a single, aggregated presentation. Individual fund data for each of these nonmajor proprietary 
funds is provided in the form of combining statements elsewhere in this report. 

Both intemal service funds are combined into a single, aggregated presentation in the proprietary fund financial 
statements with the other nonmajor enterprise fund, hidividual fiind data for the intemal service funds is 
provided in the form of combining statements elsewhere in the report. 

Fiduciary funds - Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties outside the 
City of Bossier City. Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the govemmentwide financial statements because the 
resources of those funds are not available to support the City of Bossier City's own programs. The accoimting 
used for fiduciary funds is much like that used for proprietary funds. 

Notes to the basic financial statements: The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full 
understanding ofthe data provided in the govemmentwide and fund financial statements. 

Other information - In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report also 
presents certain required supplementary infonnation conceming the City of Bossier City's progress in funding 
its obligation to provide pension benefits lo its employees and compliance with budgets for its major funds. 

The combining statements referred to earlier in connection with nonmajor govemmental funds, nonmajor 
proprietary funds, and internal service funds are presented immediately following the required supplementary 
infomiation on pensions and budgetary comparisons. 

Financial Analysis of Govemmentwide Activities 

As noted eariier, net assets may serve over time as a usefiil indicator of a government's financial position. In the 
case ofthe City of Bossier City, assets exceed liabilities by $445.9 million at the close ofthe most recent fiscal 
year. 

The largest portion ofthe City of Bossier City's net assets totaling approximately $311.2 million (70%) is 
invested in capital assets. 
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City of Bossier City's Net Assets 

December 31, 2010 and 2009 

CJovernmentfll activities Business-type activities Total 

Curreni fir.d oihe;r rtsseii 

Capital assets 

Tui.il assets 

Current and other liabilities 
I.ong-teiin Uabiliiies 

Total liabilities 

iVet a.s.stits: 
Invested in capiiaJ assets. 

net of related debt 
Restricted 
Unrest ricietl 

Total net ;issets 

2010 

$ 180,015,526 

362,408,3.̂ 6 

543,323.882 

6,062,668 
I66,18"?,62I 

172.250.289 

265,878.613 
27,739,942 
77,455,038 

$ 371^073,593 

2009 

188,347,274 

336,305,330 

524.652,604 

9,622.000 
172.540.803 

182.162,803 

239.215,6)6 
29,535,03! 
73,739,154 

342,489.801 

20 n» 

161,555,636 

I28,S25,750 

290.381,386 

12,042,748 
203,471.657 

215,514,405 

45.322,279 
12,449,487 

17.095,215 

74,866,981 

2009 

127.904,129 
94,110,504 

222.014,633 

5.077,533 
145.931,403 

151,008,936 

44,012,271 
14.424,421 
12.569,106 

71.005,798 

2010 

342,471.162 

491,234,106 

833,705,268 

18,105,416 
369.659,278 

387,764,694 

311,200,892 
40,189,429 
94,550,253 

445,940,574 

2009 

316,251,403 
430,4(5,834 

746.667,237 

14,699,533 
318,472.206 

333,171,739 

283.227,887 
43,959.452 
86.308,260 

413,495,599 

There were 9.0% of net assets, which represent resources that are subject to extemal restrictions on how they 
may be used. Restrictions for debt service account for $22.2 million of the total of restricted net assets. The 
remaining balance is moneys restricted for public health and safety. State law requires the proceeds from the sale 
ofthe Bossier Medical Center be held in perpetuity; however, the investment eamings may be spent each year 
for purposes of public health and safety. As of December 31, 2010, the nonexpendable portion was $18.0 
million. 

The remaining balance of unrestricted net assets of $94.5 million is used to meet the City of Bossier City's 
ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors. 

At the end of the current fiscal year, the City of Bossier City is able to report positive balances in all three 
categories of net assets, both for the govemment as a whole, as well as for its separate govemmental and 
business-type activities. 
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The City of Bossier City's 
this increase are as follows: 

Revenues: 

Program revenues: 

Chiirges for services S 

Operating grants and 

contributions 

Capital grants and 

coniribulions 

General revenues: 

Sale,s taxes 

Other taxes 

Gaming 

Other general revenues 

Total revenues 

Expenses: 

General government 

Public safety 

Hi^ways gn̂ d streets 

Culture and recreation 

City Court and Marshal 

Interest on long-tcnn debt 

Water and sewerage 

EMS 

Sanitation 

Altemative fuel station 

Total expenses 

Excess before transfers 

Transfers 

Change in net assets 

Net assets, beginning of year 

Net assets, end of year S 

net assets increased by $32,444,975 during the current fiscal year. Key elements of 

City of Bossier City's Changes in Net Assets 

Business-type activities Governmental activities 
:oio 2009 201U 2009 

7.619,757 

.5,997,747 

16,712,265 

43,939.781 

15.372,593 

12,373.348 

3,589.605 

105.605,096 

17,170,564 

39.271,725 

2,648,297 

7,415.268 

2,019,156 

7,720,642 

76.245,652 

29,359,444 

(775,652) 

28,583,792 

342,489.801 

371,073,593 

8,697,244 

5,689,136 

10,247,430 

43.953,832 

12.822,799 

12,635,907 

4.439.999 

98,486.347 

21,007.788 

38,244.353 

3,945,076 

7.812.740 

2,154,362 

7,737,372 

80,901.691 

17.584.656 

12,324,112 

29.908.768 

312,581,033 

342,489,801 

33,737.649 

,615,174 

35.352.823 

22,773,218 

5,497.689 

3,827.973 

168,412 

32.267.292 

3.085,531 

775,652 

3,861.183 

71,005,798 

74.866,981 

29,389.994 

1.385,557 

30,775.551 

Total 

2010 2009 

22,208.437 

4,718,672 

4,319,725 

31,246,834 

(471.283) 

(12,324,112) 

(12.795,395) 

83,801,193 

71,005.798 

41,357,406 

5.997,747 

16,712,265 

43.939,781 

15,372,593 

12.373,348 

5,204,779 

140,957.919 

17,170,564 

39,271.725 

2,648,297 

7,415,268 

2,019,156 

7,720,642 

22.773,218 

5.497.689 

3.827,973 

168,412 

108.512,944 

32.444.975 

32,444.975 

413,495,599 

445,940,574 

38.087.238 

5,689,136 

10.247,430 

43,953.832 

12.822.799 

12,635.907 

5.825,556 

129,261,898 

21,007,788 

38.244,353 

3.945.076 

7.812.740 

2,154,362 

7,737,372 

22.208,437 

4,718.672 

4,319,725 

112.148,525 

17.113.373 

17,113,373 

396,382.226 

413,495,599 
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Financial Analysis ofthe City of Bossier City's Funds 

Governmental Funds 

As noted earlier, the City of Bossier City uses fund accouniing to ensure and demonstrate compliance with 
finance-related legal requirements. 

The focus of the City of Bossier City's govemmental funds is to provide infonnation on near-term inflows, 
outflows, and balances of spendable resources. Such information is useful in assessing the City of Bossier City's 
financing requirements. In particular, unrcsei'ved fiind balance may serve as a usef\jl measure of a city's net 
resources available for spending at the end ofthe fiscal year. 

• As of the close of the current fiscal year, the City of Bossier City's govemmental funds reported a 
combined ending fund balance of $163.1 million, a decrease of $3.4 million in comparison with the prior 
fiscal year. Of this amount, $18.8 million, or 11.5%, was uiu'eser\'ed, undesignated, and available for 
spending. The amount of $]02.5 million, or 62.8%, was unreserved, but designated for subsequent years' 
expenditures. The remainder of the fiind balance is reserved to indicate that it is not available for new 
spending because it has already been committed: (1) to liquidate contracts and purchase orders ofthe prior 
period ($13.7 million), (2) to pay debt service ($9.7 million), (3) to generate income to fund public health 
and safety expenses ($J8 million), or (4) for other restricted purposes ($322,000). 

• The General Fund is the chief operating fund of the City of Bossier City. At the end of the current fiscal 
year, unreserved fund balance ofthe General Fund was $8.3 million. The total (undesignated) is available 
for spending at the City Council's discretion. The fund balance ofthe City of Bossier City's General Fund 
increased by $1.8 million. The key factor in the increase was a decrease in spending. 

• The Riverboat Gaming Special Revenue Fund has a total fund balance of $30.1 million, all of which is 
luireserved but designated for subsequent years' expenditures. Riverboat gaming revenues collected prior to 
1999 were accumulated in this fund until a base amount of $30 million was attained, as required by city 
ordinance. A net decrease of $147,000 occurred during the current fiscal year. 

• The Arena Special Revenue Fund accounts for the operations of the Bossier City CenturyTel Arena 
(Arena). The Arena has a fund deficit of $261,000, which reflected a decrease of $267,000 in 2010. 
Operations ofthe Arena in 2010 were consistent with those in 2009. The decrease was attributable to a 
decrease in number of events held compared to 2009. 

• The Riverboat Gaming Capital Projects Fund has a total fund balance of $11.6 million, of which $2.2 
million is reserved to liquidate contracts and purchase orders. A net increase of $1.0 million occurred 
during the current fiscal year due to a decrease in spending. 

• The 2007 Bond Issue Capital Projects Fund has a total fiind balance of $65.4 million, of which $9.6 million 
is reserved to liquidate contracts and purchase orders. The remaining balance is unreserved but designated 
for subsequent years' expenditures. This fund was created in 2007 to account for the proceeds and 
expenditure ofthe City's $100 million of bonds issued in 2007. The bonds were issued for the purpose of 
various capital projects. 
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• The Public Health and Safety Pcnnanent Fund has a total fund balance of S18.3 million, of which $18.0 
million is restricted for public health and safety. The fund experienced a net increase in fund balance of 
$30,000. 

• Other Govemmental Funds had a total fund balance of $29.2 million, which reflected a decrease of $6.0 
million primarily due to a fund transfer per Ordinance 91 of 2010 to be used for the Riverfront 
Development Projects (i.e., Traffic Street, Fire Station No. 6, and Arthur Ray Teague Parkway). 

General Fund Budgetary Highlights 

The budget policy ofthe City of Bossier City complies with state law, as amended, and as set forth in Louisiana 
Revised Statutes Title 39, Chapter 9, Louisiana Local Government Budget Act (LSA-R.S. 39:1301 et seq.). 

The original budget for the General Fund ofthe City of Bossier City was adopted on December 1, 2009. For the 
year ended December 31, 2010, three amendments were made to the General Fund. The first amendment was to 
increase public affairs salaries. The second amendment was to correct technical errors in police department 
budget. The third amendment was to provide consulting fee for hazard mitigation plan update. 

Differences between the budget and the actual results ofthe General Fund are as follows: 

Revenues 

• Utility taxes were $1,693,748 higher than thebudget due lo the passing of Ordinance #8 of 2010 increasing 
SWHPCO from 2% to 5%. 

• Fines and penalties were $742,686 lower than the budget due to decreased activity in City Court 
proceedings. 

• Other income was $476,790 higher than the budget due to reimbursement for disaster relief 

Expenditures 

• Police department expenditures were less than budget by $243,835 due to lower head count and related 
salaries expenses and benefit cost. 

• Fire department expenses were less than budget by $143,159 due to lower head count and related salaries 
expenses and benefit cost. 

• Payments to other govemmental agencies were less than budget by $195,312 primarily due to lower than 
expected payments to Sportran for bus services. 

Capital Assets and Debt Administration 

Capital Assets: The City of Bossier City's investment in capital assets as of December 31, 2010 amounts to 
$491.2 million (net of accumulated depreciation). This investment in capital assets includes land, buildings, and 
improvements, streets, drainage, fumiture and equipment, and construction in progress. The table below shows 
the value at the end ofthe fiscal year: 
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City of Bossier City's Capital Assets 
(Net of depreciation) 

Go\crnmentnl activities Busincs.s-lype actividcs 

L^nd and land iiTprovemenls 

Buildings and structures 

Equipment and vehicles . 

Water and rcservoirirealment plant 

Transmission and distribution system 

Infrastmcture 

Construction in progress - buildings 

Total 

2010 

% 92.528,612 

89,903,609 

7,03:̂ ,255 

— 

— 

101,580.671 

71,362,209 

S 362,408,356 

2009 

88,086.189 

83.640,695 

8,181,391 

— 

— 

101,171,676 

55,225,379 

336.305,330 

2010 

861,184 

— 

3,227,063 

43.213,120 

36,099.654 

__ 

45,424.729 

128.825,750 

2009 

861,184 

— 

3,484,623 

42,631.080 

35,116,645 

— 

12,016,972 

94.110,504 

Major capital asset events during the current fiscal year included the following: 

• Cyber Innovation Center 

• Water Treatment Plant Expansion 

• Hwy 80 Altemative Fuel Station 

Long-term debt: At the end of the current fiscal year, the City of Bossier City had total debt outstanding of 
$358,167,437. The City of Bossier City has no general bonded debt outstanding. The following table 
summarizes bonds outstanding at December31, 2010 and 2009: 

City of Bossier City's 
Outstanding Debt 

Governmental activities Business-type activities 

2010 2009 2010 2009 

Revenue bonds $ 155,246,000 163,472,440 202,921,437 145,401367 

In September 2010, the City authorized the issuance of $60,000,000 Louisiana Local Govemment 
Environmental Facilities and Community Development Authority Revenue Bonds for the purpose of making 
additions, improvements, extensions, renewals, replacements, or repairs to the waterworks plant and system and 
the sewer utility system, funding a debt service reserve fund, and paying the costs of issuance of the Bonds. 
Moody's Investors assigned an Aa3 rating and Standard & Poor's assigned an A+ rating to the City of Bossier 
City related to this issue. 
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In November 2010, the City issued $21,810,000 Public Improvement Sales and Use Tax Refunding Bonds to 
advance refund a portion ofthe 2002 Public Improvement Sales Tax Bonds and to pay for the costs of issuance. 
Moody's Investors assigned an Aa3 rating and Standard & Poor's assigned an AA+ rating to the City of Bossier 
City related to this issue. 

In November 2010, the City entered into a Loan and Pledge Agreement with the Louisiana Department of 
Environmental in connection with the authorization of the issuance of $22,000,000 Utility Revenue Bonds 
Series 2010, for the purpose of constructing a waste system (the project). This is a revolving loan program with 
the Louisiana DEQ and is not rated. 

In December 2010, the City issued $13,500,000 Utility Revenue Refunding Bonds to advance refund 
$12,180,000 ofthe 2002 Utility Revenue Refunding Bonds and to pay for the costs of issuance. This was an 
instimtional placement by Capital One and not rated. 

There were no changes in the ratings ofthe City's bonds. Moody's Investors assigned an A2 rating lo the City of 
Bossier City related to the 2006 refunding. 

For additional information regarding capital assets and long-term debt, see notes 5 and 6, respectively, in the 
notes to the basic financial statements. 

Economic Factors and Next Year's Budgets and Rates 

The following economic factors were considered when the budget for fiscal year 2010 was presented to the City 
Council: 

The plan is designed to continue supporting the following broadly stated objectives; (1) improve current level of 
services to our citizens; (2) continue improving City facilities and infrastmcture; (3) provide continuous support 
of residential expansion and economic development; and (4) to maintain and improve the quality of life for our 
citizens. 

For the year 2011, the City has budgeted a 1.3% increase in sales tax dollars over 2010 actual. This increase is 
the continued success ofthe Boardwalk and Stirling Property Shopping Center. Preliminary 2011 figures reflect 
an increase of 0.6% forthe first quarter. In 2010, the assessed value of property with the City increased by 3.5%. 
Actual licenses and permits collected during 2010 were 5.6% lower than 2009, and are budgeted 7.2% higher in 
2011 due to multiple new subdivisions that are being planned and designed in addition to other planned 
developments. 

Requests for Information 

This fmancial report is designed to provide a general overview of the City of Bossier City's fmances for all 
those with an interest in the City of Bossier City's finances. Questions conceming any of the information 
provided in this report, or requests for additional financial information, should be addressed to: Director of 
Finance ofthe City of Bossier City, 620 Benton Road, Bossier City, LA 71111, or by calling 318-741-8525. 
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Primary government 

Assets 

Cash and cash equivalents 

InveslTneiiU-

Receivables, net 

Due froin other fiiiid 

Prepaid items and othi.T :i5se!s 

In ven lories 

Net pension asset 

Bond issue costs, net 

Capita! assets' 

Land and constmction in progress 

Other capii.'il ;i,ssets, net of depreciation 

Total assets 

Liabiliiies 

AcLOunts payable 

Accrued liabilities 

Accrued interest payable 

Due toother fund 

Deposits and deferred charges 

Noncurrent liabilities: 

Due within one year 

Due in more than one year 

Total ]iabilit<e.s 

Net Assets 

Invested in capita! assets, net of retaied debt 

RestncleJ for: 

Debt service -expendable 

Public heiillh and saiety - nonexpendable 

Victims of juvenile crime 

Facility expenses 

Unrestricted 

Total net assets 

Governmental 

activities 

104,939,56S 

5.'i,32.S,00fi 

10.4^1,29(3 

7A5.S29 

353,927 

3U9,S74 

6,750,113 

2,540,113 

129,.S01.521 

232,606,83.^ 

543.323,Sii2 

3,376,410 

425,781 

684.058 

— 
1.576,419 

9.806J91 

I56J.?0,830 

172.250.289 

265,878,613 

9.739.942 

18,000,000 

— 
— 

77.455,038 

371,073.593 

Riisiness-t)pe 

activities 

75,256.444 

75.076,429 

4.646.410 

340,674 

!6S,039 

.__ 
6.067.640 

46,285.9)3 

82,539.837 

290,381.386 

9,233.005 

125.023 

2,183.491 

245,829 

255.400 

4,397,206 

]99,074.45J 

215.514.405 

45,322.279 

12,449.487 

— 
— 
.— 

17.095.215 

74,866.981 

Total 

180.I95,S12 

130,401.435 

15,097,706 

245,829 

694,601 

477,913 

6,750,113 

8.607.753 

176,087,434 

315,146,672 

833,705,268 

12,609,415 

550,804 

2.867.549 

245.829 

1,831,819 

14,203,997 

355,455,281 

387.764,694 

311,200,892 

22.189.429 

18.000.000 

— 
— 

94,550,253 

445,940.574 

ComponoDi 

units 

3,299,907 

749,000 

119.228 

— 
4.570 

— 
— 
— 

360.565 

4.533.270 

76.823 

— 
2.348 

.._ 
— 

115,000 

194.171 

360,565 

— 
— 

3,487 

1,124.447 

2.350,600 

4.339,099 

See accompanying notes to basic financial siaiemenis. 

15 



CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA 
Statement of Activities 

Year ended December 31, 2010 

frot irain ri'venue» 

Nei (t i i iensK) rfveniiei aod 

Functioiiv'prOyrkDii 

Ciovemi;ifnLil f.Lliv.tiss: 

Genrra! go.cmneri! 

[^:hllc Sdfeiv 

HiRh^tay. ii;i>] s!ie<-:s 

Colniial iLiJ tccru'i iM 

Cir> Coiir. Br.;1 Ciry Mirsh.il 

htrresi on icrg \erm Jehi 

1 i}i:il ( '̂1 cr"[nen(iij .ii:iiviile-i 

BlJsl^ey•^>^'e .icuvnjes. 

Watcf Jnd scwen^c 

EWS 

Allf.rnwivr f\ie\ jiatior. 

lV-;al buiinesi-rype iicrivi:irs 

Toia'i pnmar) govcrrinun! 

CoK!pencil i;ni;i. 

Rossisr p-.ibln; Trd^.; Fl^la^(;l(!(( Auilionry 

Ciiy Court 

Cir> MsrshaJ 

Mflropoitan PI inning t?iircr:\isiioii 

faia! c.iinponeni uniij 

General revenues' 

TropcrU' iBxes l^vin! for grnerul purposes 

S-iics Ui^u levied u>( ger>e:al pur;iCies 

Sjles \ M n itivied for c^jpiial projccis 

Sales t i i u levied for debt service 

Sdles taxes levied Tot pension phns 

Franchise l u e j 

Gan.ng 

Grams STid cor.ltS but tons nol lusiricied :o spftific puiposct 

L'lvuiment earrings 

paymenrs &0m Cirjoi'BosSier (rily 

Miscellnni.'ous 

Trar.-tftrs 

Toral general revenue.s iind 

uansrers 

Change iti fiei assets 

Nei usets, begjniing 

Net assets, eniiin;^ 

E:ipen>e( 

l . ' . i .O. iW 

.15,271./2i 

lMi. ' - }^ 
•!.t:i..i(>i 

?.0J'.>.'.?6 

7.7 7.0.64 L> 

Charges for 

ters'leM 

3,304.-ill 

:,52-1.5;'; 

;27.:.?ii 

2,56l.30S 

— 

Operaring 

grants and 

conlribiitinns 

i.S4';.!i« 

!.?93.:!S-t 

-
2 4M.S1) 

-
-. 

Capilal 

granrs und 

caniribiirions 

lt,7I.V25S 

-. 

— 
_ 

Governmental 

netiviries 

4.:i9v?04 

t i i . ' ^ i . W l i 

(2.521.169) 

(2.2ci4.:S5i 

(2.:il9.)';6) 

f7.<;^.M2i 

?n mar> |>ovenimcnt 

Busio«is-hpe 

activiiiei 

-
-

--
— 

Tola) 

4..Til.904 

( j ^75 . i . ' ; i i j 

(2.521.169) 

l2;!9-l.SS9l 

(2.019.1 Sfi! 

(7,720.64.!) 

Componem 

units 

-
... 
— 

_ 

,77.1,218 

.497.t!li9 

,S27.9.JJ 

J6R,-;i2 

2-l,4<JP,̂ P6 

•!,336.7iS 

•i,; i : ,7.- i ! 

189.174 

16.053 

215,).12 

54j,;59 

493,372 

31.732 

43 8..^07 

443.154 

25S.499 

1,173.302 

lfe.712.265 

(•^5,9li.bfi3) 

l,675.75S 

(/.10,531) 

38-J.753 

20,762 

1,575.763 

(610,931) 

334,758 

20,762 

14.764 

233.375 

(97.405) 

(238,373) 

(97.639) 

i :i.209,4Rs 

IS.347,513 

12JI2,I98 

7,625.376 
8,7^3.694 

4.l63,)(iS 

12,373.148 

282.201 

l.;fid.5l3 

2.; 32.851 

f77S,652) 

74.499,675 

28.i3J,7M 

342,4S9.B01 

t 37-..07J.S9) 

— 
~ 
— 
-
--
— 
— 
— 

553.267 

-
1.061,907 

775,6J2 

2.190,326 

3,561.183 

71,005,798 

74.Sd6.9S I 

11,209.485 

15,347.513 

12.212,19« 

7,626,376 

8.753,694 

4.163,108 

12.373,343 

282,261 

1,737,780 

— 
3,;!14,738 

76,590,501 

32.444.975 

413.495,599 

•(•U.S-fO.ST-f 

.... 
.. 
.-
-. 
_ 
_ 

13,611 

313.932 

S,4H 

_. 
332,957 

23S.3)S 

4.103,731 

4,J39,09y 

Sec accompanying n.ites to busic hnjn.-ial sluiemerU. 
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CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA 

Balance Sheet 

Govemmental Funds 

December 31,2010 

Casli arid i-a.-;b eqj'va.'en!;; S 

Invc5:;i;;rii:; 

Rc;r:vjbli,i, Rei 

Due har.i ij'.her fi;nd^ 

I'repaid Mens a^i oire: «';eii 

Inventories, it U)H 

Invc'-.tjî cnrs - rssiricicd 

Tot.iia.MCti S 

Liabilities and Fund Babtner 

i.L'ibi'Jtirs' 

Acfouuts payable { 

Ac;r.«(i ujbiliiles 

Duc;o o i h " ftjods 

ncfcrifdreveiMie 

Deposits md c'efcn'ed clwrges 

'[(iliil ii,ib:li!ics 

Farid balan^ 

Reserkcd tor 

DeiH seivicf 

Ei;CL;Tchrances 

Irveniofies 

Prepaid iie^.s 

public heal;h ^nd safeiy 

IJrjrsrrvKi. desi^raict! for 

suhseiiuei-.t :vcars' cxpenuiluxes 

IJnrcscr.cd: 

Undesignated 

Undesignated, repurie.'l tn 

nonmajot spec.a! revenue fi.nds 

Tcial f j rd baJance (df ftci!) 

C inr ra l 

2,;6.;,.sfs 

2.477,1?2 

5.oT^.();v; 

355,(>as 

.-
1J9.S7.1 

_ 
1I.(?0.-,),J 

Kiverboal 

Camjog Special 

Kcvcrnie F'und 

0.)P9,:62 

:6.fcl4,g4? 

418.766 

-
— 
— 
_ 

30,452.a-o 

Arena 

SpeclBl 

Kevenue 

run<l 

506. : ;J 

.-
251,39-' 

- • 

•2,461 

— 
_. 

773,277 

Rivfiboat 

Camlnj- Ca|iiial 

Projects Fund 

d.92»).gt3 

6,120.305 

950,42-' 

— 
--
-

1 ?,000,60:; 

21)07 DoDd 

Issue Capital 

Projecls Fund 

61.907.687 

J.962,07-5 

536,91 :t 

... 

--
_ 

66.405.679 

Pnblic Health 

at)d Safety 

I'eiiuancnr 

Fund 

i5.I>5.H7? 

; o , ] 2 \ : . i o 

•16.450 

~ 
-
-

100,000 

)8,'i27.6.i5 

Other 

govcrnmeDtal 

fUDdt 

:2 8 i ; ,9 ;3 

14.607,075 

2.433.320 

— 
— 
._. 
... 

29,871.803 

Total 

govern mental 

funds 

103.893.62S 

53.926 713 

:0,338.792 

355 688 

12.461 

309 S7a 

100.000 

l6S.93/,)fi3 

650.;^{7 

J22.2JI 

! 57.288 

3 09.8 7.'? 

To!wli3bil;i.^^s ard 

f j i d balance Cleficit) S I l.OOi.lM 

34 2,S64 

3-12.S64 

30,|lO.C05 

337.925 

-
-

335.7JW 

359.801J 

1.033.561 

425,-52.'; 

_.. 

. 
•12 5.4 2.̂  

•.,on,3(>7 

-
-
— 
_.. 

1.0i"'.367 

73 

100.000 

-

_ 
100.023 

479.371 

3.545 

109.859 

49.3 i 9 

_ 
6^2.101 

3,253,73^) 

'125.781 

109.859 

i.64J,44l 

359.898 

5.792,213 

(273.745) 

(761,234) 

30.452,870 

-
7.221,015 

-
-
-

9,354.160 

-

_. 
11.575.175 

12.000.600 

— 
9.625.646 

— 

55,763,666 

65,389.312 

66.':06.679 

... 

— 
:».ooo.ooo 

327.607 

I8,.327.6«7 

18.477.635 

9.739.942 

1.755,319 

— 
— 
-

6,923.295 

-

10,809.151 

29,2J1.707 

20.S73.S08 

9.739.942 

13.763.268 

.309.874 

12,461 

18,000.000 

102,478.734 

8.031.540 

10.80'),)S1 

163.144.970 

i6S.937.lR3 

See 3cci>inr<'>"y"E nrites to basic fuiarcia! statemeiJs. 
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c n Y OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA 

Reconciliation ofthe Govemmental Funds Balance Sheet 
to the Statement of Net Assets 

December 31. 2010 

Fund balances - total govenunental funds S 163,144,970 

Amounts reported for govemmental activities in the statement of 
net assets are different because ofthe following: 

Capilal assets used in governmental activities arc not financial 
resources and, therefore, are not reported in the governmental 
funds; 

Govemmenta] capital as.set.s S 442,788,731 
Less accumulated depreciation (80,380,375) 362,408,356 

Otlier assets used in governmental activities are not fmancial 
resources and, therefore, arc not reported in the governmental 
funds: 

L'namortized bond issuance costs 2,540,113 

Net pension assets represent the excess cumulative contributions 
to pension plans and are not considered as fmancial resources 
for govenunental fimds 

Policemen's Pension and Relief Fund 4,250,649 
Firemen's Pension and Relief fund 2,499,464 6,750,113 

Some ofthe City of Bossier City's property taxes and other revenues 
will be collected after year-end, but are not available soon enough 
to pay for the cuaent period's expenditures and, therefore, are 
deferred in the govenunental funds 426,920 

Long-term liabilities including bonds payable are not due and payable 
in the current period and, therefore, are not reponed in the 
govemmental funds: 

Deferred loss on reflmding 
Accrued interest payable 
Compensated absences 
Claims 
Bonds, notes, and loans payable 
Net other post-emp1o>Tnent benefit obligation -

unfunded actuarial accrued liability 

Intemal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of 
certain activities to individual funds. The assets and liabilities of 
the intemal service funds are reported with govenunental activities 

Net assets of governmental activities 

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements. 

3,095,937 ' 
(684,058) 

(1,276.306) 
(2,706,000) 

(158,341,937) 

(5,174,860) 

S 

(165,087,224) 

890,345 

; 371,073,593 
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CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance 

Governmental Funds 

Year ended December 31, 2010 

Kcvcniiei 

;,:cense'; and permijs 

lnterj;ijven:nf:nial 

Video puker fees 

Fees anil rrtnuts 

r inc j and psnaliic-; 

Rafin^ commission - Louisiana 

Downs 

Ga:^ing 

InvKjimenl r.imings 

MijCelbnecjus 

Tola' Ttvcnijcs 

Lipcndilures 

CurTjni: 

GirneTalgovcrTiTnent 

Puhliciafeiy 

Hijy-.ways ard s;retts 

Culture .ind recreation 

Cily C i ' i r i anri City WIPSIMI 

Deb! iervrce: 

Principal 

Bond issuance Costs 

Interesi and Sthf.r chargf ̂  

Atlwance refunding escro* 

Capi ' j l f:ul!d> 

Meiropolii2r plantiing - p>iyni:n:s 

tocoTiponeni uniu 

loialexpendit.ircs 

Excess (deficiency) of 

reven.jes Ovur (under) 

expr.nditures 

0:her rm.incit̂ g sjuiccs [uses). 

Refiinciir.g bond issued 

Premium on rcfui'.dingbond.'i 

P.iv-mcnt tu refur.dci! bî nd 

cjcrow ageni 

11,02:^.423 

36,(!20,I44 

2.133,171 

1,R69.S75 

(;.9;i.-l56) 

( ieneral 

i9. i :vMi 
3 , ! 0 4 . j | l 

2.275.5^i5 

395,063 

3.900 

1.'157,3;'; 

i '9 ' . ,bi \ 

--
2AS-'>i 

I.SSO,?(j.I 

49,S67,757 

Riverboat • 

Gati i i i i i ; 

Special 

RcvMiue 

Fund 

_ 
-. 

-
-
_. 
— 

3:^3.3^7 

,_ 
} 5 3,.IS 7 

Arfti ia 

Special 

Kevcnue 

Fund 

._ 

-
2,307,';6^ 

-

2.307,V65 

Ri*erboat 

Gaming 

Capt ial 

Pro jec isFund 

44,500 

-
i27. i : ;s 

-
--

;i.2S2,M-5 

: 22,825 

— 
11.577,102 

2007 Rfind 

l isue Capi la l 

P ro je r t i Fund 

-
U5.00(),Mg 

-
-
— 
— 
— 

9.: 22 

— 
2\015,77O 

Public 

I lL 'a i lband 

Safety 

Permoncnr 

Fund 

_ 

• • 

-

... 
221,082 

9.71; 

230,79? 

Olbcr 

governmenial 

funds 

;9,31S.S71 

— 
•; ,004.463 

-
35S.S43 

67.196 

_ 
- • 

4^3,106 

223,J5!i 

24,947,C<;0 

Total 

cove rr.nw mar 

fundt 

5^.363,807 

3.304.311 

31,331,156 

395,068 

2,7<*^:,S36 

1,524,5 10 

695,631 

1).?.S7,649 

l. i 84,511 

2. i ;3,933 

114,000.414 

353,387 

2.S3S.42.'i 

{S77.U60> 

Transfers in 

Transfers oul 

To:al other financing 

sources andiise^ 

Nci change in f jnd 

balances 

Funri balances, begiming 

Fund balances fdcfictt), ending S 

4,693,6.'2 

... 

4,693.622 

1.772,166 

7.000,281 

3,772.447 

— 
(500.000) 

(500,000) 

(146,613) 

30,256,619 

30,110,006 

310,000 

_ 

310.000 

(267,460) 

6,176 

(261,284) 

3.598,164 32,421,447 

3,.593,164 V2,423,447 

(6,920,505) 

89S.32S 

-
-

722,505 

63,200 

7,51 1,083 

577.650 

7,154,0.)?. 

1,565,301 

7,329,251 

_ 

25,818.350 

l ! .9 !7 ,75 l 

36,620,144 

479,963 

5,791,10! 

1,932,775 

7,511,083 

577,650 

7,154.032 

1,565,301 

43,151,170 

313,932 

117^14,907 

7.973,938 (7.407.677) 230,435 (870.710) 

7,500.000 

(6,920,5051 7,500.(100 (200,000) (S,0SI,li3) 

1.053.433 92,323 30,485 (5.951,328) 

m.516,742 65,296.939 18.297,122 15.133,535 

(3.21'].493) 

-
_ 
— 

(200,000) 

21,130.000 

1.568,771 

(22,171.120) 

7,187.372 

(12,846,141) 

21,130,000 

1.563,771 

(22,171,120) 

19,690,994 

(20,466,646) 

(193,001) 

i l ,575.r75 65,389,312 13.327,607 29,231,707 

(3,412,494) 

166,557,464 

163,1-14.970 

See. BccumpBr,ying notes 12 nasic linancial smiRinei'j 
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CITY Of BOSSIER CITY, TOUISIANA 

Reconciliation ofthe Govemmental Funds Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and 
Changes in Fund Balances to the Statement of Activities 

Year ended December 31,2010 

Net change in t'Lind balances - total govemmental funds $ (.3,412,494) 
Amounts reported for govcmniental activities in the statement of 

activities iire different becau.se ofthe following: 

Governmental funds report capilal outlays as expenditures. However, in 
the statement of activities, the cost of those assets i.s allocated over 
their estimated useful lives and reported as depreciation expense-. 

Capilal outlay (net of 58.338,883 pass through to another 
govemmental entity and rctircment.s) S 35,671,425 

Depreciation expen.se (9,.568,399) 26,103.026 

Revenues reported in the statement of activities, which are not 
reported in govemmental funds becau-t̂ e ihey do not provide 
cunvnt Imancial resources. This adjustment is lo recognize 
the net change in unavailable revenues, which includes propeny taxes 
and other miscellaneous revenues (56,433) 

The is.suance of long-term debt provides current financial resources 
to governmental funds, while the repayment ofthe principal of long-
term debt consumes the current financial resources of govcrnmentaJ 
funds. Neither transaction, however, has any effect on net assets. 
Also, governmental funds report the effect of issuance costs, premiums, 
discounts, and similar items when debt is first issued, whereas these 
amounts are deferred and amortized in the statement of activities. The 
detail of these differences in the treatment of long-lenri and related 
items is as foHo-ws: 

Principal payments 7,511,083 
Bond issue costs paid 577,650 
Reftinding bond i.ssued (21,180,000) 
Payments to escrow agent 22,171,120 
Advance refunding escrow 1,565,301 
Premium on refunding bonds (1,568,771) 

The changes in other long-term assets and liabilities are reported in 
the statement of activities, but do not affect current financial 
resources of governmental funds. The changes are as follows; 

Policemen's Pension and Relief Fund net asset (886,400) 
Firemen's Pension and Relief Fund net obligation (48,857) 
Net other post-employment benefit obligation (1,088,392) (2,023,649) 

Some expenses reported in the statement of activities do not require 
tlie use of current fmancial resources and, therefore, are not 
reported as expenditures in governmental funds. 

Ajnortization of deferred loss on refunding (488,574) 
Amortization of bond issue costs (189,727) 
Amortization of bond premium and discount 156,044 
Decrease in compensated absences 149,873 
Claims (744,500) 
Increase in accrued interest (44,352) (1,161,236) 

[ntemal service fiinds are used by management to charge the co.sts of 
certain activities to individual funds. The net revenue ofthe intemal 
service fbnds is reported with govenunental activities 58,195 

Change in net assets of govemmenta! activities $ 28,583,792 

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements. 
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CITY OF BOSSItR CITY, LOUISIANA 

Statement of Net Assets 

Proprietary Fund.s 

December 31. 2010 

.Assets 

C.-uiT'jnl as-itts: 

C;«h, and cash equivalents 

Ijive.'itinerns 

Receiv;ible.5. net 
PicpaiJ items 

Lnveniories 

Oihei assets 

Rcsir i f lal : 

Cnsh and uash eq-jivaknts 

AccnjtaJ tnieres! receivable 

Total current assets 

Noncurrent .-asses: 

Restricted 

Cash iind cash equivalents 
tnvcsnrients 

Capital assets. 

Land and land nnproveinents 

ConstiTjci 10n in process 

Water reservoir and treatinenl plant 

Transmission and distribution system 

Equipment 

Uss acc-j-ivjiaicd depreciation 

Total capital assets (net o f accumulated 

depreciation) 

Deferred bond costs, net 

Other deferred charges 

Total oilier assets 

To'.aI noncurrent assets 

Total assets 

Liabil i t ies 

Cunent liabilities (payable from current assets): 

Accounts payable 

Accrued liabilities 
Due to other fund 

Customer deposits 

Accmed claims 

Compensated absences 

Total current liabilities 

(payable from curreni assets) 

Current habiliiies (payable from restricted assets): 

.Accrued interest on revenue bonds 

Cunent ponion of long-term debt 

Total current liabilities 

(payjble from restncied assets) 

Total current liabilities 

Noncurrent liabilities: 

Compensated absences 

Bonds and notes payable 

Total noncurrent liabilities 

Total liabilities 

Net assets 

Investe<l in capital assets, net of related debt 

Rf.sirictcd for debt service 

Unrestricted 

Total net assets 

Business-type 

Water 

and 

sewerage 

S 1.900 

14,652,642 
2..S76.54/, 

— 
168.039 
204,167 

2 441.3S7 

72.394 

20,417.075 

71.801.947 

59.16S,398 

R6l, lS' i 

45,424,729 

66.797.201 

59,036.349 

11,707.241 

(55,000,954) 

128,825,750 

6.067.640 

136,507 

6,204,147 

26(>,000,242 

286,417,317 

8,928,556 
78,434 

245,829 

255,400 

— 
207,229 

9,715,448 

2,183.491 

3,925,000 

6,108,491 

15.823,939 

7,759 
193,996,437 

199,004,196 

214,828.135 

45,322.279 

12,449,487 

13.817,416 

$ 7J.589.182 

activities enterpr iser 

Other 

enterprise 

funds 

l.Oi 1,210 

1,255,389 

1,697,470 

— 
~ 

• — 

— 
— 

3,964,069 

... 
-

-. 
— 
-
— 
.._ 
— 

- • 

— 
— 
— 
_ 

3,964,069 

304.450 

46.589 

— 
— 
— 

264.977 

616,016 

— 
— 

-_ 
616,016 

70.254 

— 
70.254 

686,270 

— 
— 

3.277,799 

3,277,799 

i it ids 

Total 

1,013,MO 

15,908.031 

4,574,016 

— 
168,039 
204,167 

2.441,387 

72,.394 

24,381,144 

71,801,947 

59.168,398 

861.184 

45.424,729 

66,797,201 

59.036,349 

11,707,241 

(55,000,954) 

128,825,750 

6.067,640 

136.507 

6,204,147 

266,000,242 

290,381,386 

9,233,006 

125,023 

245,829 

255,400 

.._ 
472,206 

10,331.464 

2,l«3,491 

3,925.000 

6,108.491 

16.439.955 

78.013 
198.996.437 

199.074.450 

215.514.405 

45,322,279 

12.449.487 

r 7,095,215 

74.866.981 

Oovernmental 

activities 

internal 

service funds 

1,045,743 

1,298.263 
1I2,.504 

34 i,466 

._. 
— 

— 
— 

2,797.976 

-. -
— 

— 
— 
__. 
— 
— 
._. 

— 
— 
— 

2,797,976 

123.176 

--
— 
— 

1.784.455 

— 

1.907.6.31 

_ 
— 

— 
1.907.631 

— 
— 
— 

1,907,631 

— 
— 

890,345 

890,345 

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements. 
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CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA 

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets 

Proprietary Funds 

Year ended December 31,2010 

Businc.<i5-lype activities euterprise funds 

Operating revenues 

Charfjes for services pledged as security 

i"or revenue bonds (net of allowance of 

591,861) 

Charlies for services (net of allowance of 

."£388,639) 

Miscellaneous 

Total operating revenues 

Operating expenses 

Personal services 

Supplies 

Administrative 

Utilities 

Repairs and niaintenr.ncc 

Travel and training 

Professional services 

bisunjnce 

Contractual expenses 

Miscellaneous 

Claims 

Depreciation 

Total operating expenses 

Operating income (toss) 

Nonoperating revenues (expenses) 

Investment earnings 

Interesl e.xpcnse 

Amortization 

Fiscal charges 

Total nonoperating revenues 

(expenses) 

Income (loss) before transfers 

Transfers in 

Transfers oul 

Change in net assets 

Total net assets, beginning 

Total net as.sets, ending 

Sec accompanying notes lo basic financial stateiTienr.s. 

Water 

and 

sewerage 

Other 

enterprise 

funds Total 

Governmental 

activities 

internal 

service funds 

$ 

s _ 

24,448.986 

.._ 
629.146 

25,078.132 

5.573,204 

1,383.559 

474,000 

968.823 

1.422,226 

20.505 

113.024 

181,510 

62,886 

157.97) 

3,463,856 

13,821.564 

11.256.568 

525,982 

(8,424.621) 

(282,998) 

(244,035) 

(8.425.672) 

2,830,896 

775,652 

775.652 

3.606,548 

67,982.634 

71.589.182 

— 

9.283,663 

432,761 

9 72\,A24 

5.964,292 

523.588 

80.000 

135.066 

241,842 

21.547 

2,520 

220.000 

2.223.828 

81,391 

--

9,494,074 

227,350 

27,285 

— 

27.28S 

254.635 

— 

254.635 

3,023.164 

3.277,799 

24.448,986 

9,288,663 

1,061,907 

34.799,556 

11.537,496 

1,907.147 

554.000 

1,103.889 

1,664.068 

42.052 

115,544 

401,510 

2.286.714 

239.362 

-
3,463,856 

23,315.638 

11,483,918 

553.267 

(8.424,621) 

(282,998) 

(244,035) 

r8,398.387) 

3.085,531 

775,652 

775,652 

3,861,183 

71.005.798 

74,866,981 

2,427,308 

265,535 

93,000 

2,785,843 

-
867,382 

— 
631,729 

1.255.167 

— 

2.754,278 

31.565 

26.630 

-

— 

26,630 

58.195 

.... 

-.. 

58.195 

832.150 

890.345 
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c n V OK BOSSIER CH Y, LOUISIANA 

Statcmeni of Cash Flows 

Proprielary Funds 

Year ended December 31, 2010 

Cash flows from uperflting activities. 

Receipts Ironi operations 

Payments tu suppliers 

Pâ -TTients to employees 

Claims paid 

Olhcr receipts ip.iyments) 

Net cash provided hyoperating activities 

Cash tlows trom noncapital financing activities: 

Transfers m 

Advance from other fund 

Net cash provided by nonL'apital financing 

acirvitits 

Cash flows from capilal and related financing activities: 

Acquisition and construction of capital assets 

Bond proceeds 

Bond is.siiance cost 

Principal paid on debt 

Interest paid 

f'lscal cliarges 

Net cash provided by capital and related 

Financing activities 

Cash flows from investing activities: 

Sale (purchase) of invesrrr.ents 

Interest received 

Net cash used in investing activities 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 

Cash and cash equivalents, end ot'yejir 

Business 

Water 

and 

sewerage 

23,538,228 

(4,468,712) 

(5.573.9!i0) 

629,146 

14,124,7:2 

775,652 

(338,108) 

437,544 

(31,670,301) 

72,424,086 

(1,781,153) 

(14,6:5.000) 

(8,111.709) 

(244,035) 

16.001.888 

(61,268.102) 

835,125 

(60,432.977) 

(29,868.8331 

104.114,067 

74,245,234 

-type activities enterprise 

Olher 

enterprise 

funds 

9,195,l.'>0 

(3.316,916) 

(5,945,507) 

372,464 

305,22 1 

(131.765) 

51,982 

(79.783) 

225,438 

785.772 

1,011.210 

FuDCls 

Tota l 

32,733,408 

(7,785.628) 

(11.519,457) 

1,001.610 

14,429,933 

775.65? 

(338,108) 

437,544 

(31.670.301) 

72,424,086 

(1,781,153) 

(14,615,000) 

(8.111.709) 

(244,035) 

16,001,888 

(61.399,867) 

887,107 

(60,512,760) 

(29,643,395) 

104.899,839 

75,256,444 

G ove rn men ta l 

activities 

in ternal 

service fnuds 

2,782.591 

(739.832) 

(1,696,656) 

30,574 

376,677 

-

-

(178,307) 

49.235 

(129,072) 

247,605 

798,138 

1,045.743 
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CITY OK BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA 

Statement of Caish Flows 

Proprietar>' Funds 

Year ended December 3 1, 2010 

Bu.siness-type activities enterprise funds 

Rcconciliatit^n of operating income to net ca.sh 

provided by operating activities: 

Operating int.'ome 

Adjustments !o reconcile operating income to net 

cash provided by operating activities: 

Depreciation 

Provision for bad debts 

Decrease (increa.^e) in a.ssets: 

Accounts receivable 

Inventories 

Prepaid items 

Other assets 

Increase (decrejise) in liabilities: 

Accounts payable 

Accnicd Ii.ibiliiies 

Compensated ab.^ences 

Customer deposits 

Accrued claims 

Tolal adjustments 

Net cast: provided by operating 

activities 

Noncash items: 

Amortization 

Change in fair value of investments 

Acquisition of capital assets included in accounts 

payable 

Deferred on refunding 

Write-off of prior bond cost on refunding 

Waler 

and 

11.256.568 

3,463.856 

91,861 

(845,662) 

70,286 

(204.167) 

Other 

enterprise 

funds 

227,350 

388,639 

(542.418) 

Total 

11,483.918 

(204,167) 

245,507 

19.247 

(19,994) 

47.210 

2.868.144 

14.124,712 

282.998 

75,947 

6.508,801 

1,571.625 

(363,249) 

193.890 

(2,416) 

40,176 

77,S7i 

305,22! 

139 

_. 

- • 

„ _ 

439.397 

16,831 

20,! 82 

47,210 

2,946,015 

14,429,933 

282,998 

76.086 

6,508,801 

1,571.625 

(363,249) 

Covern menial 

activities 

internal 

service funds 

31,565 

3.463,856 

480,500 

f 1.388.080) 

70,286 

— 

... 
-

(13,184) 

— 
67,482 

100.57^ 

190,240 

345.112 

376,677 

3,096 

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements. 
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CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUIS1A.NA 

Statement of Fiduciaiy Net Assets 

Fiduciary Funds 

December 31.2010 

Assets 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Receivables: 

Interest receivable 
Other 

Investments, at fair value: 
U.S. govemment securities 
Certificates of deposit 

Total investments 

Total assets 

Liabilities 

Accounts payable 
Accrued liabilities 
Taxes paid under protest 
Refundable deposits 
Due to other governmental units 
Due to other funds 

Total liabilities 

Net assets 

Held in trust for pension benefits 

Pension 
Trust 
Funds 

13,058,940 

275,136 

49,676,126 
496,624 

50,172,750 

63,506,826 

240,885 

240,885 

63,265,941 

Agency Funds 

150,093 

850 
471,945 

186,212 

186.212 

809,100 

47,769 
5.017 

602,559 
103,870 
49,885 

809,100 

— 

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements. 
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CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA 

Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Assets 

Pension Tmst Funds 

Year ended December 31,2010 

Additions 

Contributions from the City: 
Sales taxes, net 
Fire insurance premiums 
City court fines 
City liquor licenses 

Total contributions 

Investment eamings 

Total additions 

Pensions and benefits 
Administrative expenses 

Total deductions 

Change in net assets 

Net assets, beginning 

Net as.scts, ending 

Deductions 

8,753,686 
201.810 
308,779 

6,921 

9,27 L196 

3,104,469 

12,375,665 

6,455,401 
65,801 

6,521.202 

5,854,463 

57,411,478 

63,265,941 

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements. 
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CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA 

Statement of Net Assets 

Component Units 

December 31, 2010 

Assets 

Cash and cash equivalents 

rnvestnicnt-; 

Receivables, net 

Prepaid e.\pcnses 

.'\ccnied interest 

Due from other govemments 

Capital assets: 

Other L3piljl assets, net of depretiatiou 

Tof J1 jssets 

Bossier Public 

Trust Financing 

Aiithoritv 

S 16.227 

435,0SI 

-
— 

2,266 

— 

— 

453.574 

Bossier 

Cit> 

Court 

3,083.796 

!50,)8! 

2,962 

-

— 

— 

3,236,939 

Bossier 

City 

Marshal 

108,592 

50,650 

4,290 

4.570 

— 
108,788 

360,565 

637,455 

Metropolitan 

Planning 

Commission 

91,292 

113,088 

406 

— 
516 

~ 

— 

205,302 

Total 

3,299.907 

749,000 

7,658 

4,570 

2,782 

108.788 

360,565 

4.533,270 

Liabilities 

Accounts payable 

Accmed interest payable 

Noncurrent liabilities: 

Diie in more than one year 

Total liabiliiie;: 

2.348 

115,000 

117,348 

4,194 

14,194 

8,463 

8,463 

54,166 

54,166 

76,823 

2,348 

115,000 

194,171 

Net assets 

Invested in capital assets 

Restricted for: 

Victims of juvenile crime 

Facility expenses 

Unrestricted 

Total net assets 

336,226 

336,226 

3,487 

1.124,447 

2,094,81 I 

3,222.745 

360,565 

268,427 

628.992 

151,136 

151.136 

360,565 

3,487 

1.124,447 

2.850,600 

4,3.39,099 

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements. 
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CITY OF BOSSIER CU Y, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Basic Financial Statements 

December 31, 2010 

(1) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

The City of Bossier City, Louisiana (the City) was incorporated in 1907 and operates under a City Charter 
dated July 1, 1977, which provides for a strong Mayor-Council form of govemment. The City provides the 
following services as authorized by its charter: public safety, highways and streets, sanitation, water and 
sewerage, culture and recreation, and general administrative services. Education and welfare arc 
administered by other governmental entities. 

The basic criterion for detennining whether a governmental deparuncnt, agency, institution, conunission, 
public authority, or other governmental organization should be included in a primary govemmental unit's 
reporting entity for basic fmancial statements is financial accountability. Financial accountability includes 
the appointment of a voting majority of the organization's goveming body and the ability of the primary 
government to impose its will on the organization or if there is a financial benefit/burden relationship. In 
addition, an organization that is fiscally dependent on the primary government should be included in its 
reporting entity. 

The financial statements present the City (the primary govemment) and its component units. The 
component units discussed below arc included in the City's reporting entity because ofthe significance of 
their operational or financial relationships with the City. 

Discretely Presented Component Units 

The component unit columns in the basic financial statements include the fmancial data of the City's 
component units. They are reported in a separate column to emphasize that they are legally separate from 
the City. 

Metropolitan Planning Commission 

The Metropolitan Planning Commission (Commission) is responsible for the orderly physical 
development ofthe City and the surrounding planning area. The Commission makes recommendations to 
the City Council and the Bossier Parish Police Jury. The Commission consists of nine members with four 
appointed by both the City and the Bossier Parish Police Jury, and one member is elected by joint action 
ofthe governing authorities. Although the Commission is legally separate, the City acts as its fiscal agent 
and has the ability to modify and approve its budget. The Coinmission serves the citizenry ofthe City and 
parish. The Commission does not issue separate financial statements. 

Bossier City Court 

The Bossier City Court (City Court) was created by the special legislative act. tts jurisdiction includes the 
incorporated area ofthe City. The City judge is elected and cannot be removed by City officials. The City 
Court is fiscally dependent on the City. The City has the ability to modify or approve its budget, which 
comes from the General Fund. There are certain funds collected by the City Court, pursuant to slate 
statute, which are under the control ofthe City Court. The City Court serves the citizenry ofthe City. The 
financial statements ofthe City Court included in the accompanying financial statements are as of and for 
the fiscal year ended December 31, 2010. 
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CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Basic Financial Statements 

December 31,2010 

Bossier City Marshal 

The Bossier City Marshal (City Marshal) is an elected official. The City Marshal is fiscally dependent on 
the City. The City has the ability to modify or approve the budget, which comes from the General Fund. 
There are certain funds collected as court costs, pursuant to state statute, which are under the control of 
the City Marshal. The City Marshal serves the citizenry ofthe City. The financial statements ofthe City 
Marshal included in the accompanying financial statements are as of and for the fiscal year ended 
December 31, 2010. 

Bossier Public Trust Financing Authority 

The Bossier Public Tmst Financing Authority was created by a trust indenture, pursuant to state enabling 
legislation, which made the City the beneficiary. There are five trustees appointed by the City Council for 
terms of five years. Ln accordance with the terms of the trust indenture, the City has no power to transact 
business for the trustees nor to control or direct the actions ofthe tmstees. The City is entitled solely to the 
benefits ofthe trust, and at the termination ofthe laist, it shall receive the residual ofthe tmst. The City 
cannot access the organization's funds at will, although, there is some ability to access them at the 
discretion ofthe Bossier Public Tmst Financing Authority. The Bossier Public Tmst Financing Authority 
serves the citizenry ofthe City. The financial statements ofthe Bossier Public Tmst Financing Authority 
included in the accompanying financial statements are as of and for the fiscal year ended 
November 30, 2010. 

The Commission does not issue separate financial statements and consists of only one fund. Their 
financial statements are included in this report and these financial statements can be obtained from the 
Finance Department, P. O. Box 5337, Bossier City, LA 71171. Complete financial statements of the other 
individual component units may be obtained at the following addresses: 

Bossier City Court 
P.O. Box 5337 
Bossier City, LA 71171 

Bossier City Marshal 
P.O. Box 5337 
Bossier City, LA 71171 

Bossier Public Tmst Financing Authority 
333 Texas Street 
Regions Bank Building, Floor 15 
Shreveport, LA 71101 
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CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Basic Financial Statements 

December 31, 2010 

Other Related Organizations 

Bossier Housing Authority 

The Bossier Housing Authority was created by state statute, and it is legally separate fi'om the City. The 
Mayor appoints the five commissioners; however, the City cannot impose its will on the Bossier Housing 
Authority since it docs not have the ability to modify or approve the budget or overrule or modify the 
decisions of the commissioners. The Bossier Housing Authority is fiscally independent, and there is no 
financial benefit or burden relationship with the City. Therefore, it is not included in the City's financial 
statemenls. 

Accounting Policies 

The accounting policies ofthe City conform to U.S. generally accepted accounting principles as applicable 
to govemmental units. The accounting policies ofthe discretely presented component units arc consistent 
with those ofthe City. The following is a summary ofthe more significant policies; 

(a) Govemmentwide and Fund Financial Statements 

The govemmentwide financial statements (GWFS) (i.e., the statement of net assets and the 
statement of activities) report information on all ofthe nonfiduciary activities ofthe City. For the 
most part, the effect of interfiind activity has been removed from these statements. Govemmental 
activities, which normally are supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are reported 
separately from business-type activities, which rely to a significant extent on fees and charges for 
support. Likewise, the primary govemment is reported separately from certain legally separate 
component units for which the primary govemment is financially accountable. 

The statement of net assets presents information on all of the City's assets and liabilities, with the 
difference between the two reported as net assets. Over time, increases or decreases in net assets 
may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the City is improving or 
deteriorating. 

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given function 
or segment is offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with 
a specific function or segment. Depreciation expense is identified by function and is included in the 
direct expense of each function. Interest on general long-term debt is considered an indirect expense 
and is reported separately on the statement of activities. Program revenues include: (1) charges to 
customers or applicants who purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods, services, or privileges 
provided by a given function or segment and (2) grants and contributions that are restricted to 
meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular fijnction or segment. Taxes and other 
items not properly included among program revenues are reported instead as general revenues. 

Separate fund financial statements (FFS) are provided for govemmental funds, proprielary fijnds, 
and fiduciary funds, even though the latter are excluded from the GWFS. Major individual 
govemmental and proprietary fimds are reported as separate columns in the FFS. 

31 (Continued) 



CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Basic Financial Statements 

December 31, 2010 

(b) Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation 

The GWFS are reported using the economic resources measurement focus and ihe accmal basis of 
accounting, as are the proprietary fund and pension tmst fund financial statements. Revenues are 
recorded when eamed and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the 
timing of related cash fiows. Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for which they 
are levied. Grants and similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements 
have been met. Gaming revenues are based on gross receipts and, therefore, reported as general 
revenue. 

Govemmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources 
measurement focus and the modified accmal basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as soon 
as they are both measurable and available. Revenues are considered to be available when they are 
collectible within the cuiTcnt period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities ofthe current period. 
For this purpose, the City considers revenues to be available if they are collected within 60 days of 
the end ofthe current fiscal period. Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is incurred, 
as under accmal accounting. However, debt service expenditures, as well as expenditures related to 
compensated absences and claims and judgments, arc recorded only when payment is due. 

Ad valorem taxes are considered "measurable" at the time of levy, whereas such items as beer taxes 
are considered "measurable" when in the hands of intermediary collecting agencies and are 
recognized as revenue at that time. Substantially all other nonintergovemmental revenues are 
susceptible to accmal and are recognized when earned or the underlying transaction occurs. Sales 
taxes are accmed in the individual funds to which they pertain. For intergovemmental revenues, the 
legal and contractual requirements of the numerous individual programs are used as guidance. 
Grants and similar items are recognized as revenues as soon as all eligibility requirements have been 
met. In reimbursement-type programs, moneys must be expended on the specific purpose or project 
before any amounts will be paid to the City; therefore, revenues are recognized based upon the 
expenditures recorded. In other programs in which moneys are virtually unrestricted as to the 
purpose of expenditure and are usually revocable only for failure to comply with prescribed 
compliance requirements, the resources are reflected as revenues at the time of receipt or earlier if 
susceptible to accmal criteria are met. 

The accounts ofthe City are organized on the basis of funds, each of which is considered a separate 
accounting entity. The operations of each fund are accounted for with a separate set of 
self-balancing accounts that comprise its assets, liabilities, fund balance/net assets, revenues, and 
expenditures/expenses. The various fiinds are summarized by type in the financial statements. The 
following fund types are used by the City: 

Governmental Funds 

Govemmental funds are those through which most govemmental functions ofthe City are financed. 
The acquisition, use, and balances of the City's expendable financial resources and the related 
liabilities (except those accounted for in proprietary funds) are accounted for through govemmental 
funds. The City reports the following major govemmental funds: 
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CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Basic Financial Statements 

December 31, 2010 

General Fund - The General Fund is the general operating fund of the City. It is used to 
account for all financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund. 

Riverboat Gaming Special Revenue Fund - This fund accounts for the moneys received from 
the riverboats prior to 1999 and the earnings on those moneys. City ordinance required the 
riverboat moneys be accumulated in this fimd until a base amount of S30 million was attained. 
The funds will be used for capital and other undetcnnined projects. 

Arena Special Revenue Fimd - This fund accounts for the revenues received and operating 
expenses incurred in the operations ofthe City's CentiuyTel Center Arena Fund (the Arena). 

Riverboat Gaming Capital Projects Fund - This fiind is used to account for expenditures 
associated with downtown development, major park improvements, and other major capital 
projects, and is funded by a percentage of gross gaming receipts and the initial payments made 
by three riverboat casinos and related interest eamings. 

2007 Bond Issue Capital Projects Fund - This fund accounts for the proceeds and 
expenditures of the 2007 bonds that were issued for the purpose of constmcting the Cyber 
Innovation Center and various other capital projects. 

Public Health and Safety Permanent Fimd - This fiind was created to account for the 
proceeds from the sale of the Bossier Medical Center. The proceeds from the sale of 
$18,000,000 may not be spent. Eamings on the principal may only be spent for the purpose of 
public health and safety. 

Additionally, the City reports the following govemmental fiind types; 

Special Revenue Funds - Special revenue funds are used to account for the proceeds of 
specific revenue sources (other than major capital projects) that are legally restricted to 
expenditures for specified purposes. 

Debt Service Funds - The debt service funds are used to account for the accumulation of 
resources for, and the payment of, general long-term debt principal, interest, and related costs. 
The debt service funds receive a portion of all ad valorem and sales taxes paid to the City. 

Capital Project Funds - Capital project fiinds are used to account for financial reso\irces to be 
used for the acquisition or constmction of major capilal facilities (other than those financed 
by proprietary funds and tmst funds). 

Proprietary Funds 

Proprietary funds are used to account for the City's ongoing organizations and activities, which are 
similar to those often found in the private sector. All proprietary fijnds and the pension tmst funds 
are accounted for on a capital maintenance measurement focus; that is, the measurement focus is 
upon determination of the change in net assets. The City reports the following major proprietary 
fund: 
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CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Basic Financial Statemenls 

December 31, 2010 

Department of Water and Sewerage Enterprise Fund - Operated as a self-sustaining utility of 
the City and is responsible for providing the residents of the City with water and sewerage 
treatment. 

Additionally, the City reports the following proprietary fund types; 

Enterprise Funds - Enterprise funds are used to account for activities in which established 
fees and charges are designed to recover its costs, including capital costs such as depreciation 
and debt service. 

Internal Service Funds -- Intemal service funds are used to account for the fmancing of 
services provided by one department ofthe City to other departments on a cost-reimbursement 
basis. The City maintains two internal service funds for workmen's compensalion and general 
insurance coverage. 

Fiduciary Funds 

Fiduciary funds are used to account for assets held by the City in a tmstee capacity or as an agent for 
individuals, private organizations, other govemmental units, and/or other ftinds. 

Pension Trust Fimds - The City maintains two retirement funds, which arc accounted for and 
reported as fiduciary funds since economic resources are critical. These funds are the 
Firemen's Pension and Relief Fund (Firemen's Fund) and the Policemen's Pension and Relief 
Fund (Policemen's Fund). 

Agency Funds - Agency funds are custodial in nature and do not present results of operations 
or have a measurement focus. The Consolidated Sales Tax Fund accounts for the collection 
and distribution of sales taxes levied by the Bossier Parish School Board and various 
municipalities within the parish. The Riverboat Gaming Agency Fund accounts for the receipt 
and distribution of funds received from the riverboats and paid to other local govemment 
agencies under ihe tenns ofthe agreements with the riverboats. 

Private sector standards of accounting and financial reporting issued prior to December 1, 1989 
generally are followed in both the GWFS and proprietary fund financial statements to the extent that 
those standards do not confiict with or contradict guidance ofthe Govemment Accounting Standards 
Board (GASB). Govemments also have the option of following subsequent private sector guidance 
for their business-type activities and enterprise funds, subject to this same limitation. The City has 
elected not to follow subsequent private sector guidance. 

As a general mle, the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the GWFS. Exceptions lo 
this general rtile are charges between the govemment's water and sewer ftinction and various other 
functions ofthe govemment. Elimination of these charges would distort the direct costs and program 
revenues reported for the various functions concerned. Transactions that would be treated as 
revenues, expenditures, or expenses if they involved organizations extemal to the City, such as 
routine employer contributions from the General Fund to the pension tmst funds, are accounted for 
as revenues and expenditures or expenses in the funds involved. 

3*̂  (Continued) 



CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Basic Financial Statements 

December 31, 2010 

Amounts reported as program revenues include; (1) charges to customers or applicants for goods, 
ser\'ices, or privileges provided; (2) operating grants and contributions; and (3) capital grants and 
contributions. Internally dedicated resources are reported as general revenues rather than as program 
revenues. Likewise, general revenues include all taxes. 

Proprietary ftinds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonopcrating items. Operating 
revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods 
in connection with a proprietary fund's principal ongoing operations. The principal operating 
revenues of the City's enterprise and intemal ftinds are charges to customers for sales and services. 
Operating expenses for enterprise and intemal service funds include the cost of sales and services, 
administrative expenses, and depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting 
this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses. 

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the City's policy to use 
restricted resources first, and then uiu-estricted resources as they are needed. 

Unbilled service receivables ofthe Department of Water and Sewerage Fund, EMS Fund, and Public 
Service and Sanitation Fund are reflected in the accompanying financial statements at S977,756, 
$106,207, and $129,151, respectively, at December 31, 2010. 

(c) Capital Assets 

Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment, and infrastmcture assets (e.g., roads, 
bridges, sidewalks, and similar items), are reported in the applicable govemmental or business-type 
activities column in the GWFS. Capital assets are recorded at historical cost or estimated historical 
cost for assets where acmal historical cost is not available and depreciated over their estimated 
useful lives. Donated capital assets are recorded at their estimated fair value at the dale of donation. 
The City maintains a threshold level for capitalization of assets except land and constmction in 
progress. All land and constmction in progress are capitalized, regardless ofthe amount. All other 
capital assets are capitalized utilizing a threshold of $25,000 for land improvements, $50,000 for 
buildings and building improvements, $5,000 for fumiture, equipment, and vehicles, and $250,000 
for infrastmcture. The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the 
asset or materially extend assets lives are not capitalized. 

Capital assets are not reported in the governmental fund financial statements. 

Estimated usefiil life is management's estimate of how long the asset is expected to meet service 
demands. Capilal assets have not been assigned a salvage value because management feels that the 
salvage value is immaterial. Straight-line depreciation is calculated based on the following estimated 
useful lives: 
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Land improvements 20 - 30 years 
hifrastmcture 40 years 
Buildings 40 years 
Building impiovemcnls 40 years 
Water reservoir and treatment plant 10-60 years 
Transmission and distribution system 10 -50 years 
Fumiture and equipment 5 - 1 0 years 
Vehicles 5 years 

(d) Long-Term Liabilities 

In the GWFS, and proprietary fund types in the FFS, long-term debt, and other long-term obligations 
are reported as liabilities in the applicable governmentai activities, business-t>'pe activities, or 
proprietary fund-type statement of net assets. Bond premiums and discounts, as well as issuance 
costs, are deferred and amortized over the tenn of the related debt using the effective-interest 
method. Bonds payable are reported net of the.applicable bond premium or discount. 

In the FFS, govemmental fund types recognize bond premiums and discounts, as well as bond 
issuance costs, during the current period. The face amount of debt issued is reported as other 
financing sources. Premiums received on debt issuances are reported as other financing sources 
while discounts are reported as other financing uses. Issuance costs, whether or not withheld from 
the acmal debt proceeds received, are reported as debt service expenditures. 

(e) Investments 

For all funds, investments are stated at fair value based on quoted market prices. The investments at 
December 31, 2010 were primarily U.S. govenunent instmmentalities (see note 2 for the City's 
investment policy). 

(f) Prepaid Items 

Prepaid items consist of items such as prepaid insurance and other prepaid expenditures. The cost is 
recorded as an asset at the time such items are purchased in both govemmentwide and fijnd financial 
statements. The reserve for prepaid expenditures in govemmental fund types is equal to the amount 
of prepaid expenditures to indicate a portion of the fund balance is not available for future 
expenditures. 

(g) Inventories 

Inventories are valued at cost (first-in, first-out). Inventories in the General Fund consist of 
expendable supplies held for consumption. The cost is recorded as an asset at the time individual 
inventory items are purchased and charged as an expenditure when used in both govemmentwide 
and fund financial statements. The reserve for inventories in govemmental fund type is equal to the 
amount of inventories to indicate a portion of fund balance is not available for future expenditures. 
Inventories in the enterprise funds consist of repair materials and spare parts. 
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(h) Refundable Deposits 

The Department of Water and Sewerage of the City requires that its first time water and sewer 
customers or customers not in good standing place a deposit before service is rendered. If customers 
maintain the status of good standing for one year, the deposits are retumed. These moneys are not 
restricted by law and are generally used by the Department of Water and Sewerage in meeting 
current operating cash requirements. 

The Sales Tax Department requires deposits of certain establishments involved in special events and 
before being allowed to sell alcohol. The deposits are used to offset delinquent tax bills or are 
returned upon the respective activity ceasing. 

Proceeds from ticket sales for Arena events sold in advance are reflected as a deposit until the event 
occurs and settlement with the event promoter is complete. 

(i) Deferred Revenues 

Taxes not collected within 60 days after year-end are deferred in the govemmental fund financial 
statements. Certain licenses are collected in advance; therefore, the recognition of revenue is 
deferred until the following year. Rental fees for luxury boxes and advertising at the Arena are 
collected in advance. The revenue is recognized over the term ofthe agreements. 

In the GWFS, revenues that are not yet eamed are deferred. 

(j) Vacation and Sick Leave 

City employees are granted vacation and sick leave in varying amounts. The maximum allowable 
accumulation of vacation and sick leave is up to 40 days and 100 days, respectively, hi the event of 
tennination, an employee is reimbursed for accumulated vacation days up to the maximum 
allowable accumulation. The City does not accme vacation until matured in the govemmental fund 
financial statements. Vacation and sick leave are recorded as an expenditure when paid in 
govemmental funds. The estimated liability for unused vacation for govemmental funds is recorded 
in the GWFS. Accumulated vacation leave of proprielary funds is recorded as an expense and 
liability of those funds as it is earned by the employees. 

(k) Pension Plans 

The City and the State of Louisiana collectively have five pension plans, which cover substantially 
all employees who meet certain length of service requirements. See note 8 for details of these plans. 

I 

I (I) Restricted Assets 

Certain proceeds ofthe City's enterprise fund revenue bonds, as well as certain resources set aside 
for their repayment, are classified as restricted assets on the balance sheet because their use is 
limited by applicable bond covenants. 
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(m) Fund Equity 

In the FFS, govenunental funds report reser\'ations of fund balance for amounts that are not 
available for appropriation or are legally restricted by outside parties for use for a specific purpose. 
Designations of fund balance represent tentative management plans that are subject to change. 

(n) Interfund Receivables and Payables 

All outstanding balances between funds are reported as due to/from other funds. There is no activity 
between funds that is representative of lending/borrowing arrangements at the end ofthe fiscal year. 

(O) Property Taxes 

Property taxes attach as an enforceable lien on property when the assessment is approved by the 
Louisiana Tax Commission. Taxes are normally levied in November of each year and are due on or 
before December 31. The City bills and collects its own property ta.xes. Historically, 95% of ihe 
taxes have been collected within 60 days afler the due date. 

The City currently levies the maximum tax allowed by state statutes and the Louisiana Constitution 
for general governmental ser\'ices other than taxes for special purposes (such as the funds 
designated for the Fire and Police Departments) or the payment of long-term debt. The City is 
permitted to levy taxes up to 10% ofthe assessed property valuation for each specified purpose for 
the payment of principal and interest on long-term debt after approval by the voters ofthe City. 

(p) Grants from Other Governmental Agencies 

Federal and state govemmental agencies represent an important source of supplementary funding to 
finance housing, employment, constmction programs, and other activities beneficial to the 
community. These funds, primarily in the form of grants, are recorded in the General Fund, special 
revenue funds, capital projects funds, and enterprise funds. The grants normally specify the purpose 
for which the funds may be used and are subject to audit by the granting agency or its representative. 

(q) Cash and Cask Equivalents 

For purposes ofthe statement of cash-flows, the City considers each fund's equity investment in the 
pooled cash account and all highly liquid debt instmments (including restricted assets) with an 
original maturity of three months or less when purchased to be cash equivalents. 

(r) Self-Insurance Claims 

The City is self-insured up to $250,000 for noncivil service employees and $350,000 for civil 
service employees for workmen's compensation coverage. Self-insured claims are recorded in the 
City's ijitemal service funds in accordance with GASB Statement No. 10. 

Incurred but not reported claims are recorded as liabilities in the Insurance Fund and Liability 
Insurance Fund. An estimate for these claims is provided by a third-party administrator based on 
historical experience. 
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(2) Cash and Investments 

City of Bossier City (Primary Government) 

The Cit>' maintains a consolidated cash management pool that is available for use by all funds except the 
Pension Tmst Funds. Each fund type's portion ofthe consolidated cash pool is displayed in the statement 
of net assets as "cash and cash equivalents" or "investments." 

(a) Deposits 

Primary government, including agency funds and excluding pension trust funds 

Deposits (including demand deposit accounts and certificates of deposits) at December 31, 2010 for 
the City are summarized as follows: 

Carrying amount Bank balance 

$25,019,097 $26,939,776 

Certificates of deposit with a maturity of three months or more are classified in the statement of net 
assets as "investments" ($100,000). 

The City's bank balance of deposits at December 31, 2010 is not exposed to any custodial credit 
risk. Custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of a bank failure, the City's deposits may not 
be retumed. All City deposits are covered by FDIC insurance or pledged securities. 

The carrying amount of deposits does not include a cash on hand balance of $14,368, which is not 
on deposit with a financial institution. Cash on hand includes petty cash and cash received but not 

• yet deposited at year-end. 

Money market funds of $155,412,440 with original maturities of three months or less are classified 
as a cash equivalent in the statement of net assets but are an investment type. 

Pension Trust Funds 

Deposits (including demand deposit accounts and certificates of deposits) at December 31, 2010 for 
the Fiduciary Funds are summarized as follows; 

Carrying amount Bank balance 

$13,555,564 $13,568,814 

Certificates of deposit with a maturity of three months or more are classified in the statement of net 
assets as "investments" ($496,624). There were no certificates of deposits with a maturity of three 
months or less. 

The Pension Tmst Funds' bank balance of deposits at December 31, 2010 is not exposed to any 
custodial credit risk as all deposits are covered by FDIC insurance or pledged securities. 
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(b) Investments 

Primary government 

The primary govemment's investments are made in accordance with Louisiana Revised Statute 
(LSA R.S.) 33:2955. The state authorized investments are as follows; 

U.S. Treasury obligations 

U.S. govemment agencies 

U.S. govemment instrumentalities 

Collateralized repurchase agreements 

Collateralized certificates of deposit with Louisiana-domiciled institutions 

Collateralized intere.̂ t-bearing bank accounts 

Mutual or trust funds that are registered with the Securities and Exchange Commission, which 
have underlying investments consisting of and limited to securities ofthe U.S. government or its 
agencies 

Guaranteed investment contracts having one of the two highest short-term rating categories of 
either Standard and Poor's Corporation (S&P) or Moody's Investors Service (Moody's) 

Investment grade (A-l/P-1) commercial paper of domestic U.S. corporations 

Louisiana Asset Management Pool (LAMP) 

Any other investments allowed by state statue for local govemments 

At December 31, 2010, investments for the primary govemment, including agency funds and 
excluding pension trust funds, were as follows; 

Investment maturity in years Fair value 

l.Aiss than 1 year 1—3 years 3 — Shears 

U.S. govemmsnt instrumenialitics $ 57,914,569 16,627,730 56,045,348 130.587,647 
Money market 155,412,440 — — 

Total investments $ 286,000,087 
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The investments with original maturities of tluee months or more when purchased totaling 
$130,510,091 are classified as "investments" in the statement of net assets, fhere were no 
investments with original maturities of three months or less when purchased thai are classified as 
cash and cash equivalents in the statement of net assets. 

Interest Rate Risk: The City's investment policy does not include a policy that limits investment 
maturities as a means of managing its exposure to fair value losses arising from increasing interest 
rates. 

Credit Risk: State law limits investments in guaranteed investment contracts to those having one of 
the two highest short-term rating categories of either S&P (AAA or AA) or Moody's (Aaa or Aa). 
State law also limits investments in commercial paper of domestic U.S. corporations with 
investment grade (A-l/P-1). The City's investment policy does not further limit its investment 
choices. The City's investment in money market funds is unrated. The investments in U.S. 
govemment instrumentalities have ratings of either AAA by S&P or Aaa by Moody's. 

Concentration of Credit Risk: The City places no limit on the amount the City may invest in any one 
issuer. More than 5.00% ofthe City's investments are in Federal Home Loan Bank, Dreyfus Money 
Market, Federated PR.M Money Market, Capital One Money Market, and Fannie Mae. These 
investments are 30.10%, 21.97%, 20.44%, 11.75%, and 7.17%, respectively, ofthe City's total 
investments. 

Pension Trust Funds 

The Pension Trust Funds are composed of two funds; the Firemen's Fund and the Policemen's 
Fund. 

The Firemen's Fund investments are made in accordance with LSA R.S. 11:3509. Such investments 
shall be only in interest-bearing bonds or securities issued or backed by the United States of 
America, the State of Louisiana, or the City, or in certificates of deposit in banks of the United 
States of America and/or the State of Louisiana. 

At December 31, 2010, the Pension Tmst Funds' investments were all in U.S. govemment 
instmmentalities. Maturities of those investments were as follows: 

Less than 1 year $ 248^73 
1 - 5 years 6,026,528 
5 - 10 years 6,037,908 
1 0 - 15 years 7,910,824 
1 5 - 2 0 years 8,838,480 
2 0 - 2 5 years 9,802,713 
2 5 - 3 0 years 9,533,164 
30 - 35 years 1,278,236 

$ 49,676,126 
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The investments with original maturities of three months or more when purchased totaling 
$49,676,126 are classified as "investments" in the statement of net assets. There were no 
investments with an original maturity of three months or less when purchased. 

Interest Rate Risk: The Pension Tmst Funds do not have a fomial investment policy that limits 
investment maturities as a means of managing its exposure to fair value losses arising from 
increasing interest rates. 

Credit Risk: The Pension Trust Funds' investments are restricted by state law. State law does not 
restrict investments by rating. The Pension Tmst Funds do not have an investment policy that 
further restricts investment choices by minimum ratings. At December 31, 2010, the Policemen's 
Fund's investments were corporate bonds with AAA ratings, municipal bonds with A-t- and 
AA- ratings, and U.S. government instmmentalities with AAA ratings. The Firemen's Fund 
investments as of December 31, 2010 were all in U.S. govemment instmmentalities, the ratings of 
which are summarized in the table below. All issuers with whom investments are held are rated 
AAA except municipal bonds, which are rated AAi-, Financing Corporation CPN FICO Snrips, 
Resolution Funding Corporation, Federal National Mortgage Association Strips, and Tennessee 
Valley Authority, which arc um'ated. 

Unrated $ 17,405,258 
Moody's AAA/S&P Aaa 27,547,404 
Moody's AA+ 2,304,869 
S&P A+ 1,209,204 
S&P AA- 1,209,391 

$ 49,676,126 

Concentration of Credit Risk: The Pension Tmst Funds place no limit on the amount they may 
invest in any one issuer. At December 31, 2010, the Pension Tmst Funds had the following 
concentrations of investment of more than 5% of total investments in any one issuer: 

Govemment National Mortgage Association 19% 
Federal Home Loan Mortgage 17 
Federal National Mortgage Association 11 
Federal Fann Credit Bank 11 
Tennessee Valley Authority 11 
Federal Home Loan Bank 9 

Custodial Credit Risk: For an investment, custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of failure 
of the counterparty, the Pension Tmst Funds will not be able to recover the value of its investments 
or collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party. At December 31, 2010, the 
Pension Tmst Funds did not have any investments that were exposed to custodial credit risk. All 
investments were insured, registered in the name of the Pension Tmst Fund.s, or held by a 
counterparty in the Pension Tmst Funds' name. The Pension Tmst Funds do not have a policy with 
respect to custodial credit risk for investments. 
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Component Units 

City Court of Bossier City (Court.) 

Cash includes amounts in demand deposits and interest-bearing demand deposits. Cash equivalents 
include amounts in time deposits and those investments with original maturities of 90 days or less 
when purchased. Under state law, the Court may deposit funds in demand deposits, interest-bearing 
demand deposits, or time deposits with state banks organized under Louisiana law or any other state 
ofthe United States of America, or under the laws ofthe United States of America. 

At December 31, 2010, the Court, including its fiduciary funds, which are not part of this report, had 
cash, cash equivalents, and investments (book balances) totaling $4,167,394. The portion 
attributable to fiduciary funds was $792,645 in cash and cash equivalents and $140,772 in 
investments. 

These deposits with financial institutions are stated at cost, which approximates market value. At 
December 31, 2010, the carrying amount ofthe Court's deposits was $4,167,394, and the collected 
bank balance was S4,l 78,385. Under state (aw, these deposits (or the resulting bank balances) must 
be secured by federal deposit insurance or the pledge of securities owned by the fiscal agent bank. 
The market value ofthe pledged securities plus the federal deposit insurance must at all times equal 
the amount on deposit with the fiscal agent bank. These securities are held in the name of the Court 
in a holding or custodial bank that is mutually acceptable to both parties. 

At December 31, 2010, the Court held certificates of deposit totaling $290,953 that were classified 
as investments since their maturity was in excess of 90 days subsequent to their initial purchase. 
These certificates of deposits are carried at cost, which approximates market value, and are secured 
by federal deposit insurance and the pledge, of securities owned by the fhscal agent bank. 
Investments are limited by LSA R.S. 33:2955. 

Custodial Credit Risk: Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event ofthe failure of 
a depository financial institution, the govemment will not be able to recover its deposits. At 
year-end, bank balances of $4,178,385 were protected by $1,040,953 of federal depository 
insurance. The remaining bank balance of $3,137,432 was exposed to custodial credit risk as 
uninsured deposits protected with pledged securities held by the custodial banks in the name of the 
Court. 

Interest Rate Risk: The Court's certificates of deposit have maturities of two years or less, which 
limits exposure to fair value losses arising from rising interest rates. 

Credit Risk: The Court's investments comply with LSA R.S. 33:2955. Under state law, the Court 
may deposit funds with a fiscal agent organized under the laws of Louisiana, the laws of any other 
state in the union, or the laws ofthe United States of America. The Court may invest in U.S. bonds, 
treasury notes and bills, government-backed agency securities, or certificates and time deposits of 
state banks organized under Louisiana law and national banks having principal offices in Louisiana. 
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Bossier City Marshal (Marshal) 

Cash includes amounts in demand deposits and interest-bearing demand deposits. Cash equivalents 
include amounts in lime deposits and those investments with original maturities of 90 days or less 
when purchased. Time deposits with original maturities in excess of 90 days arc recorded as 
investments. Investments are stated at cost, which approximates market value. 

The Marshal's investments comply with LSA R.S. 33:2955. Under state law, the Marshal may 
deposit funds in demand deposits, interest-bearing demand deposits, or time deposits with state 
banks organized under Louisiana law or any other state of the United States of America, or under 
the laws ofthe United States of America. 

At December 31, 2010, the Marshal, including its fiduciary funds, which are not part of this report, 
had cash, cash equivalents, and investments (book balances) totaling $191,063. The portion 
attributable to fiduciary funds was $31,821 in cash and cash equivalents. 

The.se deposits are stated at cost, which approximates market value. At December 31, 2010, the 
carrying amount of the Marshal's deposits was $191,063, and the collected bank balance was 
$206,877. Under stiite law, these deposits (or the resulting bank balances) must be secured by 
federal deposit insurance or the pledge of securities owned by the fiscal agent bank. The market 
value ofthe pledged securities plus the federal deposit insurance must ai all times equal or exceed 
the amount on deposit with the fiscal agent bank. 

At December 31, 2010, the Marshal held certificates of deposit totaling $50,650 that was classified 
as investments since their maturity was in excess of ninety days .subsequent to their initial purchase. 
These certificates of deposit are carried at cost which approximates market value and are secured by 
federal deposit insurance. 

Custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of a bank failure, the govemment's deposits may 
not be retumed to it. At December 31, 2010, the Marshal's bank balance of $206,877 was protected 
by $115,721 of FDIC insurance and $91,156 of NCUSIF insurance. 

(3) Ad Valorem Property Taxes 

The City levies taxes on real and business personal property located within its boundaries. Property taxes 
are levied by the City on property values assessed by the Bossier and Parish Tax Assessors and approved 
by the State of Louisiana Tax Commission. Total assessed value was $522,348,920 and $503,909,940 in 
2010 and 2009, respectively. Property taxes are recorded as receivables and revenues in the year for which 
it was levied. The General Fund property tax receivable at December 31, 2010 and 2009 is shown net of 
an allowance for uncollectible taxes as of each year-end of $65,000. The distribution of the City's levy 
(tax rate per $1,000 assessed yalue) was as follows for 2010 and 2009: 
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Levy 
2010 

5.59 
16.10 

21,69 

2009 

5.59 
16.10 

21.69 

General Fund - unrestricted 
General Fund- restricted for Fire and Police Departments 

A revaluation of all property is required to be completed no less than every four years. A revaluation was 
completed for the tax roll as of January 1, 2011. 

(4) Receivables 

Receivables as of year-end for the City's individual governmental and enterprise major funds and 
nonmajor fiinds in the aggregate, including the applicable allowances for uncollectible accounts, arc 
outlined below: 

GoveFnmentai fundi: 

Oeneral Func! $ 

Riverlwa; Gammg Special 

Revenue Fund 

Arena Special Revenue 

Fund 

Riverboat Gaming Capital 
Projects Fuid 

2007 Bond ksuc Capilal 
ProjccisFimd 

Public Hsaft.h and S3ftly 

Pemanent Fund 

Nonmajor gnvcrnmemal 
funds 

Total governmenial 

funds S 

Enterprise funds: 
Water and Sewerage Fund 
Nonma;or enlcrDrise fjnds 

EMS 
Sanitatioo 

AiternaiTvc fuel station 

Total enterprise 

fuDds S 

Cu.slomers 

--

253.394 

-

-

.... 

-
253,394 

1,957.606 

1,432.006 
344,305 

I8.S27 

!.795,138 

3,752,744 

Property 
taxes 

2,919.592 

--

— 

— 

— 

— 

2,919,592 

— 

— 
-
— 
-

-

Other 

laies 

2,466,519 

— 

— 

-

.._ 

-. 

2,187,809 

4.654,328 

-. 

— 
_. 
--
— 

-

Gamini: 

fees 

22,402 

342,864 

922.501 

— 

— 

— 

1,287,767 

— 

— 
— 
— 
— 

-

Accrued 

inleresl 

11.302 

75,902 

— 

27.926 

!S,078 

46,200 

72,574 

251.982 

72,394 

!,598 

4,066 
64 

5,728 

78,122 

Due from 

other 

Rovernmifuts 

187,159 

-

— 

.518,835 

... 

173.437 

879,431 

— 

._ 
34,555 

— 
34,555 

34,555 

Other 

157.048 

-.. 

-. 

-

250 

-

157,298 

99S,650 

121,283 

132,949 

— 
254,232 

1,252,882 

Allowance for 

uncollectible 
accouDts 

(65.000) 

— 

.-

— 

— 

--

-

(65,000) 

(7'*.7iO) 

(372,966) 
(19,217) 

— 
(392,183) 

(471,893) 

Net 

receivaWes 

5,699.022 

418,766 

253,39'1 

950,427 

536.913 

46,450 

2,433,820 

10,338.792 

2.948,^40 

1.181,931 

496,658 
18,891 

1,697,470 

4,646,410 

Governmental funds report deferred revenue in connection with receivables for revenues that are not 
considered to be available to liquidate liabilities of the current period. Govemmental funds also defer 
revenue recognition in connection with resources that have been received, but not yet eamed. At the end of 
the current fiscal year, the various components of deferred revenue and unearned revenue reported in the 
govemmental funds were as follows: 
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Delinquent property taxes receK'able 
(General Fund) $ 

Other revenues not collected within 60 diiys 
of year-end ((ieneral Fund) 

Licenses collected in advance (General Fund) 
Civic center rental revenue collected in advance 
Arena rental and advertising revenues collected m advance 
Taxes paid in protest (General Fund) 
Grant drawdowns prior to meeting all eligibility requirements -

General Fund 

Total deferred revenue for govemmental funds S 

(5) Capital Assets 

A summary of changes in capital assets is as follows: 

Unava i lab le 

337,195 

81,730 
— 
— 
— 
_._ 

418,925 

U n e a r n e d 

— 

62,130 
49,319 

335,734 
3,066 

774,267 

L224,516 

Governmental activities: 
Capital assets not being depreciated: 

Land and land improveirents S 
Construction in progress 

Total capital assets not 
being depreciated 

Capital assets being depreciated: 
Builduigs and stnictures 
Equipment and vehicles 
Infrastructure 

Total capital assets being 
depreciated 

Less accumulated depreciation for: 
Buildings and structures 
Equipment and vehicles 
Infiastructure 

Total accumulated 
depreciation 

Total capital assets being 
depreciated, net 

Capital assets, net S 

Balance, 
December 31 , 

2009 

d: 
88,086,189 
55.225,379 

143,3n,.568 

113,996,430 
30,211,714 

121,153,254 

265,361,398 

(30,355.735) 
(22,030,323) 
(19,981.578) 

(72,367,636) 

192,993,762 

336,305,330 

Additions 

4,443,263 
25,329.817 

29.773.080 

9,345,951 
2,246,924 
3,518,179 

15,111,054 

(3.083,037) 
(3,376,178) 
(3,109,184) 

(9,568,399) 

5,542,655 

35,315.735 

Retirements 

(840) 
(9,192,987) 

(9,193,827) 

(1,574,542) 
— 

(1,574.542) 

1,555,660 
— 

1,555,660 

(18,882) 

(9,212,709) 

Bulance, 
December 31 , 

2010 

92,528,612 
71,362,209 

163,890,821 

123,342,381 
30.884,096 

124,671,4.^3 

278,897,910 

(33,438,772) 
(23,850,841) 
(23,090,762) 

(80,380,375) 

198,517,535 

362,408,356 

46 (Continued) 



CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Basic Financial Statements 

December 31. 2010 

Construction in progress consisted of: S57,868,985 for the Cyber Innovation Center Project; $1,171,632 
for the Bo.ssier Railroad Bridge; $4,045,717 for the Swan Lake Improvements; 53,046,205 for Arthiu 
Teague Parkway Improvements; $1,193,233 for concrete and asphalt repairs; $1,090,759 for Highway 511 
widening; and $2,945,688 related to many small various projecls. 

Balance, 
December 31 

2009 
Business-type activities - water 

and seweriige: 
Capital assets not beijig depreciated: 

Land and land improvements $ 861,184 
Constmction in progress 12,016,972 

Total capital assets not 
being depreciated 

Capilal assets being depreciated: 
Water reservoir and treatment 

plant 
Transmission and disrribulion 

system 
Equipment 

Total capital assets 
being depreciated 

Less accumulated depreciation for: 
Water reservoir and treatment 

plant 
Transmission and distribution 

system 
Equipment 

Total accumulated 
depreciation 

Total capital assets being 
depreciated, net 

Clapital assets, net 

Balance, 
December 31. 

.Additions Retirements 2010 

861,184 
40,092,979 (6,685,222) _45,424,72_9 

12,878,156 

64,836,973 

56,841,376 
11,152,394 

132,830,743 

(22,205,893) 

(21,724,731) 
(7,667,771) 

(51,598.395) 

81,232,348 

$ 94,110,504 

40.092,979 

1,960,228 

2,194,973 
616,144 

4,771,345 

(1,378,188) 

(1,211,964) 
(873,704) 

(3,463,856) 

1,307,489 

41,400,468 

(6,685,222) 

(61,297) 

(61,297^ 

61,297 

61,297 

^6,685.222) 

46,285,913 

66.797,201 

59.036.349 
11,707,241 

137,540.791 

(23,584,081) 

(22,936,695) 
(8,480,178) 

(55,000.954) 

82,539,837 

128,825,750 

Construction in progress consisted of: $41,933,059 for the Water Treatment Plant Expansion; $1,006,000 
for the Wastewater Master Plan Project; $592,681 for the Head Works Red River Plant; and $1,892,989 
related to smaller water and sewer projects. 
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Depreciation expense was charged to functions/programs ofthe primary govemment as follows; 

Governmental activities; 
General govemment 
Public safety 
Highways and streets 
Culture and recreation 
City court and marshal 
Civic center 

Total depreciation expense - governmental activities 

Business-type activities: 
Water and sewerage 

Total depreciation expense -- business-type activities 

2.907,679 
2,033,301 
2,691,446 
1,610,710 

86,381 
238,882 

$ 

$ 

s_ 

9,568,399 

3,463,856 

3,463,856 

(6) Long-Term Debt 

City of Bossier City (Primary Government) 

Tlie following is a summary ofthe long-tenn obligation activity for the yea r ended December 3 K 2010: 

Govermnenial activities: 
Revenue bonds payable 
Premium on bonds 
Discount on bonds 
Deferred on refunding 
Claims iind judgments payable 
Net other post-employment 

benefit obli^tion 
Compensated absences 

Governmental activity long-tenn 
liabilities 

Business-type activities - water 
and sewerage: 
Revenue bonds payable 
Discount on bonds 
Deferred on refundmg 
Compensated absences 

Water and sewerage long-term 
liabilities 

Other business-type activities: 
Compensated absences 

Total business-type 
activities 

Beginning 

balance 

$ 161,905,000 
3,004,012 

(12,647) 
(1.423,925) 
3,5.55.715 

4,086.468 
1,426,180 

S 172,540,80.3 

S 146,487,792 
(1.086.425) 

— 
234,982 

145,636,349 

295,054 

S 145,931.403 

.Additions 

21,810,000 
1,568,771 

— 
(2,160,586) 
2.744,760 

1,613,016 
817,462 

26,393,423 

73,632,463 

— 
(1,571.625) 

187,234 

72,248,072 

307,154 

72,555.226 

48 

Reductions 

29,325,000 
611.396 

(3,197) 
(488,574; 
1,810,020 

524,624 
967,336 

32,746,605 

14.615,000 
(52,404) 
(21,828) 
207.229 

14.747,997 

266,977 

15,014,974 

Ending 

balance 

154,390,000 
3.961,387 

(9,450) 
(3,095,937) 
4,490,455 

5,174,860 
1,276,306 

166.187.621 

205,505,255 
(1.034,021) 
(1,549.797) 

214.987 

203; 136,424 

335,231 

203,471,655 

Due within 

one year 

7.055.000 

— 
— 
— 

1,784,455 

— 
967,336 

9,806.791 

3,925,000 

— 
— 

207.229 

4,132,229 

264,977 

4.397.206 
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bitemal service funds predominantly ser\'e the govem.mentaI funds. Accordingly, long-term liabilities for 
them are included as part of the above totals for governmental activities. The claims and judgments 
liability will be liquidated through the City's Insurance Fund and Liability Insurance Fund. These funds 
will Iniance the payment of these claims by charging other funds based on the origination of the claims. 
The General Fund normally bears approximately 76% of these costs. For the governmental activities, the 
balance of compensated absences is generally liquidated by the General Fund. The net pension obligation 
will also be liquidated by the General Fund. 

The following is a summary of bond transactions (all revenue bonds) for the year ended 
December 31,2010: 

Bonds payable, January 1, 2010 $ 308,873,807 
New issue, net 93,279,023 
Debt retired (43,940,000) 
Amortization of premium (159,240) 
Write-off of premium on refunded debt (452,156) 
Amortization of discount 55,601 
Amortization of deferral on refiinding bonds 510,402 

Bonds payable, December 31, 2010 $ 358,167,437 
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In addition to $43,940,000 of bonds retired, the City paid $15,009,218 in interest. 

Bonds payableat December 31, 2010 comprise the following issues: 

Revenue bonds - applicable to general city operations: 

59,355,000 2001 Public Improvement Sales Tax RefTmding Bonds due 
in annual iiistallments of $845,000 to $1,010,000 through 2012; 
maturing November 1 of each year; interest at 3.00% to 4.25% $ 1,985,000 

$29,260,000 2002 Public improvement Sales Tax Bonds due in 
annual insiallmenls of $630,000 to $2,620,000 through 2022; 
rnaiuring December 1 of each year; mterest at 3% to 5% 
(plus a preinjum of $78,553) 3,368,553 

$7,160,000 Public Improvement Sales Tax Bonds due in annual 
installments of $225,000 to $545,000 througli 2025; maturing 
December 1 of each year; interest at 4% to 7% 5,965,000 

$27,400,0(X) Public Improvement Sales Tax Refunding Bonds due in 
annual installments of $1,290,000 to $2,465,000 through 2022; 
mamring December 1 of each year; interest at 4% to 5% (plus 
premium of $144,435 and net of defeiTed amount on refunding 
$904,461) 22,589,974 

3100,000,000 Louisiana Local Govemment Environmental Facilities 
and Community Development Authority Revenue Bonds 
due in annual installments of $1,570,000 to $6,080,000 througli 
2037; maturing November 1 of each year; interest at 4.00% to 5.25% 
(plus premium of $2,173,495) 97,136,257 

$4^50,000 Public Improvement Sales Tax Refunding Bonds due in 
annual installments of $510,000 to $790,000 through 2014; maturing 
November 1 of each year; interest at 1.5% to 2.625% (less discount 
of $9,450 and deferred amount on refunding of $75,902) 2,956,891 

$21,810,000 Public Improvement Sales Tax Refunding Bonds due in 
annual installments of $140,000 to $2320,000 through 2022; maturing 
December 1 of each year; interest at 2% to 4% (phis debt premium 
of $1,564,904 and deferred amount of $2,115,574) 21,244,325 

155,246,000 
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Revenue bonds - applicable to water and sewerage operations: 

$6,500,000 Utility Revenue Bonds, Series 1997 due in annual 
hstallments of $260,000 to $415,000 tlumigh 2019; maturing 
October 1 of each year; interest at 3.45% S 3,195,000 

$3,500,000 (Jtility Revenue Bonds, Series 2001 due in annual 
installments of $140,000 to $245,000 througli 2022; maturing 
October 1 of each year; interest at 3.45% 2,242,732 

."$16,410,000 Utility Revenue Reminding Bonds, Scries 2002 due iî  
annual in.stalbients of $215,000 to $1,5 10,000 tlirougli 2022; 
maturing October 1 of each year; interest at 3.5% to 5.0% 2,450,000 

$125,000,000 Utility Revenue Bonds, Scries 2008 due in annual 
installments of $145,000 to $9,485,000 tlirougli 2038; 
maturing October 1 of each year; interest at 3.5% to 5.5Vo 
(less discount of $1,034,021) 122,950,979 

513,500,000 Utility Revenue Rcliinding Bonds, Series 2010 due in 
amiual installments of $155,000 to $1,475,000 through 2022; maturing 
October 1 of each year; interest at 2.53% (less deferred amount of 
re funding of $ 1,549,797) 11,950,243 

$60,000,000 Louisiana Local Government Environmental FacDities and 
Community Development Authority Revenue Bonds due in annual 
installments of $1,225,000 to $3,235,000 through 2040; maturing 
November I of each year; interest at 1.23% to 6.27% 60,000,000 

$22,000,000 Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality Utility Revenue 
Bonds, Series 2010 due in annual installnnents based on defined percentages 
based on funds drawn through October 31, 2031; maturing October 1 of 
each year; interest at 0.45% 132,483 

Total water and sewerage bonds 202,921,437 

Total revenue bonds $ 358,167,437 

In November 2010, the City issued $21,810,000 Public Improvement Sales and Use Tax Refiinding Bonds 
to advance refund a portion ($21,810,000) ofthe 2002 Public Improvement Sales Tax Bonds and to pay 
for the costs of issuance. As a result, a portion of the 2002 bonds are considered defeased and the liability 
for those bonds has been removed from these financial statements. The reacquisition price exceeded the 
net carrying amount ofthe old debt by $2,160,586. This amount is being netted against the new debt and 
amortized over the life of the new debt, which is the same as the old debt. Amortization for 2010 was 
$45,012. The difference between the cash flows required to service the old debt and the cash flows 
required to service the new debt and complete the refimding totaled $1,120,776. An economic gain 
(difference between the present value of the old and new debt service payments) of $477,440 resulted 
from the refunding. 

51 (Continued) 



CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Basic Financial Statements 

December 31,2010 

In December 2010, the City issued $13,500,000 Utility Revenue Refunding Bonds toadvance refund 
$12,180,000 of the 2002 Utility Revenue Refunding Bonds and to pay for the costs of issuance. As a 
result, the 2002 bonds are considered defeased and the liability for those bonds has been removed from 
these financial statements. The reacquisition price exceeded the net carrying amount of the old debt by 
$1,571,625. This amount is being netted against the new debt and amortized over the life ofthe new debt, 
which is the same as the old debt. Amortiziition for 2010 was $21,828. The difference between the cash 
flows required to service the old debt and the cash flows required to service the new debt and complete the 
refunding totaled $857,088. An economic gain (difference between the present value ofthe old and new 
debt service payments) of $736,493 resulted from the refwnding. 

In September 2010, the City authorized the issuance of $60,000,000 Louisiana Local Govemment 
EnvironiTiental Facilities and Community Development Authority Revenue Bonds for the purpose of 
making additions, iinprovements, extensions, renewals, replacements, or repairs to the waterworks plant 
and system and the sewer utility system, hinding a debt service reserve fund, and paying the costs of 
issuance ofthe Bonds. The City paid $1,568,711 in costs related to the issuance. 

In November 2010, the City entered into a Loan and Pledge Agreement with the Louisiana Department of 
Environmental in connection with the authorization ofthe issuance of $22,000,000 Utility Revenue Bonds 
Series 2010, for the purpose of constructing a waste systein (the project). Under the Loan and Pledge 
Agreement, funds are drawn as expendimres on the project are incurred. As of December 31, 2010, 
$132,483 had been drawn. 

The annual requirements, excluding $3,961,387 premium on bonds, $1,043,471 discount on bonds, and 
deferral on refundings of $4,645,734, to amortize all debt outstanding as of December 31, 2010 are as 
follows: 

Gowrnrtiental activities Busine.ss-type activities 
P 

Year(s) ending December 31; 
2011 S 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015-2019 
2020 ~ 2024 
2025 - 2029 
2030 - 2034 
2035 - 2039 
2040-2044 
2045 - 2049 
2049-

PrincipaJ 

7,055,000 
8,850,000 

6,480,000 
6,630,000 

33.455,000 

31,270.000 
19.455.000 
23,855,000 

17,340,000 

Interest 

8,028.029 
7,680,449 

7,336,750 
6,984,163 

29.582,677 

19,207,160 
13.140,815 
8,129,750 

1,851,938 

Pr inc ipa l 

3,925,000 
4,245,000 

4,245,000 
4,435,000 

24,305,000 

29.022,792 

36,330,000 
46,332.463 
52,665.000 

In te res t 

10.979.328 
10,775,508 

10.645.499 

10.471,078 

49.255,628 
42,630,117 

34,310.547 

23.253,033 
8.734,167 

Total 

29.987,357 
31,550,957 

28,707.249 
28.520,24] 

136,598,305 

122,130,069 
103.236,362 

101.570.246 
80,591,105 

$ 154,390,000 101,941,731 205,505,255 201,054,905 662.891,891 

There are a number of limitations and restrictions contained in the various bond indentures. Management 
believes the City is in compliance with all significant limitations and restrictions. 
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Changes in the Department of Water and Sewerage assets restricted for debt service and unrestricted and 
invested in capital assets during the year ended December 31, 2010 were as follows: 

Department of Water and Sewerage Fund: 
Restricted: 

Baliince, beginning of year $ 14,424,421 
Transfer to unreserved net assets (1,974,934) 

Balance, end of year 12,449,487 

Invested in capiiiil assets and unrestricted: 
Balance, beginning of year 53,558,213 
Changes in net assets 3,606,548 
Transferred from net assets 1,974,934 

Balance, end of year 59,139,695 

Total net assets $ 71,589,182 

Details of restricted assets at December 31, 2010 are as follows: 

Department of Water and Sewerage: 
Water Division: 

Utility R;evenue Bond Funds - 1997, 2001, 2002, 2008, and 
2010 Utility Revenue Serial Bonds Debt Service Fund: 

Cash and cash equivalents S 72,699,756 
Investments 59,168,398 
Accrued interest receivable 72,394 

131,940,548 

Water Capital Additions and Contingencies Fund: 
Cash and cash equivalents 1,471,089 

Total restricted assets applicable to the 
Water Division 1,471,089 

Sewerage Division - Sewerage Capital Additions and 
Contingencies Fund: 

Cash and cash equivalents 72.489 

Total restricted assets applicable to the 
Sewerage Division 72,489 

Total DepartjTient of Water and Sewerage 
restricted assets $ 133,484,126 
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State law allows a maximum of 10% of a.ssessed valuation of bonded debt for any one purpose or 35% of 
the total assessed value for all purposes. The City assessed propeny value at December 31, 2010 is 
$522,348,920. The maximum debt allowable for any one purpose and total debt allowable by state law as 
of December 31, 2010 is $52,234,892 and $182,822,122, respectively. Therefore, at December 31, 2010, 
the City has 3 debt margin of $182,822,122 available for issuance pursuant to the 35% limitation. 

Component Units 

The following is a summary ofthe long-term obligation activity for the year ended November 30, 2010: 

Babmce, November 30,2009 $ 325,000 
Additions — 
Reductions (210,000) 

Balance, November 30,2010 $ 115,000 

At November 30, 2010, bonds payable of $115,000 consist of Single Family Mortgage Revenue Bonds, 
1995 Series Term Bond, 6.0% interest, mamring on August 1, 2028. 

The principal amount of bonds called for early redemption for the year ended November 30, 2010 was 
$150,000. 

Under provisions of the indenture, the City has the option to redeem remaining outstanding bonds in 
whole at any time on or after August I, 2005 from available funds at an initial redemption price of 102% 
of par and subsequently at prices declining to par. The bonds are collateralized by the income derived 
from the mortgage loans and the funds and accounts held under or pledged to the program pursuant to the 
indenture. 

(7) Sales Tax 

The Consolidated Sales Tax Agency Fund accounts for the collection of a two and one-half cent City sales 
and use tax and the distribution of this tax to other funds of the City. This fimd also accounts for the 
collection and distribution of sales taxes levied by the Bossier Parish School Board, Bossier Parish Police 
Jury, Bossier Parish Sheriff, and various municipalities within the parish. For financial reporting purposes, 
sales taxes are recorded as revenue in the individual funds, which account for operations or projects for 
which the taxes were levied and as approved for expenditure by ordinance ofthe City Council. 

The original one-cent sales tax is used initially to pay operating expenses incurred in the administration 
and collection of sales taxes. Scheduled payments are made on a monthly basis inlo the Sales Tax Bond 
and Interest Sinking Funds for debt service requirements. After these payments, the amount, if any, up to 
one-half of the total monthly sales tax revenues (net of collection expense) is payable to the General Fund 
for Fire and Police Department operations and maintenance. The remaining amount, if any, is payable to 
the Sales Tax Capital Improvement Fund. 
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A half-cent sales tax was approved by the voters in 1982. This revenue, net of expenses incurred in 
collecting the tax, is to be paid to the Firemen's and PoIicemen^s Funds to liquidate the unfunded 
liabilities ofthe plans over 30 years. The remaining amount, if any, is payable to the General Fund for 
salaries of police, fire, and other city employees. 

In 1987, a half-cent sales tax was approved by the voters. The additional revenue, net of expenses incurred 
in collecting the tax, is to be used for retirement of principal and payment of interest on sales tax bonds 
issued for the design and construction of a parkway adjacent to the Red River. During 2002, the voters 
approved a rededication of sales tax revenues, whereby any amounts in excess of debt ser\'ice 
requirements are payable for the purpose of operating and maintaining fire, police, and other departments 
of the City and for previously authorized purposes, which would include payments to the Parkway Capital 
Projects Fund. 

bl 1991, an additional half-cent sales tax was approved by the voters for the purposes of constructing and 
operating two new fire stations and a training facility, operating and maintaining the city jail and 
municipal buildings, maintaining and upgrading streets and drainage, and for salaries for personjiel other 
than firemen and policemen. 

The cost associated with collecting and distributing the sales tax is funded by the City and the Bossier 
Parish School Board. The two entities fund the sales tax departmental expenditures on a pro rata basis. 
The various municipalities are charged a 1% commission on sales tax collected and distributed. The 
amounts recorded as sales tax revenue in the various funds are net of operating expenses ofthe sales tax 
department and includes other miscellaneous revenues related to the operation ofthe department and the 
collection ofthe tax. 

(8) Defined Benefit Pension Plans 

The City administers two defined benefit pension plans: the Firemen's Fund and the Policemen's Fund. 

A. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

Basis of Accounting - The two City-administered pension plans' financial statements are prepared 
using the accrual basis of accounting. Employer and plan members' contributions are recognized 
when due, pursuant to statutory requirements. Benefits and refunds are recognized when due and 
payable in accordance with the terms ofthe plan. 

Method Used to Value Investments - Investments are reported at fair value. Short-tenn investments 
are reported at cost, which approximates fair value. Securities traded on a national or international 
exchange are valued at the last reported sales price at current exchange rates. 

B. Concentration oflnvestments 

The Firemen's Fund and Policemen's Fund had no investments in any one organization representing 
5% or more of the fund balance reserved for employees* pension benefits except for obligations of 
the federal govemment and its agencies. There arc no investments in loans to or leases with parties 
related to the pension plans. 
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C. Plan Descriptions and Contribution Information 

Membership of each plan consisted ofthe following at December 31, 2010; 

Fi remen 's Policemen's 
Fund Fund 

Retirees and beneficiaries receiving benefits 95 44 

Administrative costs ofthe Firemen's Fund and Policemen's Fund are financed through the plan 
revenues. These plans do not have any legally required reserves. 

Firemen's Pension and Relief Fund (Firemen's Fund) 

Plan Description - The Firemen's Fund is a single-employer defined benefit pension plan that covers 
substantially all members ofthe City's Fire Department employed by the City before January 1, 1980. All 
firemen employed by the City on or after January 1, 1980 must join the Firefighter's Retirement System of 
Louisiana Plan. 

Pension Benefits - Employees with 20 years of service arc eligible to receive monthly retirement benefits. 
These benefits are equal to two-thirds (2/3) of average final compensation, as defined. The beneficiary 
receives an additional amount equal to 1% of such salary for each year of service after the member has 
reached the age of 50 years and has served 20 years, provided that the maximum benefit shall not exceed 
75% of the salary. Benefits can only be paid out monthly and employee and employer contributions are 
forfeited upon termination of an employee without the required length of service. 

Death and Disability Benefits - If an active employee or an employee eligible for or receiving benefits 
shall die from any cause, a monthly benefit shall be paid to the member's surviving spouse and children. 
The spouse, while remaining unmarried, shall receive 50% ofthe eligible benefits to which the deceased 
member would be entitled. Each surviving minor child under the age of 18 years shall receive 24% of said 
benefits until the age of 18 or until married, whichever is sooner. If there is no widow, but there are 
children, each child receives 30% until age 18 years or until married, whichever is sooner. These amounts 
paid to the family ofthe deceased will not exceed two-thirds (2/3) ofthe member's salary. 

If an active employee becomes disabled by reason of serving the department, he or she shall receive 
monthly a sum that, with the benefits from the Workmen's Compensation Act, shall be equal to 75% of 
the monthly salary ofthe active member holding the position corresponding to that held by the beneficiary 
at the time he or she became disabled. The benefits shall continue as long as the disability shall continue 
or until he or she becomes eligible for retirement on a service basis, whichever is sooner. If an active 
member with at least 10 years of service becomes disabled by reason of causes not arising or developing 
directly from employment, with cenain exceptions, the member shall receive monthly a sum equal to 
one-third (1/3) ofthe monthly salary ofthe active member holding the position corresponding to that held 
by the beneficiary at the time he or she became disabled, plus an additional 2% of such salary for each 
year of active service rendered over 5 years. The maximum benefit shall not exceed two-thirds (2/3) ofthe 
monthly salary ofthe active member holding the position corresponding to that held by the beneficiary at 
the time the member became disabled. 
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Deferred Retirement Option Plan - The Firemen's Fund provides for a Deferred Retirement Option 
Plan (DROP). Under the DROP, any member who has at least 20 years of creditable sei-vice and who is 
eligible for a service retirement allowance may elect to defer receipt of these benefits for a period of three 
years. The monthly retirement benefits that would have been payable had. the member elected to cease 
eniplo>aiient and receive a service retirement allowance will be paid into the DROP account. Upon 
termination of employment at the end ofthe specified period of participation, the monthly benefits that 
were being paid into the DROP account during the period of participation begin being paid to the retiree. 
The participant may elect to receive payment in the fomi of one lump sum or an annuity based upon the 
account balance. 

Funding Sources - The plan is funded from the following sources, as established and may be amended by 
city ordinance: 

Proceeds from the City's portion ofthe State of Louisiana 2% Fire Insurance Tax Account 

The sale of condemned property owned and used by the Fire Department 

A matching 5% of employees' salaries paid by the General Fund 

Reimbursement by the General Fund forthe operating deficit, if any 

Income from investments owned by the Firemen's Fund 

Amounts from the sales tax levy sufficient to liquidate the unfunded liability over a period not 
to exceed 30 years 

Funding Status - The table below represents the most recent actuarial determined funding progress ofthe 
Plan, a historical schedule of funding progress can be found following the financial statement notes in the 
required supplementary information to be used to determine trend information about the funding stams of 
the Plan. 

(I) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) 
UAAL as a 

Actuarial Actuarial accrued perceD(a[>e 
Fiscal value or liabilit} (AAL) - Unfunded AAL Funded ratio Covered of covered 
year asset.s entry age (UAAL) (Z-l) (1/2) payroll payroll <3/S) 

2010 $ 46,975.795 81,353.571 34.377.776 57.7% $ N/A N/A 

Annual Pension Cost and Net Pension Obligation - A pension .liability at transition.was determined in 
accordance with GASB Statement No. 27 (GASB 27), Accounting for Pensions by State and Local 
Governmental Employers, and equaled $0 before and after transition. The City's annual pension cost and 
net pension obligations to the Firemen's Fund for the current year were as follows: 
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Annual required contribution $ 6,481,493 
Amortiziition adjustment 440,400 
Interest (127,416) 

Annual pension cost 6,794,477 

Contributions made (6,745,620) 

Decrease in net pension obligation 48,857 

Net pension asset, beginnbig of year (2,548,321) 

Net pension asset, end of year S (2,499,464) 

The annual required contribution (ARC) for the current year was detemiined as part ofthe December 31, 
2010 actuarial valuation using the entr>' age normal actuarial cost method. Significant acmarial 
assumptions included: (a) 5.00% investment rate of return, compounded annually, including infiation of 
3.75%; (b) cost of living adjustments of 3.75%; and (c) amortization method of level percentage of payroll 
over a 10-ycar closed period. The actuarial value of assets is based upon fair value. 

Three-Year Trend Information 

Percentage of 
annual Net pension 

Annual pension cost asset 
pension cost contributed (obligation) 

Fiscal year ended: 
12/31/08 $ 4,913,028 110 $ (214,769) 
12/31/09 4,457.732 152 2,548,321 
I2'31/10 6,794,477 99 2,499,464 

'̂ fhe Firemen's Fund issues a publicly available financial report that includes required supplementary 
infomiation. That report may be obtained by writing to Mr. Joe Buffington, Director of Finance, City of 
Bossier City, P.O. Box 5337, Bossier City, LA 71171-5337. 

Policemen's Pension and Relief Fund (Policemen^ Fund) 

Plan description - The Policemen's Fund is a single-employer defined benefit pension plan that covers a 
limited number of members of the City's Police Department not covered under the Municipal Police 
Employee Retirement System of Louisiana. All policemen employed on or after September 9, 1977 must 
join the Municipal Police Employee Retirement System of Louisiana Plan. 

Pension Benefits - Employees with 20 years of .service or employees with 18 consecutive years of service 
and that have reached 65 years of age are eligible for monthly retirement benefits. These benefits shall be 
two-thirds (2/3) of average final compensalion, as defined, but not less than $100 per month. Benefits can 
only be paid monthly and employee contributions are forfeited upon termination of an employee without 
the required length of service. 
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The Policemen's Plan provides for a joint and survivor benefit option. This option gives the recipient the 
choice of reducing the amount of retirement drawn and increases amounts paid to sur\'ivors upon death. 
This option is actuarially equivalent to the original service retirement benefit. Benefits paid, regardless of 
option, remain at two-thirds (2/3) of monthly salary, but not less than $100 per month. 

Deferred Retirement Option Plan - The Policemen's Plan provides for a DROP. Vndcr the DROP, any 
member who has at least 20 years of creditable service and who is eligible for a service retirement 
allowance may elect to defer receipt of these benefits for a period of three years. The monthly retirement 
benefits that would have been payable had the member elected to cease employment and receive a service 
retirement allowance will be paid into the DROP account. Upon tennination of employment at the end of 
the specified period of participation, the monthly benefits that were being paid into the DROP account 
during the period of participation will begin being paid to the retiree. The participant may elect to receive 
payment in the form of no more than two payments per year in increments of at least $1,000 or an annuity 
based upon the account balance. 

Death and Disability Benefits - All participants are either retired or under the DROP program. 
Therefore, if a member dies while receiving a pension and leaves a child or children under 18 years of age, 
a widow, or a dependent mother, these survivors should be paid as follows: dependent mother, $100 per 
month; widow, survivor benefits based upon the election ofthe participant; each child under 18 years of 
age or who is attending college, $150 per month, regardless ofthe number of children. 

Funding Sources 
ordinance: 

The Policemen's Fund is funded from the following sources, as established by city 

• 20% of all amounts collected for City Court fines 

• 10% of all funds collected by the City for taxes, licenses, or permits for the sale of alcoholic 
beverages 

• Income from investments owned by the Policemen's Fund 

• Reimbursement by the General Fund for the operating deficit ofthe prior year, if any 

• Amounts from the 1982 sales tax levy sufficient to liquidate the unfunded liability over a 
period not to exceed 30 years. 

Funding Status - The table below represents the most recent actuarial determined funding progress ofthe 
Plan, a historical schedule of funding progress can be found following the financial statement notes in the 
required supplementary information to be used to determine trend information about the funding status of 
the Plan. 

Fiscal 
year 

2010 : 

(1) 

Actuarial 
value of 

assets 

S I6,290.l4f) 

(2) 

Actuarial accrued 
liability (AAL) -

entry age 

31.962.248 

(3) 

Unfunded AAL 
(UAAL)(2-n 

15.672,102 

(4) 

Funded ratio 
(1/2) 

51.0% S 

(5) 

Covered 
payroll 

N/A 

(6) 
UAAL as a 
percentage 
of covered 

payroll (3/5) 

N/A 
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Annual Pension Cost and Net Pension Asset -• A pension liability at transition was determined in 
accordance with GASB 27 and equaled SO before and after transition. The City's annual pension cost and 
net pension asset to the Policemen's Fund for the curtcnt year were as follows: 

Annual required contribution $ 2,759,592 
Amortization adjustment 887,784 
Interest (256,852) 

Annual pension cost 3,390,524 

Contributions made (2,504,124) 

Decrease in net pension asset 886,400 

Net pension asset, beginning of year (5,137,049) 

Net pension asset, end of year S (4,250,649) 

The ARC for the current year was determined as part ofthe December 31. 2010 actuarial valuation using 
the entry age nonnal actuarial cost method. Significant actuarial assumptions included; (a) 5.00% 
investment rate of retum, compounded annually, including infiation of 3.75%; (b) cost of living 
adjustments of 3.75%; and (c) amortization method of level percentage of payroll over an eight-year 
closed period. The actuarial value of assets is based upon fair value. 

Three-Year Trend Information 

Percentage of 
annual 

Annual pension cost Net pension 
pension cost contributed asset 

Fiscal year ended: 
12/31/08 $ 2,231,162 145 4,827,869 

. 12/31/09 2,291,952 113 5,137,049 
12/31/10 3,390,524 74 4,250,649 

The Policemen's Fund issues a publicly available financial report that includes required supplementary 
information. That report may be obtained by writing to Mr. Joe Buffington, Director of Finance, City of 
Bossier City, P. O. Box 5337, Bossier City, LA 71171-5337. 

Multiple-Employer Cost-Sharing Benefit Plans - Public Employee Retirement Systems 

Municipal Employees' Retirement System of Louisiana 

Plan Description - The City contributes to the Municipal Employees' Retirement System of Louisiana 
(MERS), a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan administered by the board of 
trustees ofthe MERS. MERS covers substantially all employees ofthe City not covered by the fire and 
police pension plans. Benefits are established and may be amended by state statutes. The MERS issues a 
publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary 
information. That report may be obtained by writing to the board of trustees, Municipal Employees' 
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Retirement System of Louisiana, 7937 Office Park Boulevard, Baton Rouge, LA 70809 or by calling 
504-925-4810. 

Funding policy - Plan members are required to contribute 5.0% of their annual compensation and the 
City is required to contribute 6.5% of annual compensation. The contribution requirements of plan 
members and the City are established and may be amended by state statute. The City's contributions to 
MERS for the years ended December 31, 2010, 2009, and 2008 were $1,483,234, $1,610,541, and 
$1,428,595, respectively, equal to the required contributions for.each year. The plan's net pension 
obligation was $0 at December 31, 2010. 

The City's pension liability at transition was determined in accordance with GASB 27 and equaled $0 
before and after transition. 

Municipal Police Employees' Retirement System of Louisiana 

Plan Description - The City contributes to the Municipal Police Employees' Retirement System of 
Louisiana (MPERS) Pension Plan, a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan 
administered by the MPERS. MPERS covers any full-time police officer empowered to make arrests, 
employed by a municipality ofthe state and engaged in law enforcement, earning at least $375 per month 
excluding state supplemental pay, or an elected Chief of Police whose salary is at least $100 per month, 
and any employee of this system may participate in the MPERS. Benefits are established and may be 
amended by state statutes. The MPERS issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial 
statements and required supplementary information. That report may be obtained by writing to the board 
of trtistees ofthe Municipal Police Employees' Retirement System. 8401 United Plaza Blvd., Room 305, 
Baton Rouge, LA 70806 or by calling 1 -800-443-4248. 

Funding Policy - Plan members are required to contribute 7.5% of their annual compensation. The City 
was required to contribute 15.5% of annual compensation, excluding overtime but including state 
supplemental pay in 2010. The contribution requirements of plan members and the City are established 
and may be amended by state statute. The City's contributions to MPERS for the years ended 
December 31, 2010, 2009, and 2008 were $2,456,123, $1,852,938, and $1,827,694, respectively, equal to 
the required contributions for each year. Tlie plan's net pension obligation was $0 at December 31, 2010. 

The City's pension liability at transition was detennined in accordance with GASB 27 and equaled $0 
before and after transition. 

Statewide Firefighters' Retirement System 

Plan Description - The City contributes to the Statewide Firefighters' Retirement System (SFRS) 
Pension Plan, a cost-sharing, multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan administered by the SFRS. 
SFRS covers firefighters employed by any municipality, parish, or fire protection district ofthe state of 
Louisiana under the provisions of LSA R.S. 11:2251 through 2269 effective January 1, 1980. Benefits are 
established and may be amended by state statutes. The SFRS issues a publicly available financial report 
that includes financial statements and required supplementary information. That report may be obtained by 
writing to the Board of Trustees, Firefighters' Retirement System, 2051 Silverside Drive, Suite 210, Baton 
Rouge, LA 70808-4136 orby calling 504-925-4060. 
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Funding Policy - The contribution requirements of plan members and the City are established and may be 
amended by the SFRS board of trustees. Plan members are required to contribute 8.0% of their annual 
compensation. The City was required to contribute 15.5% of annual compensation, excluding overtime, 
but including state supplemental pay. The City's contributions to SFRS for the years ended 
December 31, 2010, 2009, and 2008 were $2,772,266, $2,492,482, and $2,244,273, respectively, equal to 
the required contributions for each year prior to the settlement discussed above. The plan's net pension 
obligation was $0 at December 31, 2010. 

The City's pension liability at transition was determined in accordance with GASB 27 and equaled $0 
before and after transition. 

(9) Post-Employment Benefits 

Plan Description - The City's medical benefits are provided through a comprehensive medical plan and 
are made available to employees upon actual retirement. 

The employees are covered by one of six retirement systems: the Municipal Employees' Retirement 
System of Louisiana, the Municipal Police Retirement System of Louisiana, Parochial Employees' 
Retirement system of Louisiana, Firefighters' Retirement System, each of which are cost-sharing 
multiple-employer plans and two self-funded systems for Fire and Police, which are single-employer 
plans. The City has assumed retirement eligibility (D.R.O.P. entry) according to the Municipal 
Employees' Retirement System of Louisiana, as follows: 30 years of ser\'ice at any age; or, age 60 and 10 
years of service. Complete plan provisions are included in the official plan documents. 

Contribution Rates - Employees do not contribute to their post-employment benefits (PEB) costs until 
they become retirees and begin receiving those benefits. The plan provisions and contribution rates are 
contained in the official plan documents. Premiums for retirees are detennined by the plan. 

Fund Policy - Until 2008, the City recognized the cost of providing post-employment medical benefits 
(the City of Bossier City's portion ofthe retiree medical benefit premiums) as an expense when the benefit 
premiums were due and thus financed the cost of the post-employment benefits on a pay-as-you-go basis. 
The funding policy is not to fund the ARC except to the extent ofthe current year's retiree funding costs. 
In 2010, the City of Bossier City's portion of healthcare funding cost for retired employees totaled 
$524,624. 

Annual Required Contribution - The City's ARC is an amount actuarially determined in accordance 
with GASB No. 45. The ARC is the sum ofthe norma! cost plus the contribution to ajnortize the Actuarial 
Accrued Liability (AAL). A level dollar, closed amortization period of 30 years (the maximum 
amortization period allowed by GASB 43/45) has been used for the post-employment benefits. The total 
ARC forthe fiscal year beginning January 1, 2010 is $1,685,878, as set forth below: 
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Normal cost 
30-ycar UAL amortb.^ition amoimt 

Annual required contribution 

$ 

$ _ 

Medical 

555.196 
1,130,682 

1,685,878 

Net Pust-employment Benefit Obligation (Asset) - The table below shows the City's net Other Post-
employment Benefit (OPEB) obligation for fiscal year ended December 31, 2010: 

Medical 

Net OPEB obligation as of January 1. 2010 $ 4,086,468 

Annual required contribution 1,685,878 
Interest on net OPEB obligation 163,459 
ARC adjustment (236321) 

OPEB cost 1,613,016 

Contribution — 
Current year retiree premiujn (524,624) 

Net OPEB obligation as of 
December 31,2010 $ 5.174,860 

The following table shows the City's annual PEB cost, percentage of the cost contributed, and the net 
unfunded PEB liability (asset): 

Post- Fiscal Annual Percentage of Net OPEB 
employment year OPEB annual cost obligation 

benefit ended cost contributed (Asset) 

Medical December 31,2010 $ 1,613,016 32.52% $ 5,174,860 
Medical December 31,2009 2,661,261 29.99 4,086,468 

Funded Status and Funding Progress - In the fiscal year ended December 31, 2010, the City made no 
contributions to its PEB plan. The plan was not handed at all, has no assets, and hence has a funded ratio 
of zero. As of January 1, 2010, the most recent actuarial valuation, the AAL was $19,552,050, which is 
defined as that portion, as determined by a particular actuarial cost method (the City uses the Projected 
Unit Credit Cost Method), of the acmarial present value of post-employment plan benefits and expenses 
that is not provided by normal cost. Since the plan was not funded in fiscal year 2010, the entire AAL of 
$]9,552,050 was unfunded. The plan does not issue stand-alone financial statements. 
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Medical 

Actuarial accmed liability (AAL) S 19,552,050 
Actuarial value of phn assets — 
Unfunded actiuirial accrued liability (UAAL) 19,5.52,050 

Fimded ratio (actuarial valuation of 
assets/AAL) 0% 

Covered payroll (active plan members) $ 33,072,374 
UAAL as a percentage of covered payroll 59% 

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions - Actuarial valuations involve estimates ofthe value of reported 
amounts and assumptions about the probability of events far into the ftiture. The actuarial valuation for 
post-employment benefits includes estimates and assumptions regarding (1) turnover rate; (2) retirement 
rate; (3) healthcare cost trend rate; (4) mortality rate; (5) discount rate (investment retum assumption); and 
(6) the period to which the costs apply (past, current, or future years of service by employees). Actuarially 
detennined amounts are subject to continual revision as actual results are compared to past expectations 
and new estimates are made about the fijture. 

The actuarial calculations arc based on the types of benefits provided under the terms ofthe substantive 
plan (the plan as understood by the City and its employee plan members) at the time ofthe valuation and 
on the pattem of sharing costs between the City and its plan members to that point. The projection of 
benefits for financial reporting purposes does not explicitly incorporate the potential effects of legal or 
contractual funding limitations on the pattem of cost sharing between the City and plan members in the 
fumre. Consistent with the long-term perspective of acmarial calculations, the actuarial methods and 
assumptions used include techniques that are designed to reduce short-term volatility in actuarial liabilities 
and the acmarial value of assets. 

Actuarial Cost Method -- The ARC is determined using the Unit Credit Cost Method. The employer 
portion ofthe cost for retiree medical care in each future year is determined by projecting the current cost 
levels using the healthcare cost trend rate and discounting this projected amount to the valuation date 
using the other described pertinent actuarial assumptions, including the investment retum assumption 
(discount rate), mortality, and tumover. 

Actuarial Value of Plan Assets - There are currently no assets as the plan has been on a pay-as-you-go 
basis. It is anticipated that in fumre valuations a smoothed market value will be utilized consistent with 
Acmarial Standards Board ASOP 6, as provided in paragraph number 125 of GASB 45. 

Turnover Rate - An age-related mmover scale based on acmal experience as described by administrative 
staff has been used. The rates, when applied to the active employee census, produce an annual tumover of 
approximately 10%. The rates for each age are below; 
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Age Percent turnover 

1 8 - 2 5 
26 - 40 
41 - 54 

55+ 

20.0% 
12.0 
8.0 
6.0 

Post-employment Benefit Plan Eligibility Requirements - Based on past experience, it has been 
assumed that entitlement to benefits will commence four years after retirement eligibility (D.R.O.P. entry), 
as described above under "Plan Description." Medical benefits are provided to employees upon acmal 
retirement. The employees are covered by one of two retirement systems: the Municipal Employees' 
Retirement System of Louisiana and the Municipal Police Retirement System of Louisiana. The City has 
assumed retirement eligibility (D.R.O.P. entry) according to the Municipal Employees' Retirement System 
of Louisiana, as follows; 30 years of service at any age; or, age 60 and 10 years of service. Entitlement to 
benefits continue through Medicare to death. 

Investment Return Assumption (Discount Rate) - GASB 45 states that the investment retum 
assumption should be the estimated long-term investment yield on the investments that are expected to be 
used to finance the payment of benefits (that is, for a plan which is funded). Based on the assumption that 
the ARC will not be funded, a 4% annual investment remni has been used in this valuation. This is a 
conservative estimate ofthe expected long-temi retum of a balanced and conservative investment portfolio 
under professional management. 

Health Care Cost Trend Rate - The expected rate of increase in medical cost is based on projections 
perfomied by the Office ofthe Actuary at the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services as published in 
National Health Care Expenditures Projections; 2003 to 2013, Table 3: National Health Expenditures, 
Aggregate and per Capita Amounts, Percent Distribution and Average Annual Percent Change by Source 
of FuJids: Selected Calendar Years 1990 - 2013, released in January 2004 by the Health Care Financing 
Administration (wviw.cms.hhs.gov). "State and Local" rates for 2010 through 2013 from this report were 
used, with rates beyond 2013 graduated down to an ultimate annual rate of 5.0% for 2016 and later. 

Mortality Rate - The 1994 Group Annuity Reserving (94GAR) table, projected to 2002, based on a fixed 
blend of 50% ofthe unloaded male mortality rate and 50% ofthe unloaded female mortality rates, was 
used. This is the mortality table that the Intemal Revenue Service requires to be used in determining the 
value of accrued benefits in defined benefit pension plans. Since GASB 45 requires the use of 
"imblended" rates, the City has used the 94GAR mortality table described above to '*unblend" the rates so 
as to reproduce the composite blended rate overall as the rate strucmre to calculate the acmarial valuation 
results for life insurance. 

Method of Determining Value of Benefits - The "value of benefits" has been assumed to be the portion 
of the premium after retirement date expected to be paid by the employer for each retiree and has been 
used as the basis for calculating the acmarial present value of OPEB benefits to be paid. The retiree 
ostensibly pays lOOVo of the coverage for medical benefits, but it is based on subsidized premiums. Thus, 
the employer pays the remainder of the cost of the medical benefits for the retiree through the subsidy. 
Since GASB 45 mandates that "unblended" rates applicable to the coverage provided to retirees be used, 
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the City has estimated thesii "unblended" rates for two broad groups: retired before Medicare eligibility, 
and retired after Medicare eligibility. It has been assumed that the retiree rate before Medicare eligibility 
is 130% ofthe blended active rate and that the retiree rate alter Medicare eligibility is 80% ofthe blended 
active rate. 

(10) Lease Commitments 

The City has commitments under several operating lease agreements for equipment, land, and a water 
supply reservoir. With the exception of the water .supply reservoir, these lease agreements are cancelable 
by the City at any time. City management does feel, however, that such leases will generally be renewed 
or replaced each year. The City's lease agreement for the water supply reservoir calls for fixed annual 
payments of $1,000 for the next 12 years. 

Total rental expense for 2010 for all City operating leases was $434,210. 

(11) Other Required Individual Fund Disclosures 

(a) Interfund Receivables and Payables 

Interfund balances at December 31, 2010 were as follows; 

Due to 
Nonmajor Business-type 

governmental activities 
Due from funds enterprise funds Total 

<3eneralFund $ 109,859 245,829 355.688 

All balances resulted from the time lag between the dates that: (1) interfiind goods and services are 
provided or reimbursable expendimres occur, (2) transactions are recorded in the accounting system, 
and (3) payments between ftinds are made. 
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(b) Transfers 

Transfers for the year ended December 31, 2010 were as follows: 

J'ransfers out 

Riverboat Riverb<»at Publ ic Hea l th 

G a m i n g G a m i n g and Safety N o n m a j o r 

Specia l Revenue C a p i t a l Projects Permanent governmenta l 

T rans fers i n Fund F u n d Fund act iv i t ies To ta l 

General Fund S .500.000 -• 200.000 3.993,622 4,693,622 
Wjiter and Sewerage 

Enterprise Fund — 517.102 — 25S,550 775,652 
CeniuryTel Center 

Arenri Speciiil 
Revenue Fund - — — 310,000 310,000 

Rjverboat Gaming 
Capital Project 
Fund — - - — - - — 

Riverboat Gfiming 
Spfxial Revenue Fund • — — - — 

Pubiic Health and 
Safely Permanent Fund - — — - — — 

2007 Bond I s sue-
Cap Project Fund - - - - 7,500,000 7,500,000 

.Nlonmajor govemmental 
activities - _ _ 6,403.40'i - - 783,969 7.187.372 

% 500,000 6,920,505 200,000 12,846,141 20,466.646 

Transfers are used to; (1) move revenues from the fund that stamte or budget requires to collect 
them to the ftjnd that stamte or budget requires to expend, (2) move receipts restricted to debt 
service from the funds collecting the receipts to the debt service fund as debt service payments 
become due, (3) use unrestricted revenues collected in the General Fund to finance various programs 
accounted for in other fiinds in accordance with budgetary authorizations, and (4) remm revenues 
from an enterprise fund to the capital projects ftjnd from which amounts were originally transferred 
to support capital projects, in accordance with council authorization. 

(12) Federal and State Financial Assistance 

Federal and state governmental units represent an important source of supplementary funding to finance 
housing, employment, and construction programs, and other activities beneficial to the community. These 
funds, primarily in the form of grants, are recorded in the General and Special Revenue Funds. A grant 
receivable is recorded when the City has a right to reimbursement under the related grant. The grants 
normally specify the purpose for which the funds may be used and are audited annually under the single 
audit as mandated by the Single Audit Act of 1996 and U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular 
A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. 
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Supplementary .salary payments are made by the state to certain groups of employees. The City is not 
legally responsible for these salaries. Therefore, the basis for recognizing the revenue and expenditure 
payments is the actual contribution from the slate. For 2010, the state paid supplemental salaries to the 
following groups of employees; Fire Department employees, $791,945; EMS employees, $339,405; Police 
[)epartment employees, $1,147,084; and City Marshal employees (a component unit), $54,255. 

(13) Commitments and Contingencies 

Construction Projects 

There are certain construction projects in progress at Oeceinber 31, 2010. The largest project under 
construction is the Cyber Innovation Center. The Cyber Innovation Center is located adjacent to Bossier 
Parish Community College, where a tract of land was purchased for $4.7 million in 2007. The project, 
which is a part of a joint economic development initiative, is jointly owned by the City (2/3) and the 
Bossier Parish Police Jury (1/3) with the total cost estimated to be $107 million. The City's share ofthe 
Cyber Innovation Center is approximately $35.million, $25 million being funded by the Riverboat Gaming 
Capital Improvement Fund and the remaining $10 million to be funded by the 2007 Bond Issue. The state 
of Louisiana's Department of Economic Development has also appropriated $50 million from the Mega 
Fund as part ofthe Cyber huiovation development project. The state contribution is recorded through the 
2007 Bond Issue Fund. As of December 31, 2010, the City had recorded approximately $58 million in 
constmction in progress, related to this project. In 2010, sections ofthe facility began being opened with 
the first tenant being the United States 8'̂ ' Air Force Global Strike Command. The building will be under 
the control ofthe Cyber Research Park Foundation, which will be responsible for all operating decisions 
and maintenance ofthe facility. 

There are also several transportation improvement projects under way, all funded from the 2007 
Transportation Improvement Bond Issue, including the widening of Hamilton Road, Swan Lake Road, and 
Traffic Street and the extension of Arthur Ray Teague both north and south. Other projects under 
construction are improvements to the North Bossier Recreation Facility and other City's parks, 
constmction on a second altemative fuel station, and new fire station #5. 

Pension Funds 

According to existing legislative acts of the State of Louisiana, the City is required to reimburse the 
Firemen's Fund and the Policemen's Fund for operating deficits that may occur in any fiscal year. 

Insurance Funds 

The City is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets; 
errors and omissions; and namral disasters. The hisurance and Liability Insurance Funds are used to 
account for self-insured activities involving workmen's compensation coverage, group dental coverage, 
and the self-insured retention for automobile, general liability, and property claims. 

Payments are made from the operating funds to the Insurance Fund and the Liability Insurance Fund, 
which are accounted for as intemal serv'ice funds. Payments are accounted for as revenues by the receiving 
fund and expenditiu-es/expcnse by the paying funds. The City maintains stop-loss coverage with an 
insurance company of $250,000 per occurrence related to noncivil .service employees and $350,000 related 
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to civil service employees for workmen's compensation coverage with an aggregate limit of $1,000,000. 
Employee life insurance premiums are also paid from the insurance Fund. 

Liability policies are maintained by the City with third-party insurance carriers for its automobile, general 
liability, and propeny damage exposures. These policies are subject to a $1,000,000 per occurrence limit 
with a $100,000 per occurrence retention for claiins involving third parties. The City maintained property 
insurance during 2010 on approximately $245 million in city property, subject to a $100,000 per 
occurrence retention for property claims. The maximum cumulative amount of self-insured retentions 
related to automobile and general liability claims is $750,000. 

There were no reductions in insurance coverage from coverage in the prior year. No claims exceeded the 
City's insurance coverage for each ofthe past four fiscal years. 

A reconciliation of changes in the aggregate liabilities for claims forthe self-insurance funds is as follows; 

Insunuice Fund: 
2009 3 
2010 

Liability Insurance Fund: 
2009 
2010 

General babiUty clainis (GWFS): 
2009 
2010 

Accrued claims, 
J a n u a r v 1 

; 31,186 

933,676 
1,594,215 

J.121,500 
1,961,500 

Claims 
incurred 

455,851 
450,027 

1,899,482 
1.550.232 

840,000 
744,500 

Ch aims paid 

487,037 
450,027 

1,238,943 
1,359,992 

... 

Acer 
Dc 

ued claims, 
cember 31 

-.._ 

1,594,215 
1,784,455 

1.961,500 
2,706,000 

Post-Retirement Benefits 

As an established practice, the City provides for a portion ofthe healthcare costs and life insurance costs 
of all retirees that meet the minimum service requirements ofthe retirement plan (as described in note 9) 
in which the employee participates. The City participates in a health management organization (HMO). As 
a result, the cost of providing benefits to the eligible retirees consists of the portion of the monthly 
premiums paid for coverage applicable to the retirees. These costs are accounted for on a pay-as-you-go 
basis. At December 31, 2010, 146 retirees are currently eligible to receive or are receiving benefits under 
the plan. 
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CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Basic Financial Statements 

December 31, 2010 

Litigation 

The City is the defendant in a number of legal actions, most of which are partially covered by insurance. 
There are certain suits, including employee discrimination and civil rights violations suits, which are in the 
early stages of discovery and for which the availability of insurance coverage or estimates ofthe ultimate 
liability ofthe City cannot be detennined. Resolution of some of these cases could involve liability to the 
City in excess of insurance limits if the courts find in favor ofthe various plaintiffs. The City evaluates the 
existing litigation and accnics appropriate amounts in accordance with Financial Accounting Standards 
Board Statement No. 5 as liabilities become probable and can be estimated. It is the policy ofthe City to 
pay uninsured judgments against the City on a current basis from the excess of revenues over 
expendimres. 

Grant Disallowances 

The City participates in federally assisted grant programs, principally Community Development Block 
Grant, and various construction grants. These programs are subject to program compliance audits under 
the Single Audit Act. Such audits could lead to requests for reimbursement by the grantor agency for 
expenditures disallowed under terais of the grants. City management believes that the amount of 
disallowances, if any, which may arise from fumre audits will not be material. 

Revenues from the State of Louisiana 

The General Fund receives various revenues from the State of Louisiana including beer tax, mowing, 
video poker, and traffic signalization revenues. The continuation of these revenues at these amounts is 
contingent on a variety of factors at the state level. 
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CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Required Supplementary Information 

Year ended December 31, 2010 
(unaudited") 

The information presented in the required supplementary schedules was determined as part of the actuarial 
valuations at the dates indicated. Additional information as ofthe latest actuarial valuation follows: 

Valuation date 

Actuarial cost method 

Amortization method 

Remaining amortization period 

Asset valuation method 

Actuarial assumptions; 
Investment rate of return 

Projected salary increases 

Cost of living adjustments 

Amortization increase rate 

Firemen's Fund 

1/1/11 

Entry age normal cost 

Level percentage (closed 
basis) 

10 years (minimum) 

Fair value 

5.0% 

N/A 

3.75% 

2.65% 

Policemen\s Fund 

1/1/11 

Entry age normal cost 

Level percentage (closed 
basis) 

10 years (minimum) 

Fair value 

5.0% 

N/A 

3.75% 

3.40% 
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CITY OF «OSS!KR CITY, LOUISL\N.A 

Genera] Fund 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and 
Changes in Fund Balance - LUidget and Actual on a Budgetary Ba.sis 

Year ended Dccembcr31, 2010 
(unaudited^ 

Vnriancc with 

Revenues: 
Taxes: 

Sales. Del 
Ad v.i]oreiii 
Utility 
Telephone 
Franchise. 

Cable (clevision 
Chain store 
Taxi 

Licenses and permits 

JntergovemTnenial: 
Grants 
State and parish rcvCnues: 

Supplemental pjiy 

Beer tax 
Tobacco ta.\ 
Special funds from State of Louisiana 

Fines and penalties 
Racing commission - Louisiana DOMIS 

Video poker 
Investment earnings 
Miscellaneous: 

Payment in lieu of taxes ~ Federal Housing 
Authority 

Parks and recreation 
Engineering fees 

Enterprise ftind.-; and Civic Center Fund pro rata 
share of general and administrative 
expenses 

Police department revenues 
Other income 

Total miscellaneous 

Total revenues 

Original 
budget 

15,60.'>.608 

11.106,900 
1.600,000 

175,000 

575.000 
85.000 

Final 
budget 

15.603,608 
11,106,900 

1.600,000 

175,000 

575,000 
85.000 

Actual on a 
budgetary 

basis 

15,3^17,512 
11.265.917 
3.293,748 

130,312 

650.567 
88.481 

final budget 
positive 

(negative) 

(256,096) 
159.017 

1.693.7.18 
(44,688) 

75.567 
3,481 

29,145.508 

3,535.000 

lOO.OOO 

29,145.508 

3,535.000 

100,000 

30.776.537 

504,332 

166.684 

1.631.029 

(230,668) 

66.684 

2.099.500 
110.000 

161.040 

2.470.540 

2.200,000 
950.000 
615.000 
190,000 

41.000 
250.000 

50.000 

500,000 
275,000 
300.000 

1,416,000 

40.522,048 

2.099.500 
110,000 

161,040 

2,470,540 

2,200,000 
950,000 
615,000 
190,000 

41.000 
250.000 

50,000 

500.000 
275,000 
300.000 

1.416,000 

40.522.048 

1.993,284 
113.906 

110,497 

2,384.371 

1,457,314 
695,631 
395.068 

24.991 

57,857 
251,651 
106,820 

495,000 
254,338 
776,790 

1,942.456 

40.980.700 

(106.216) 
3,906 

(50,543) 

(S6,I69) 

(742,686) 
(254.369) 
(219,932) 
U 65.009) 

16,857 
1,651 

56,820 

(5,000) 
(20,662) 
476,790 

526.456 

458,652 
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CITY O F BOSSIKR CITY, LOUISIANA 

Cicneral Fund 

Schedule of Rcvcniics, l.^xpenditiircs, and 
Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual on a Budgetary Biisis 

Year ended December 31, 2010 
(unaudited) 

Original 
budget 

Final 
budget 

Actual on a 
budgetary 

ba.><is 

Var iance w i t h 
l lna l budget 

positive 

(negative) 

Expendiiiires: 
Current: 

General govemment 
Atlministiation 
Municipal building 
Finance 
City garage 
Traffic engineering and saiety 
Purchasing 
Engineering 
Personnel 
Pcmiils and inspections 
City attorney 
Public works 
Ciry council 
Corninuniry development 
Infonnation services 
Payments to other govenunental agencies 
Election 

546,820 
1,784.519 

S57,649 
1,052,621 
1.023.421 

208.625 
768,852 
476,064 

1.211.809 
365,646 
269,104 
260,061 
201,933 
605.448 

1.920,994 
50,000 

559.832 
1,784,519 

857,649 
1,052,621 
1,023,421 

208,625 
817,102 
476,064 

1,211,809 
365,646 
269,104 
260,061 
201,933 
605,448 

1,920,994 
50,000 

559.303 
1.820.010 

773.9^7 
1,011.251 
1,005,015 

204,805 
783.170 
466.610 

1.148,382 
352,859 
258,059 
252.464 
200,013 
577.467 

1,725,682 
49.983 

529 
(35,491) 
83,662 
41.370 
18,406 
3,820 

33,932 
9.454 

63,427 
12,787 
11,045 
7,597 
1.920 

27.981 
195.312 

17 

Public safety-
Fire 
Police 

Highways and streets 
Culture and recreation 
City Court and Marshal: 

Cit>' Court 
Marshal's olTlce 

Total expenditures 

Excess of cxpenditui 
Other financing sources (uses): 

Transfers ui 
Transfer lo component unit 

E,\ccss (deficiency) ( 
other sources over 
expenditures and > 

Fund balance, begiruiing of year 

Fund balance, end of year 

res over revenues 

of revenues and 
• (under) 
other ust:s 

$ 

n.603,566 

11,431.806 
16,914.939 

28.346.745 
638,392 

2,268.238 

873,674 
1.195,975 

2,069,649 

44,926.590 

(4.404.542) 

4.693.482 
(313.932) 

4.379.550 

(24.992) 
7,000,281 

6,975,289 

11,664.828 

11.431.806 
16.821.639 

28.253.445 
638,392 

2.268,238 

873.674 
1.195,975 

2,069,649 

44,894,552 

(4.372.504) 

4.693.482 
(313.932) 

4.379,550 

7.046 
7,000.281 

7.007,327 

11,189,060 

11,288.647 
16.577.804 

27.866.451 
479,968 

2,183,171 

801.319 
1,068.256 

1,869,575 

43,588,225 

(2,607,525) 

4,693.623 
(313.932) 

4.379,691 

1.772.166 

7,000.281 

8,772.447 

475,768 

143.159 
243.835 

386,994 
158,424 
85,067 

72.35.'; 
127.719 

200,074 

1.306,327 

1.764,979 

141 

141 

1.765,120 

1,765.120 

See accompanying notes to budgetary comparison schedules and independent auditors' report. 
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CITY OF BOSSIER CITV, LOUISIANA 

Special Revenue Fund 
Arena Fund 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes 
in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual 

Year ended December 31, 2010 
(unaudited) 

Revenues: 
Direct event income 
Ancillary income 
Advertising 
Luxury box income 
Other income 

Total revenues 

E.\penditures-current-culture and recreation: 
Executive 
Finance 
Operations 
Marketing 
Box office 
Facility overhead 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
(under) expenditures 

Other financing sources: 
Transfers in 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and 
other financing sources over 
(under) expenditures 

Fund balance, beginning of year 

Fund balance (deficit), end of year 

Originfil nnd 
final 

budKCt 

S 364,524 
1,289,374 

77.^,000 
493,620 
229,300 

3,151.818 

236,098 
200,850 

1,386,714 
193.794 
136,304 
992,078 

3,145,838 

5,980 

250,000 

255.980 

6,176 

S 262,156 

Actual 

137,383 
928,098 
631,019 
469.579 
141,886 

2,307,965 

201,508 
182,603 

1,241.432 
180,718 
113,645 
965,519 

2,885,425 

(577,460) 

310,000 

(267,460) 

6,176 

(261,284) 

Variance with 
final budnet 

positive 
(iiegative) 

(227,141) 
(361,276) 

* fl43,981) 
(24,041) 
(87,414) 

(843,853) 

34,590 
18,247 

145,282 
13,076 
22.659 
26,559 

260,413 

(583,440) 

60,000 

(523,440) 

(523,440) 

See accompanying note,s to budgetary comparison schedules and independent auditors' report. 
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CITY OK BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Budgetary Comparison Schedules 

December 31, 2010 
(unaudited) 

Budget and Budgetary Accouoting 

The City of dossier City (the City) utilizes the following procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected 
in the tlnancial statements: 

(1) Prior to October 15, the Mayor submits to the City Council a proposed operating budget for the fiscal year 
commencing the following January 1. The operating budget includes proposed expenditures and the means 
of financing them. 

(2) A public hearing is tlien conducted, after proper official journal notification, to obtain taxpayer comments. 

(3) Prior to December 15, the budget is legally enacted through passage of an ordinance. 

(4) The budget ordinance is structured such ihal revenues are budgeted by source, and appropriations are 
budgeted by departinenl and by principal object of expenditure. The City Charter provides that 
expenditures may not legally exceed appropriations on a departmental basis after considering fund 
surpluses or deficits. The City Council may revise or amend the budget at its discretion during legally 
convened sessions. Management may amend the budget only below the department level. For the year 
ended December 31, 2010, tliree amendments were made to the General Fund. The first amendment was to 
incre îse public affairs .salaries. The second amendment was to correct technical errors in police department 
budget. The third amendment was to provide consulting fee for hazard mitigation plan update. 

(5) Comparison of budgeted and actual amounts, as shown in the accompanying financial statements, includes 
the General Fond and those special revenue funds, which are included in the annual operating budget 
(Civic Center, Hotel/Motel Taxes, Fire Improvements and Operations, Jail and Municipal Buildings, 
Streets and Drainage, and Arena). Annual operating budgets are not prepared for the State and Federal 
grant, Court Witness Fee, Public Safety Pension Reserve, and Riverboat Gaming Special Revenue Fund, 
but rather these funds are budgeted on a project basis. The capital budget ordinances, which encompass the 
capital projects funds, present cumulative as opposed to annual budget amounts, and thus, budget and 
actual comparisons are not reported in the accompanying financial statements for these funds. Budgetary 
control for the debt service funds is achieved tlirougli general bond indenture provisions. 

(6) Alt budgets are adopted on a basis substantially consistent with U.S. generally accepted accounting 
principles (GAAP), except that payments to the Firemen's and Policemen's Pension and Relief Funds are 
not budgeted in the General Fund and administrative expenditures allocated to the Slate and Federal Grant 
Special Revenue Fund are budgeted in the General Fund. Appropriations, which are not expended lapse at 
year-end, except appropriations for capital improvements, which do not lapse until the purpose of the 
appropriation, has been accomplished or abandoned. 

(7) The City is legally required to prepare annual operating budgets for the Department of Water and 
Sewerage, Sanitation, Emergency Medical Services, and Alternative Fuel operations. The City is not, 
however, required.to present an actual-to-budget comparison for the enterprise funds. Budgets are not 
prepared for the intemal service funds. 
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CITY OK BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Budgetary Comparison Schedules 

December 3 1,2010 
(unaudited) 

Reconciliation of the Budgetary Basis and the GAAP Basis 

Adjustments necessary to convert the expenditures at the end ofthe year on the budgetary basis to the GAAP 
basis areas follows: 

General Fund 

Budgetai7 basis expenses $ 43,588,225 
Administrative costs of Stale and Federal Grant 

Special Revenue Fund (166,638) 
Sales taxes dedicated to Firemen's and Policemen's 

Pension and Relief Funds 8,753,694 
Payments to component units 313,932 

GAAP basis expenses $ 52,489,213 

Excess of Expenditures over Budget - Major Funds 

For those funds for which a budget-to-actual comparison was made, actual expenditures on a budgetar>' biisis 
exceeded budgeted expenditures on a line-item basis as follows: 

Actual on a 
budgetary 

basis 
Negative 
variance Budget 

Fund 
General Fund: 

General government: 
Municipal building $ 1,784,519 1,820,010 (35,491) 
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NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL 
FUNDS 

Special Revenue Funds 

State and Federal G r a n t - This fund accounts for the receipt and disbursement 
of funds received under the Community Development Block Grant and other 
grant progi'ams. 

Court Witness Fee - This fund accounts for the proceeds of a special case 
charge on criminal matters. The revenues generated arc dedicated to the 
payment of a special witness fee to law officers who are called to testify in City 
Court. 

Civic Center - This fund accounts for the revenues received and operating 
expenses incurred in the operations ofthe City's Civic Center Complex. 

Hotel/Motel Taxes - This fund accounts for the revenues received from taxes 
levied on the occupancy of hotel/motel rooms and related facilities. The 
revenues can only be used for riverboat/downtown development and the 
operation and maintenance ofthe Civic Center and muUipurposc arena. 

Fire Improvements and Operations - This fund accounts for the revenues 
received and operating expenses incurred in the construction and operation of 
two new fire stations and a new training facility. 

Jail and Municipal Buildings - This fund accounts for the revenues received 
and the operating expenses incurred to operate and maintain the City Jail in 
accordance with Federally Mandated Standards and to operate and maintain 
City buildings. 

Streets and Drainage - This fund accounts for the revenues received and the 
operating expenses incurred in maintaining and upgrading streets and drainage. 



Debt Service Funds 

Sales Tax Bond Sinking and Reserve Fund - Used to account for the 
accumulation of resources for, and the payment of, long-term debt principal, 
interest, and related costs ofthe 1998, 2002, and 2003 bond scries. 

Parkway Sales Tax Bond Sinlting and Reserve Fund - Used to account for 
the accumulation of resources for, and the payment of, long-term debt principal, 
interest, and related costs ofthe 1997 and 2001 bond scries. 

Hotel/Motel Bond Sinking and Reserve Fund - Used to account for the 
accumulation of resources for, and the payment of, long-term debt principal, 
interest, and related costs ofthe 2001 bond series. 

2007 Capital Projects Bond Issue Sinking and Reserve Fund - Used to 
account for the accumulation of resources Ibr, and the payment of, long-term 
debt principal, interest, and related costs ofthe 2007 bond series. 

Capital Projects Funds 

Sales Tax Capital Improvement Fund - This fund is used to account for 
expenditures associated with capital projects as presented and approved by 
Council Ordinance, and is funded by the excess one-half cent sales tax after 
payment of debt service sales tax revenue bond issues and interest eamed. 

Parkway Capital Projects Fund - This fund is used to account for 
miscellaneous capilal expenditures, as budgeted by the City Council, and is 
funded by the excess one-half cent sales tax afterpayment of debt service on the 
Parkway Bond Issue and interest eamed. 

Sales Tax Bond Capital Projects Fund - This fund was established in 2002 to 
account for the proceeds received from the Public Improvement Sales Tax 
Bonds, Series 2002 and the expenditures ofthe bond moneys. 

2006 Sales Tax Bond Fund - This fund was established in 2006 to account for 
the proceeds received from the Public Improvement Sales Tax Bonds and the 
expenditures ofthe bond moneys. 

Equipment Replacement Fund - This fund was established to account for 
purchases and sales of various equipment not associated with bond issue-related 
expenditures. 

Land Acquisition Fund - This fund is used to account for special land 
purchases and sales not associated with bond issue-related expenditures. 



C I T Y O F B O S S I E R C I T Y , L O U I S I A N A 

Nonmajor Governmenta l Funds 

Combin ing Balance S h e e t - By Fund Type 

December 3 I, 2010 

A.s sets 

A.s.sel.s: 
Cash '̂inci cash equivalents 
Invostments 
Receivables, net: 

'['axes - other 
Accrued inlcrcst 

Due from other govemmenta] units 

Total as.sels 

Liabilities and Fund Balances 

Liabilities: 
Acco'Jnt.<; payable 
Accrued liabilities 
Due to other funds 
Deferred revenue 

Tot.il JiabiJitJes 

Fund balances: 
Reserved: 

Debt service 
Encumbrances 

Unresei^'cd: 
Designated for .-subsequent 

year's expenditure 
Undesignated 

ToiiiJ fund balances 

Tolal liabilities aitd 
ftjnd balances 

S pec i ill 
Revenue 

Funds 

5.161,647 
6.406,811 

660,521 
29,234 

171J62 

Debt 
Service 
Funds 

4,640.707 
4,437,900 

641,085 
20,250 

— 

Cupitfll 
projects 
Funds 

3,030,559 
3,762,364 

886,203 
17,168 
7,997 

Total 

12.832,913 
14,607,075 

2,187,809 
66,652 

179,359 

12,429,575 

422,776 
3,549 

109,859 
49,319 

585,503 

1,034,921 

10,809,15: 

11.844.072 

12,429,575 

9.739.942 

9,739,942 

9,739,942 

9,739,942 

7,704,291 

56,598 

56.598 

724,398 

6,923,295 

7,647,693 

7,704.291 

29.873,808 

479,374 

3,549 
109,859 
49,319 

642,101 

9,739.942 
1.759,319 

6,923,295 
10,809,151 

29.231,707 

29.873,808 

See accompanying notes to basic fmancial statements. 
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CITY OF BOSSIKR CITY, LOUISIANA 

"Nontnajor Govenunental Funds 

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, 
and Changes h\ Fund Balances - By Fund Type 

Year ended December 3 l, 2010 

Revenues: 
Taxes $ 
Intergovernmental 
Fees iind rentals 
Fines and penalties 
Investment earnings 
Miscellaneous 

Total revenues 

Fxpenditures: 
Current: 

General government 
Culture and recreation 
City Court and City Marshal 

Capital outlay 
Debt service: 

Principal retirement 
Interest and fiscal charges 
Advance refunding escrow 
Bond issue cost 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

Other fmancing sources (uses): 
Refunding bond issued 
Premimn on refunding bonds 
Payment to refunded bond escrow agent 
Transfers Ln 
Transfers out 

Total other fmancing sources (uses) 

Net change in fund balances 

Fund balances, beginning of year 

Fund balances, end of year J 
= 

Special 
Revenue 
Funds 

6,245,530 
3,369,542 

355.84.3 
67,196 

22-1,352 
42 

10,262,505 

895,328 
722,505 

63,200 
2,021,865 

— 
— 
— 
— 

3,702,898 

6,559,607 

— 
— 

539,502 
(12,846.000) 

(12,306,498) 

(5,746,891) 

17,590,963 

11,844,072 

Debt 
Service 

Funds 

7,626,376 

--
— 
— 

161,080 

— 
7,787,456 

— 
— 
— 
— 

7,511,083 
7,154,0.32 
1,565,301 

577,650 

16,808,066 

(9,020,610) 

21,180.000 
1,568,771 

(22.171,120) 
6,647,870 

— 
7,225.521 

(1,795.089) 

11,535,031 

9,739,942 

Capital 
Projects 
Funds 

5,966,668 
634,921 

~ 
67,674 

228,416 

6,897,679 

— 
• -

— 
5,307,386 

—, 
— 
— 
— 

5,307,386 

1,590,293 

— 
— 
— 
— 

( H I ) 

(HI ) 

1,590,152 

6,057.541 

7,647,693 

Total 

19,838,574 
^,004,463 

355,843 
67,196 

453,106 
228,458 

24.947,640 

895,328 
722,505 

63,200 
7,329,251 

7,511,083 
7,154,032 
1,565,301 

577,650 

25,818,350 

(870,710) 

21,180,000 
1.568,771 

(22,171,120) 
7,187,372 

(12,846,141) 

(5,081,118) 

(5.951.828) 

35,183,535 

29,231,707 

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements. 
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— m 

r-" n ' 
VC f~j 

< - l 

( N 
• ^ 

V I 
O 

.̂ r-i 
' O 

r j o o o 
r^ l o OJ 00 
I^T" r - f [ ^ — 
OS r i ys ry 

^ 
o 
-o' 

3 
O J 

'̂ 

__ 0 0 
OS 
•r 
o 
o 
r-l r i 

~ 

.—. 
o 
w 
vcT 

ri 
I/', 

r^. 
O 
<7i. 
o* 
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NONMAJOR 
ENTERPRISE 

FUNDS 

EMS Fund - Operated as a self-sustaining service of the City and is 
responsible for providing the residents of the City with emergency medical 
services. This fund was created in 2006, and previously, these activities were 
reported in the General l-'und ofthe City. 

Public Service and Sanitiition Fund - Operated as a self-sustaining service of 
the City and is responsible for providing the residents of the City sanitation 
services. 

Alternative Fuel Station - Operated as a self-sustaining service ofthe City and 
is providing the residents with access to CNG and E85 Fuel. 
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c n Y OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA 

Nonmajor Enterprise Fund.s 

Combining Statement of Cash Flows 

Year ended December 31, 2010 

Cash flows from operating activities: 
Receipts from operations 
Payments to suppliers 
Payments to emptoyee,s 
Other receipts 

Net cash provided by (used in) 
operating activities 

Cash flows from noncapital financing activity: 
Transfers in 

Net cash provided by noncapital 
financing activity 

Cash flows from investing activities; 
Sale (purchiise) oflnvestments 
littercst received 

Net cash provided by (used in) 
investing activities 

Net increase (decrease) in cash 

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year 

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash 
provided by (used in) operating activities: 

Operating income (loss) I 
Adjustments to reconcile operating income 

(loss) to net cash provided by (used in) 
operating activities: 

Provision for bad debts 
Increase (decrease) in assets: 

Accounts receivables 
Increase (decrease) in liabilities: 

Accounts payable 
Accrued liabilities 
Compensated absences 

Net cash provided by (used in) 
operating activities 3 

Noncash item: 
Change in fair value oflnvestments 5 

Public Service Alternative 
EMS und Sanitation Fuel Station 
Fund Fund Fund 

(271,526) 478,114 20,762 

Total 

S 4,819,733 
(638.067) 

(4,810.728) 
300,390 

(328,672) 

203,545 
20,866 

224.411 

(104,261) 

386,384 

$ 282,123 

4,205,164 
(2,533,955) 
(1,134,779) 

72,074 

608,504 

(321.141) 
30,977 

(290,164) 

318,340 

399,388 

717,728 

170,283 
(144,894) 

25,389 

(14,169) 
139 

(14,030) 

11,359 

11,359 

9,195,180 
(3.316,916) 
(5,945,507) 

372,464 

.305,221 

(131,765) 
51,982 

(79,783) 

225,438 

785,772 

1,011,210 

227,350 

382,666 

(488,705) 

4,282 
(983) 

45,594 

(328,672) _ 

5,973 

(34,822) 

166,090 
(1.433) 
(5,418) 

608.504 

— 

(18,891) 

23,518 

25.389 

388,639 

(542,418) 

193,890 
(2,416) 
40.176 

305,221 

139 2,675 68 2,882 

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements. 
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FIDUCIA.RY 
FUNDS 

Pen.sion Trust Funds - The pension trust futids are used to accoimt for assets 
held by the City in a trustee capacity. The pension trust funds reported in this 
section arc the Firemen's Pension and .Relief Fund and the Policemen's Pension 
and Relief Fund. 

Agency Funds - The CJonsolidatcd Sales Tax Fund accounts for the collection 
of a two-cent city sales and use tax and the distribution of this tax to the various 
funds, which account for operations and projects for which the lax was levied. 
This fund also accounts for the collection and distribution of sales taxes levied 
by the Bossier Parish School Board and various municipalities within the 
parish. The Riverboat Gaming Agency Fund accounts for the receipt and 
disbursement of funds from the riverboats that the City receives and disburses to 
olher local govenunent agencies in accordance with the contractual provisions. 
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CITV OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA 

Pension Trust Funds 

Combining Statement of Plan Net Assets 

December 3 I, 2010 

Assets 

Cash 
Investments, at fair value: 

U.S. Treasury bonds and U.S. government 
and agency obligations 

Certificates of deposit 

Accrued interest receivables 

Total assets 

Liabilities and Fund Balances 

Li&bilities - due to other funds 
Fund balances reserved for employees' 

retirement system 

Total liabilities and fund balances 

Firemen's 
Pension and 

Relief 
Fund 

1,444,562 

45,071,107 
396,947 

45,468.054 
243,843 

47,156,459 

180,664 

46,975,795 

47,156,459 

Policemen's 
Pension and 

Relief 
Fund 

11,614.378 

4,605,019 
99,677 

4,704,696 
31,293 

16,350,367 

60,221 

16,290,146 

16,350,367 

Total 

13,058,940 

49,676,126 
496,624 

50,172,7.50 
275.136 

63,506,826 

240,885 

63,265,941 

63,506,826 

Sec accompanying notes to basic financial statements. 
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CrTY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA 

Peniiion Trust Fund.s 

Combining Statement of Changes in Plan Net A.ssets 

Year ended December 31. 2010 

Additions 

Coniribulions from the City: 
Sales taxes, net 
Fire insurance premiums 
City court fines 
Cit>' liquor licenses 

Total contributions 

Investment eamings 

Total additions 

Deductions 

pensions and benefits 
Adniinislrative expenses 

Total deductions 

Change in net assets 

Net assets, beginning of year 

Met assets, ending of year 

Firemen's 
Pension and 

Relief 
Fimd 

6,565,262 
201.810 

6,767,072 

3,092,506 

9,859,578 

4,588,183 
36,184 

4.624,367 

5,235,211 

41,740,584 

46,975,795 

Policemen's 
Pension and 

Relief 
Fund 

2,188,424 

308.779 
6,921 

2,504,124 

n,963 

2.516.087 

1,867,218 
29,617 

1,896,835 

619,252 

15,670,894 

16,290,146 

Total 

8,753,686 
201,810 
308,779 

6,921 

9,271,196 

3,104.469 

12,375,665 

6,455.401 
65,801 

6,521,202 

5,854,463 

57,411,478 

63,265,941 

See accompanying notes to basic fmancial statemenls. 
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CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA 

Fiduciary Funds 

Combining Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities - Agency Funds 

Year ended December 31,2010 

Consolidated Sales Tax Fund 
Assets 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Investments 
Other receivable 
Accrued interest receivable 

'fotal assets 

Liabilities 
Accounts payable 
Accrued liabilities 
Taxes paid under protest 
Refundable deposits 
Due to other governmental units 

Total liabilities 

-

S 

$~ 

$ 

%~_ 

Balance, 
January 1, 

2010 

224,352 
321,492 
241,906 

24,153 

811,903 

79,700 
3,345 

585,789 
94,470 
48,599 

811,903 

Additions 

128.092,944 
187,106 
471,945 

850 
128,752,845 

44,604,445 
5,017 

118.277 
18,201 
1,286 

44,747,226 

Deductions 

128,167,203 
322,386 
241,906 

24,153 

128.755,648 

44.636,376 
3,345 

101,507 
8,801 

— 
44,750,029 

Balance, 
December 31, 

2010 

150,093 
186,212 
471,945 

850 

809,100 

47,769 
5,017 

602,559 
103,870 
49,885 

809,100 

Riverboat Gaming 

As.sets 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Liabilities 

Due to other governmental units 

Total all Agency Funds 

Assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Investments 
Other receivable 
Accrued interest receivable 

Total assets 

Liabilities 
Accounts payable 
Accrued liabilities 
Taxes paid under protest 
Refundable deposits 
Due to other governmental units 

Total liabilities 

4,590,308 4,590,308 

224,352 
321.492 
241,906 

24,153 
811.903 

79,700 
3,345 

585,789 
94,470 
48.599 

811,903 

132,683,252 
187,106 
471,945 

850 
133,343.153 

44,604,445 
5,017 

118,277 
18,201 
1,286 

44,747,226 

132,757,511 
322,386 
241,906 

24,153 
133,345,956 

44,636,376 
3,345 

101,507 
8,801 

— 
44,750,029 

150,093 
' 186,212 

471.945 
850 

809.100 

47,769 
5,017 

602.559 
103,870 
49,885 

809,100 

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements. 

91 



This page left blank intentionally. 



INTERNAL SERVICE 
FUNDS 

The internal service funds are used to account for the costs of providing 
insurance coverage for the City. The City has two internal scr\'ice funds. 

Insurance Fund - This fund is used to account for contributions from city 
departments and withholdings from employee's payroll used to pay the costs of 
providing group dental coverage for city employees. 

Liability Insurance Fund - This fund is used to account for contributions from 
city departments for the payment of workmen's compensation and liability 
insurance claims. 
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CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA 

Internal Service Funds 

Combining Statement of Net Assets 

December 31, 2010 

.A.ssets 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Investments 
Prepaid items 
Accrued interest receivable 
Receivable - e.xpense reimbursement 

ToUil assets 

Liabilities and Net As.sets 

Accounts payable 
Accrued claims 

Total liabilities 

Net assets- unrestricted 

Total liabilities and net assets 

$ 

$ 

$ 

5 _ 

Insurance 
Fund 

37,908 
47,062 

215 
3,251 

88,436 

— 

88,436 

88.436 

Liability 
Insurance 

Fund 

1.007,835 
1,251,201 

341,466 
5,709 

103,329 

2,709,540 

123,176 
1,784,455 

1,907,631 

801,909 

2,709,540 

Total 

1,045,743 
1,298,263 

341,466 
5,924 

106.580 

2,797.976 

123,176 
1,784,455 

1,907,631 

890,345 

2,797,976 

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements. 
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CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA 

Internal Service Funds 

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Assets 

Year ended December 31. 2010 

Revenues; 
Employers' contributions/premiums 
Employees' contributions 
Refunds and reimbursements 

Total revenues 

Expenses: 
Claims 
Employee insurance premiums 
Other 

Tolal expenses 

Operating income (loss) 

Nonoperating revenues - investment earnings 

Change in net assets 

Net assets, beginning of year 

Net assets, end of year 

Insurance 
Fund 

$ 238,547 
265,535 

504,082 

450,027 
122,289 

572,316 

(68,234) 

794 

(67,440) 

155,876 

$ 88,436 

Liability 
Insurance 

Fund 

2,188,761 

93,000 

2.281.761 

805,140 
745,093 
631,729 

2,181.962 

99,799 

25,836 

125,635 

676,274 

801,909 

Total 

2,427,308 
265,535 

93,000 

2,785,843 

1,255,167 
867.382 
631,729 

2,754,278 

31,565 

26,630 

58,195 

832,150 

890,345 

See accompanying notes to basic financial statements. 

93 



CITV O F BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA 

Internal Service Funds 

Combining Statement of CtLsh Flows 

Year ended December 31, 2010 

Ciish flows from operiiting activities: 
Receipts from operations 
PaymenLs to suppliers 
Claims paid 
Other receipts (payments) 

Net cash provided by (used in) 
operaling activities 

Cash flows from investing activities: 
Sale (purchase) oflnvestments 
fntcrcst received 

Net cash provided by (used in) 
investing activities 

Net increase (decrease) in cash 

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year 

Reconciliation of operating loss to net cash 
provided by (used in) operating activities: 

Operating income (loss) 
Decrease (increase) In assets: 

Receivables 
Prepaid items 

Increase (decrease) in liabilities: 
Accounts payable 
Accrued claims 

Net cash provided by (used in) 
operating activities 

Noncash item: 
Change in fair value oflnvestments 

Insurance 
Fund 

500,830 
(122,289) 
(450,027) 

40.507 

(30,979) 

11,134 
2.341 

13,475 

(17,504) 

55,412 

37,908 

Liability 
Insurance 

Fund 

2,281,761 
(617,543) 

("U246.629) 
(9.933) 

407,656 

(189,441) 
46,894 

(142,547) 

265,109 

742,726 

1,007,835 

Total 

2,782,591 
(739,832) 

(1,696,656) 
30,574 

376,677 

(178,307) 
49-235 

(129,0721 

247,605 

798.138 

1,045,743 

(68,234) 

(3,251) 
40.506 

(30,979) 

99,799 

(9,933) 
26,976 

100,574 
190.240 

407,656 

31.565 

(13,184) 
67,482 

100,574 
190,240 

376,677 

63 3,033 3,096 

See accompanying notes to basic financia! statements. 
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INDIVIDUAL FUND 
SCHEDULES 
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Schedule 1 

CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA 

Special Revenue Fund 
Civic Center Fund 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and 
Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual 

December 31, 2010 
(unaudited) 

Revenues; 
Rental fees $ 
Investment earnings 

Total revenues 

Hxpenditures: 
Culture and recreation: 

Salaries, fringe benefits, and payroll taxes 
Insurance 
Professional services 
Contract services 
Utilities 
Office and operating supplies 
Administrative expenses 
Travel and training 
Maintenance 
Other 

Capital outlay 

Total expenditures 

Deficiency of revenues under 
expenditures 

Other financing sources: 
Transfer in 

Net change In fimd balance 

Fund balance, beginning of year 

Fund balance, end of year S 

Original 
budget 

372,200 
10,000 

382,200 

399,343 
21.850 
2,000 
1,100 

227,700 
45,450 
29,400 
2,000 

20.000 
13,450 

130,000 

892,293 

(510,093) 

500,000 

(10,093) 

865,619 

855.526 

Final 
budget 

372,200 
10,000 

382.200 

399,343 
21,850 
2,000 
1,100 

227,700 
45,450 
29,400 
2,000 

20.000 
13.450 

130,000 

892,293 

(510,093) 

500,000 

(10.093) 

865,619 

855,526 

Actual 

355,885 
7.454 

363,339 

384.658 
21,850 
2.000 
1,041 

210,294 
38,443 
29,400 

594 
20,691 
13.534 
81,901 

804,406 

(441,067) 

500,000 

58,933 

865,619 

924,552 

Variance with 
final budget 

positive 
(negative) 

(16,315) 
(2,546) 

(18.861) 

14,685 
— 
— 
59 

17,406 
7,007 

— 
1,406 
(691) 

(84) 
48,099 

87,887 

69,026 

— 

69,026 

69.026 

See accompanying independent auditors' report. 
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Schedule 2 

CITY O F BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA 

Special Revenue Fund 
Hotel/Motel Taxes 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and 
Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual 

December 31,2010 
(unaudited) 

Revenues: 
Intergovernmental - state and 

parish-shared revenues 
Investment earnings 

Total revenues 

Original 
budtjet 

S 2,350.000 
160,000 

Final 
budget 

2,510,000 

2,350,000 
160,000 

2,510,000 

Actual 

2,456,572 
93,751 

2,550,323 

Variniice with 
Fmal budget 

positive 
(negative) 

106,572 
(66,249) 

40,323 

Expenditures; 
Capilal outlay 

Total expenditures 

Excess of revenues over 
expenditures 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Transfer in 
Transfer out 

Total other financing uses 

Net change In fund balance 

Fund balance, beginning of year 

Fund balance, end of year 

350,000 

350,000 

2,160,000 

(1,589,055) 

(1,589,055) 

570,945 

7,725,083 

$ 8,296,028 

350,000 

350,000 

2,160,000 

(1,589.055) 

(1.589.055) 

570,945 

7,725,083 

8,296,028 

312,063 

312,063 

2,238,260 

39,502 
(8,852.518) 

(8,813,016) 

(6,574,756) 

7,725,083 

1,150,327 

37,937 

37,937 

78,260 

39,502 
(7,263.463) 

(7,223,961) 

(7.145,701) 

— 

(7,145,701) 

Sec accompanying independent auditors* report. 
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Schedule 3 

CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA 

Special Revenue Fund 
Fire Improvements and Operations Fund 

Schedule of Revenues, E.\pendil"ures, and 
Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual 

December 31,2010 
(unaudited) 

Revenues: 
Sales tax, net 
Investment earnings 

Total revenues 

E.xpenditures: 
Capital outlay 

Excess of revenues over 
expenditures 

Other financing uses: 
Transfer out 

Net change In fijnd balance 

Fund balance, beginning of year 

fund balance, end of year 

Orij^inal 
and final 
budget 

S 2.518,482 
5.000 

2,523,482 

2,523,482 

(2,518.482) 

5,000 

506,401 

S 511,401 

Actual 

2,463,024 
4,181 

2,467,205 

2,467.205 

(2.518,482) 

(51,277) 

506,401 

455,124 

Variance with 
final budget 

positive 
(negative) 

(55,458) 
(819) 

(56.277) 

(56,277) 

(56,277) 

56,277 

See accompanying independent auditors' report. 
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Schedule 4 

CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA 

Special Revenue Fund 
Jail and Municipal Buildings Fund 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and 
Changes in Fund Balance • Budget and Actual 

December 31,2010 
(unaudited) 

Revenues: 
Sales tax, net 
Investment eamings 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Capilal outlay 

Excess of revenues over 
expenditures 

Other financing uses: 
Transfer out 

Net change in fund balance 

Fund balance, beginning of year 

Fimd balance, end of year 

Original 
and final 
budget 

$ 1.798,916 
100,000 

1,898,916 

850,000 

1,048,916 

(875,000) 

173,916 

5,365.708 

S 5,539,624 

.Actual 

1,759,304 
74,308 

1,833,612 

1.833,612 

(875,000) 

958,612 

5,365.708 

6,324,320 

Variance with 
final budget 

positive 
(negative) 

(39,612) 
(25,692) 

(65,304) 

850,000 

784.696 

784,696 

784,696 

See accompanying independent auditors* report. 
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Schedule 5 

CITY O F BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA 

Special Revenue Fund 
Streets and Drainage Fund 

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and 
Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual 

December 3 1,2010 
(unaudited) 

Revenues: 
Sales tax, net 
[nvestnient eamings 

Total revenues 

Expenditures: 
Capital outlay 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
(under) expenditures 

Other financing uses; 
Transfer oul 

Net change in tund balance 

Fund balance, beginning of year 

Fund balance, end of year 

Original 
and final 
budget 

2,068,753 
70,000 

2.138,753 

2,500,000 

Actual 

2,023,202 
44,658 

2.067,860 

1,627,901 

V a nance with 
final budget 

po.sitivc 
(negative) 

(45.551) 
(25.3421 

(70.893) 

872.099 

(361,2471 

(600,000) 

(961,247) 

3,109,861 

2,148,614 

439,959 

(600,000) 

(160,041) 

3,109,861 

2,949,820 

801,206 

801,206 

801,206 

See accompanying independent auditors' report. 
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OĈ  
r o 
r -
lO 

vo 

r -
oo 
o r r 

SO 

CM 

OO 
m" 

lO 
o^ 

Ol 
r r 
s o 
Ov' 
r r 
o 

,' 

s o 
•tr 
i n 
sD 

^. ^ 1 
Cv TT 
OO v o 
rO_ CM 

v o " o ' 
SO Ov 
O ^ 

v o " 

v o 
r - l 

.—. v o 
CV 
Ov 

m ' 

.1 
v o 

Cv^ 

T T " 
mv 
CM 

C— — 
t n r -
—_ s o 

—" m ' 
>3 OO 
i n t n 

t r 
t * 

r-_ 
CM 
rr_ 

Ov i n 
Ov t n 
r o — 
r -" ov" 
O OJ 

r- r-
oo' 

'1 i n 
t n 

so" 
r o 
r r 

Cv" 

t i 
iH 
aJ 
t / i 

5 
c5 
Z 
c 
t/J 

ofi 

s s i 
U 

e ta 
&> >-
"a 

CJ <A 

£ 
.§ 
2 

• ^ 

3 
^ 

bU 
C 

c 
3 
C 
o '̂  
o 
t / i 

1 
XJ 
'c3 

s (J 

tn in Ov 

ro r- vo 

oo cv r-
CM vO — 
r-_ r--_ o 
vo" ov" O* 
O ro r-
r~- Tf CM 

o 
r o 
o_ 
r-" 
o 
oo 

,' 

oo 

"* r-
C3v' 

r-
CM 

r-* vo 

r- rr 
r- rr r o OJ 

oo" vo" 
i n r -
r O " t r 

oo" — " 

CM 
SO^ 

t f * ' 
r o 
OO 

O l " 

CM 

CN r o 
r r t r 

o 'n 
— " 00* 
v n O 
o o r -

f M O j " 
OJ 

>n 
oo i n 

CJv ' 
m 
i n 

t n " 
CN 

1 r r m rr 
Ov vo 00 

1 ^ — vc 
o" oo —' 
m vo 01_ 

r o 
r r 
o^ 
o" r r 
ro^ 
CN 

OJ VO 
OC o o 
vO_ — 
Ov" m " 
o « n 
fM_ oo_ 

CM" —" 
CM 

ool 
so 
oo_ 
r r 
vo 
o_ 
r r 
OJ 

vo i-O O 
ro -— CM 
ro^ ov_ r-_ 
ro in Ol 
00 rr ro 

CN — 

— o 
rr" —* 
m oo 
—. °°. v o ' Ov* 

r o 
• ^ 
CM 

m 
r o 

o -1 ^ l 
1 

^ 
o o i n 
v o ( ^ 
[--_ r o 

oo' t^r 
O Ol 
os_ r-̂  
Ov o f 
r-J — 

r o 

^ r o l 

r o ' 

—11 

f ^ 

r-
l O 
CM_ 

r o " 
U-. 
v r . 

r - t -J 
O m . 
Cv^ vo_ 

— " i n ' 
v o r -

o r-

v o 
rM 
0 0 

o Ov 
r o 

CN 

CM r o 
CJv 0 0 
r-_ —^ 

r o " — * 
o o v o 
i n oo_ 

o o " r o " 
CM 

i n 
r~ 
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Table 5 

CITY OK BOSSIER CITV, E.OUISIANA 

Governmental Activities Tax Revenues by Source 

Last Nine Fiscal Years 
(accrual ba.sis of accounting) 

2010 

2009 

2008 

2007 

2006 

2005 

2004 

2003 

2002 

Property 
taxes 

$ 11,209,485 

10,.569,446 

10,692,762 

9,290,483 

9,536,827 

8,497,236 

8,362,284 

8,490,128 

8,246,066 

Sales 
taxes 

43,939,781 

43,953,832 

40,259,788 

39,171,981 

37,743,177 

35,249,876 

31,910,135 

30,117,504 

29,341,705 

Franchise 
taxes 

4,163,108 

2,253,353 

2,405,471 

2,345,230 

2,191,128 

2,117,698 

1,874,451 

1,912,121 

1,808,469 

Total 

59,312,374 

56,776,63 1 

53,358,021 

50,807,694 

49,471,132 

45,864,810 

42,146,870 

40,519,753 

39,396,240 

Unaudited - see accompanying independent auditors' report. 
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o o o 
00 oo o 
— in —' 
— m r-*" 
m r^ — 
ov^fn vo 
00 cn ^ 

M 
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Table 11 
CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA 

Sales Tcix Revenues 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 

(modified accrual basis of accounting) 

Fiscal 
vear 

2001 $ 

2002 

2003 

2004 

2005 

2006 

2007 

2008 

2009 

2010 

1% 
General 

7,000,376 

8,090,235 

11,555,466 

12,030,730 

12,505,450 

13,920,015 

14,008,846 

14,272,174 

15,314,632 

15,347,513 

1/2 % 
.Pensions 

5,664,364 

5,759,387 

5,933,946 

6,305,420 

7,055,175 

7,562,348 

7,813,988 

7,962,925 

8,817,027 

8,753,694 

1/2 % 
Debt 

service 

6,346,830 

6,329,078 

7,952,493 

6,806,360 

7,195,791 

7,736,017 

7,657,197 

7,659,782 

7,669,942 

7,626,376 

1/2 % 
Capital 

9,471,943 

9,163,005 

4,675,599 

6,767,625 

8,493,460 

8,524,797 

9,589,907 

9,919,746 

12,152,231 

12,212,198 

Total 

28,483,513 

29,341,705 

30,117,504 

31,910,135 

35,249,876 

37,743,177 

39,069,938 

39,814,627 

43,953,832 

43,939,781 

Source: Audited Comprehensive Annual Financial Reports 

Unaudited - see accompanying independent auditors' report. 
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Table 13 

CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIAJSA 

Ratios of Outstanding Debt by Type 

Last Ten Fiscal Years 

(accrual basis of accouniing) 

2001 $ 

2002 

2003 

2004 

2005 

2006 

2007 

2008 

2009 

2010 

Governmental 
activities -

revenue 
bonds 

62,385,000 

88,927,952 

84,697,683 

80,804,495-

76,290,000 

78,660,000 

175,180,000 

168,695,000 

163,472,440 

155,246,000 

Business-
type activities 

revenue 
bonds 

17,825,289 

29,919,269 

28,759,269 

28,507,792 

27,252,792 

25,937,792 

24,562,792 

148,127,792 

145,401,367 

202,921,437 

Total 
primary 

jjovernment 

80,210,289 

118,847,221 

113,456,952 

109,312,287 

103,542,792 

104,597,792 

199,742,792 

316,822,792 

308,873,807 

358,167,437 

Percentage 
of estimated 
actual value 

taxable 
property 

2.84% 

3.64% 

3.35% 

2.98% 

2.83% 

2.85% 

5.46% 

7.24% 

6.80% 

7.68% 

Percentage 
of personal 

income 

3.43% 

4.79% 

4.35% 

3.85% 

3.51% 

3.28% 

— 

— 

— 

— 

Per 
capita 

1,407 

2,082 

1,964 

1,877 

1,765 

1,735 

3,724 

4,891 

4,697 

5,841 

Source: (1) Details regarding the City's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the basic financial statements. 
(2) See Demographic and Economic Statistics Tabic 17 for estimated actual value of taxable property, personal 

income, and population data. 

Note: 
The City has no genera! obligation bonds outstanding. 

Unaudited - see accompanying independent auditors' report. 
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Table 14 

CITY OF BOSSIER CTFY, LOUISIANA 

Direct and Overlapping Governmental Activities Debt 

December 3 1,2010 

Jurisdiction 

Bossier Parish "̂'̂  

Bossier Parish School Board 

Subtotal overlapping debt 

City direct debt 

Total direct and overlapping debt 

Debt 
outstanding (2) 

49,145,000 

77,847,933 

Estimated 
percentage 

applicable (i> 

49.67% 

49.67% 

$ 

$ 
— 

Estimated 
share of 

overlapping 
debt 

24,410,322 

38,667,068 

63,077,390 

154,390,000 

217,467,390 

Source: (D Bossier Parish Tax Assessor 
(2> Financial statements of applicable jurisdictions 
0) Bossier Parish debt outstanding represents the 2009 fiscal year balance as 

2010 infonnation was unavailable at the time of preparation of this table. 

Note: 
Overlapping governments are those that coincide, at least in part, with the geographic 
boundaries ofthe City, This schedule estimates the portion ofthe outstanding debt of those 
overlapping govemments that is borne by the residents and businesses ofthe City. 
This process recognizes that, when considering the government's ability to issue and repay 
long-term debt, the entire debt burden borne by the residents and businesses should be taken 
into account. However, this does not imply that every taxpayer is a resident and, therefore, 
responsible for repaying the debt of each overlapping government. 

(1) The percentage of overlapping debt applicable is estimated using taxable property 
values. Applicable percentages were estimated by determining the portion ofthe government's 
taxable assessed value that is within Ihe City's boundaries and dividing it by the government's 
total taxable assessed value. 

Unaudited - see accompanying independent auditors' report. 
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Table 22 

CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA 

Compensation Paid to City Council Members 

December 31,2010 

City Council Member 

Jeffery Darby 

Scott Irwin 

David Jones 

James Knight 

Timothy Larkin 

David Montgomery 

Don Williams 

10,800 

10,800 

U.400 

10,800 

10,800 

10,800 

U.400 

76,800 

Unaudited - see accompanying independent auditors' report. 
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M5I1P 

Cl rV OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA 

OMB Circular A-133 Reports 

Year ended December 31, 2010 

(With independent Auditors' Reports I'hereon) 



CIT\ ' OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA 

'able iif Cuiitoiits 

Page 

hidcpendcnt Auditor:;' Report on Internal Conirol uver Pinuncinl Rcporiing and 
on Coinplinn^c and Other Matten> Mused on un Audit ori-iimncial Siuicments 
Perfonned in accordance with (rovernmerit Aiidiiin^ StamianLs I 

liuiependent Auditors' Report on Compliance with Requfreineiu.s Applicable lo 
its Major Program and on Internal Control over Coniplinnce in accordance 
with OMH Circular A-i 33 and on the Schedule of l2xpcndiiuros of l'*ederal 
Awards , 3 

Schedule of Expenditures of Kedcral Awards 5 

Notes to Schedule of lixpendiinrcs of re<ieral Awards 6 

Scliedult; oi'l*inding& and Qucsiioiicd Costs 7 



liiit«pendeiit Aiulilors^ Ruport mi hiteriuil Ctinfrol over ri i iAiicial Keiiorting and 
oil Conipiiance iind Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements 

Performed in accordance with Gitvemmait Auditing Standards 

The Ilonorable Lorenz Walker. Mayor. 
and Members o f die City Council 

City uf Bossier Ciiy, Louisiana: 

We have audited the financial siaiemenis of the governmenial activities, the bushiess-typc uctiviiies. (he 
aggregate discretely presented component units, each nmjor fund, the aggregate remaining fund 
infonnation, each nonmajor govemmental, nonmajor cnlenirisc, and internal service fund o f the City o f 
Bossier City, l^oui.siana ( ihcCi ly) as of and for the year ended Deccmber31, 20)0. and have issued our 
report thereon dated June 10. 2011. In addition, our report was itiodificd to include a reference to other 
auditors. We conducted our audit in accordance whh auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
Stales of America and the standards applicable to llnanciul audiis coniaincd in Govemment Auditing 
Stmukinb, is.sucd by the Comptroller General of die United Slates. Odier auditors audited the financial 
.staieniL-nis of the Ro.ssier Public Trust Financing Anihorlty. the I'iossicr City Court, and the Bos.<!icr City 
Marsha), as described in our report oti the City's financial statements. This report does not include tlie 
results of the other auditors' testing o f internal ctintrol over Inianciul rcponing or compliance and other 
inarters that are reported on scparnu^ly by those auditors. The lluancial siatements o f the Bossier Public 
'frusi Financing Aulhoriiy were not audited in accordance wiOi Government Audiiinn S^tumlnnis. 

•Internal Control over Financial Ke|iorti i ig 

In planning and pcrtbrming our audit, we considered the City's internal control over financial reporting as 
a basis for designing our auditing procedures for iltc puri)0se of expressing our opinion on the financial 
siatements. but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the efTectiveness o f the City's inleruEd 
control over fuxancial reporting. Accordingly, we do noi express an opinion on the cITcciiveucss of the 
City's iniemal control over financial rc^wrting. 

,\ dettciency in internal control over financial reporting exists when the design or operation of a control 
does not allow management or employees, in the nonnal course c»f performing their assigned functions, to 
prevent, or detect and correct missiaienienis on a timely basis. A inaterial weakness is a deficiency, or 
combination of delkiencies, in intemal control over financial repotting, such that there is a reasonable 
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial siatements will not be prevented, or 
detected and corrected on a timely basis. 

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited puipose described in the 
first paragraph o f this section and was iioi designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over 
financial it^porting that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or material weaknesses. We did not 
identify any deficiencies in internal control over, financial reporting that we consider to be material 
weaknesses, as defined above. 

I 1 :>,.; - , - . . • 



CoinpliaiK-e and Olher iMatters 

As pan of obtaining rca.sonable assurance about whether ihe City's financial statemenls are free of material 
niisstaioinent, we performed tests of its compliance with ceruilit provisi<»ns of law?. i*egulalions. contracts, 
and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a dircci and material effect oti the 
deLcrmination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those 
provisions was not an objeciivc of our audii. and accordingly, we do not cxpivs.̂  such an opinion. The 
restilb of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be 
reported under Govarfuttcni Auditing Stinukwch, 

This repijri is intended solely tbr the Information and use of the mayor, ciiy council. inana»cnicni. State of 
lAMii>iaiia Legislative Auditor, federal awarding agencies, and pass-through entities, and is not intended to 
be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parlies. 

/<>M< 

June 10.2011 
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Ludepcndent Auditors* Report on Compliance with Requirements Applicable to its 
Major Program and on Internal Control over Compliance In accordance wi th 
OMB Circular . \ - l33 and on the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 

The Mononibic Lorenz Walker. Mayor. 
and Members of iho City Council 

City of Bossier City, l,ouisiana: 

Compliance 

Wc have audited ihc City of Bossier City, Louisiana (ihc City) compliance with ihc lypcs \)f coinpliaucc 
ivquiremenis described in the US, Office ofMtma^emem ami Budget (OdUlS) Ciivular A~133 Cotnp/iance 
Supplement that could have a direct and inaterial effect on each of the City's major federal programs Ibr 
the year ended Oecember 31.2010. The City's major federal pit)grams are identified in the summary o f 
audiior*s results section of Uic accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. Compliance with 
ihc requirements of laws, rcgulaiions, contnicts, and grants applicable to each o f iis major federal programs 
is the responsibility o f the City's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Cit\'^s 
compliance based on our audit. 

Wc conducted oar audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States o f America, the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Cuvcmmeui Auditing 
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General ofthe United States, and OMB Circular A-133. Audits o f 
Sttttes. Local Governments, and Non-Profit Orgamzationa. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 
require that we plan and perform tlie audit to obtain rea.s<tnable assurance about wliether noncompliance 
with the types of compliance rcquirc^menls referred to above that could have a direct and maierial effect on 
a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the City's 
compliance with those requirements and performing such oiher procedures as we considered necessary in 
the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opiniqn'. Our audit does 
not provide a legal dcierminution o f tlic City's compliance with iho^ie requirements. 

In our opinion, ihe City of Bossier Cily^ Louisiana complied, in all material respect.s, with the contpliance 
requirements referred to above diat could have a direct and material effcci on each of its major federal 
programs for the year ended December 31,2010. However, die results of our auditing procedures d iscloscd 
instances of noncompliance wiih those requircinenLS. which are required to be reponed in accordance wiih 
OMB Circular A- i33, and which are described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned 
coirtii as items \()~\, 10-2. 10-3. and lO-I. 

Internal Control over Conipiiance 

The management of ihe City is responsible for cstablishitig and maintaining effective intemal control over 
compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable'to federal 
programs. In planning and pertbnning our audit, we considered ihe City's iniemal control over 
compliance, with ihc requirements that could have a dircci and material elTect un a major federal program, 
to determine the auditing procedures Ibr the purpose o f expressing our opinion on compliance and to test 

" ' # • • . I ' • 1 ' l l V * . " ' t t • . • ' . . • 
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and report on iniernal control over compliance in accordance wiih OMB Circular A-133. but not Ibr the 
purpose of expressing on opinion on the effectiveness of iniernal coniro) over compliance. Aeeordingiy. \v'c 
do not express an opinion on the effectiveness ofthe City's internal control over compliance. 

A deficiency in intemal control over compliance exists when the design or operation, of a control over 
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned 
runcticms,, to prevent, or deieci and coircct. noncompliance with a type of compliance rcquiremeni of a 
federal program on a timely basis. A maierial weakness in internal conirol over compliance is a deficiency, 
or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable 
possibility that tnalcrial noncompliance with a type of compliance rcquiremctU of a federal program will 
not he prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpo.se described in the lirst 
paragraph of this section an<l was not designed to idemify all deficiencies in internal control over 
contpliance that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or tnalcrial weaknesses. We did not identity 
any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that wc consider to be material wcaknc^ ŝcs, as defined 
above. However, we identified one deficiency in internal control over compliance that wc consider to be a 
significant deficiency as de,se.rihcd in the accompanying schedule of findings nnd (picsrioned eo.«tt<! as 
item 10-2, A significuni dellciency in internal cotitrot over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of 
deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a iyi>c of compliance requirement of a federal 
program that is less severe than a inaterial weakness in internal control over compliance, yet impoiiant 
enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

The City's responses (o the findings identified in our audit arc described in the accompanying schedule of 
t1nding$ and questioned costs. We did not audit the City's response, and accotxlingly, we express no 
opinion on the response. 

Schedule of Kx.pcnditures of Federal Awaixts 

We have audited the financial siaieniems ofthe govenunental activities, the buiiness-type activities, the 
aggregate discretely presented coin|K)ncni units, each major hinc\, the aggregate remaining fund 
information, each nonmajor governmental, nonmajor enterprise, and internal service fund of die City as of 
and for the year ended December 31, 2010, and have is.sued our report thereon dated June 10, 2011. In 
addition, our report was niodificd to include a reference to other auditors. Our audit was perfonned for the 
purpose of forming our opinions on Ihe financial slalemenls that collectively cotnprise the Cit>''s basic 
linancial statements. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented for 
puiposcs of addiiioiiat analysis as lequtred by OMI3 Cii'cular .A-133 and is not a lequired pari of the ba.sic 
financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of 
the basic financiat sfatemunts and, in our opinion, is fitirly slated, in all material respects, in j-ctaiion to the 
basic financial statements taken as a whole. 

This report is intended solely Ibr the intbrmation and use ofthe Mayor, Cit>' Council, management. State 
uf Louisiana Legislative .Auditor, i'ederal awaixling agencies, and pass-through entities, and is not intended 
10 be and should not be used by anyone olher dian these S|>ecified parties. 

K ^ M G T LCP 

June 10,2011 
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Cl IY OK BONblfclK C n V. I.UUISI.XNA 

Schedule yf Expendiiiiros of Federal Awards 

Y€ar ended fJecember 31, ?XnO 

KeUcral "ninlor/pass-ihrougti graaior/progiaiu or elustcr 
U.S. Dcpsirimcnt of Housing und Urhan Develupmenl 

Direct progranw:: 
Coniinuniiy Developmcni Block Gram 
Community Development Block* Gfiini -

ARRA Eniiilenieni Grants 

Total Connnunily Dcvelupniei^l Block Grant 
liinergency Shelter Grants Crograni 

Tolal U.S. Deparitnent uf Muuitiiig and Urban 
Development 

U..S, ncpiirmieHt of Energy-
Direct programs: 

EBCBG Boardwalk Lighting Program -
AKRA i':ntittcniemGrants $I.I2S 

Total U.S. Departmeni of Energy 

tl..S. Department of Justice 
Direct- programs: 

Organized Crime Dmg linfurceinent Task Force 
Pa^ted'throit^h Louisiana Coinmi^^ion nn Law Rnforcement: 

Domestic Violence 
Intcrfict Criiites Against Children 

Tolal U.S. Department of Justice 

U.S. Depnrinicnt of rrun.sportation 
Passed'thmugti Louisiana Commission on l.^w f^nt'orcemcnts; 

Justice Assistance Gmnt - DWI and Walking Patrol 

Total U.S. Departmeni ofTron&portolion 

U.S. Department uf Ihimeland Security 
Passed-through l^ouisiana Depanment of Militar>' A ffairs • -

Office of Homeland Security and Emergency Preparedness-
Public Assistance Grants (FEMA) 
FÎ MA Greenspacc project 

Total U.S. Depanment of l-lomcland Security 
rcdetal lltgtiwiiy Adiiiillustration 

Passed-lhroni>h Loui.siana Depailmcnt ofTransportnlion— 
Hî hvyay Planning and Construction -(Hamilton Road) 
HighvvftV Planning and Con.^iruction - (Stockucll Road) -

ARRA Entitlement Grants 
Mighway Planning nnd Construction (Green Acres 

Boulevard)-.ARR.A Entitlement Grants 

Total Federal Highway .^dininistmtion 
Knvironnient:il rrntection Agency 

Passed-ttirough Louisiana Highway Planning and 
Consvticiioii" Slate and Highway Safety: 

CNG Vehicle Coiwct-saiinns Project 66.04g 

Total U.S. Deparuncni ol'Transportaiion 

Total expenditures of federal awards 

See aeeumpanying notes to schedule of e.\pendilures of federal awanls. 
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CFDA 
L>r numl)er 

H:2IS 

14.253 

\4.2!,\ 

Cnmtor 
Pass-th rough 

number 

n-lO-MC-22-OOOy s 

B-09-MV-22.0009 

CMI'SOVy^KJ 

FedurAt 
CApcndiiuris 

606.55! 

128,281 

734,1S32 
2/.'l(i5 

762.297 

DE-SCU003222 

Tk-01 

158,386 

16.609 

16.588 
16.726 

20.601 

97.036 
97.039 

20.205 

20.205 

20.205 

t66E-N0-5466l 

M06-1-003 
N/A _ 

N/A _ 

FIPS-015-08920-00 
FKMA-I603-DR-I.A 

SrP08OU518) 

ARR-0809t50Rl 

ARR-0809i509) 

158,386 

15,162 

55,603 
11.677 

S2,532 

129,393 

129,393 

233,945 
113,830 

347,775 

11.228 

1,308,730 

342,597 

i.6r»2,SS^ 

190,970 

190,970 
3,533.908 



CITY OK »OSSlt<;K CITV, LOUlSlAiNA 

Notes to Schedule of E.\.penditures of Federal Awards 

Vear ended Decern ber 31,20)0 

(1) liiisis of Presentation 

fhe schedule of expendiluies of federal awards includes ihe federal grant activity ofthe City of Bossier 
Ciiy. Louisiana and is prescnied using the accrual basis of accounting. The infbrmaiion in this schedule Is 
presented in accordance with the requirements of Office of Management and Budget (OiMB) Circular 
.A-133, Audits of States. L<M:al Goventntents, and Non-Profit Or<;anizatiofis. Therefore, some amounts 
presented in this schedule may differ from amounts presented in, or used in the preparation of. the basic 
financial siatenienis. 

(2) S»hr«cipienls 

Ofthe federal e.xpenditures presented in the schedule^ the Ciiy of Bossier Ciiy, Louisiana provided fc<leral 
awards to subrccipienis as follows: 

Aniuunt 
CPDA provided In 

l''n»grain title number subrecipieHts 

Commmiity Development Bkxk Oram 14.218 $ 47,S28 
Community Development Block Grant - AAKA Bntitlcnieiit 

Orkits 14.253 15.856 



CITY Ol' BO$$IEk CITY, LOUISIANA 

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Cosis 

Vear ended December 3 U 2010 

Section I -Summary of Auditor's Results 

Hasic Financial Statements 

Type of report issued: unqualified opinion 

Infernal control over financial reporting: 

• Maierial weaknesses identified? No 

• Significant deficiencies identified that arc not considered to be maierial weaknesses? None. rcp_giTcc| 

Noncompliance material to basic llnanciul suitemenLs noted? No 

Federal Awards 

Internal control over major programs: 

• Material weaknesses identified? ^ 

» Significant deficiencies in internal control over major pi'ograms? Ye j 

Ty()e of auditors" report issued on compi iance for maior programs: unqualified opinion 

Any audit findings disclosctl that are required to be reported in accordance with Section 510(a) ofOMB Circular 
A-!33?Yes 

Identification of major programs: 

CFDA number Name of federal progniin or cluster 

14.218, 14253 Community Developmcni Block Grant 

20205 tligliway Planning and Constructi oî  

Dollar direshold used to distinguish between Type A and Tyi>e B programs; .S300.000 

Audilec qualified as a low-risk audilee under Seciion 530 of OMB Circular A-133; Yes 

(Conthmed) 



CITV OK ROSSI KR CIIY. LOUISUNA 

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 

Year ended December 31, 2010 

Seciion 2 - Basic Financial Statement Findings Reported in accordance with Government Auditing' 
Standards 

None 

Seciion 3 - Federal .Award Findings and Questiuned Costs 

Item: IU-1 

Grant: Community Development Block Craiir 

CFDA lumbers: 14.218. 14.253 

C rant Number: B-10-MC-22-0009 

Pnss-Throu^h Agency: Noi applicable — Direct Progmm 

Criteria: Special Tests - Inspection of Completed Projects 

Type of Finding: Noncompliance and control deficiency 

Spccinc Ue(|uirenienl: When COBCJ funds or CDGM-R fiind.s are lused for reh<ibilhation, fhe grantee must 
ensure dial the work is properly completed (24 CFR seciion 570.506). 

Condition Ftiund: We examined all 16 rehabilitation projects that took place and were completed during 20lO. 
All prqjetns had preinspeciions completed describing fhe deficiencies to be corrected, f-Iowever. IAVO ofthe 
projecls did not have written evidence of a po$tins)>ection upon completion of rehabilitation work to assure ihey 
were carried out in accordance with contract S|>ecificutions. 

Questioned Costs: $0 

Effect: 1'he City was noi in conipiiance with final inspection requirements. 

Cunse: internal Controt pn>eectures lo review the files for complete dociiinentaiion were inclTcctivc. 

Kecommeiidsition: We recommend Ihe individual responsible for issuing final payment lo the contractor review 
ihe rehabiliuuion file for ev idence that al I necessary inspections are completed prior lo issuance of final payment. 

Manauemenl*s Response: 

A) Name of Contact Responsible - Robert Brown/Kay VValkcr.Oesus Eguia 

B) Corrective .Action Planned - The final inspection had been performed as required but the proper 
documentation was not in the files. The person responsible for issuing final payment to the contractor 
shall check the rehabilitation file for evidence that all necessary inspections are compleied and properly 
documented prior to issuance of final payment. 

G) Aniicipated Completion Date - April 12,2011 

(Coiituiued) 



CITY OF ROSSIKK CITV, LOUISIANA 

Schedule of Findings and Questiyiied Costs 

Year ended December 51. 2010 

Item: 10-2 

(trant: Community Development Block (jiant 

CFDA Numbers: 14.218. 14.253 

Grant Number: B-IO'.MC-22.0009 

Pns.*{-Th rough Agency: Noi applicable - Direct Program 

Criteria: Reporting 

Type t»f Findinjg: Noncompliance and significant deficiency 

Specific Ret|uirement: A Federal Financial Report (FPR) is required quarterly. Obligations and expenditures 
must be reported on n quarterly basis through the FFR (SF-425), vvhich is due within 30 days of the end of each 
calendar quarter. A rcf)on must be submiued for every quaner of the period of performance, including partial 
calendar quarters, as well as for periods where no grant activity occurs. Future awards and fund draw downs may 
be withheld if Uiese repons are delinquent. The final FFR is due 90 days aficr the end daie ofthe performance 
period. 

Condition Fotind: No SF-425 reports were filed during 20M). 

Questioned Costs: $0 

Effect: The City was not in compliance vvidi reporting reqiiircmenis. 

Cause: Internal control procedures to ensure timely filing orihesc repoils were incffcciive. 

Uecuininendation: The City's CDBG Dcpaitment should ensure that all ret̂ orts filed for its lcdei*ally funded 
programs comply with grant reporting guidelines. The department should olso .consider providing iraining to 
Individuals responsible for managing grants to ensure they are aware ofthe various reporting ivquiremcnis. 

Management's Response: 

A) Natne of Contact Responsible - Robert Brown/Kay Walker/Jcsus Eguia 

B) Corrective Action Planned - FIUD has been contacted about the oversight and completed forms are being 
prepiû ed and will be sent. 

C) Anticipated Completion Date - June 30,2011 

(Continued) 



CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA 

Schedule of Findings and O"< ŝtioncd Costs 

Vear c nded Decern ber 3 L 2010 

hem: IU-3 

Grant: Conununity Developmcni Block Grnnt 

CFDA Numbers: 14.218,14.253 

Grant Number: B-lO-MC-22-0009 

l*ass-Thn»uj;h Awtncy: Not applicable - l^irecl Progratu 

Criteria: SubrucipienI monitoring 

Type of Finding: Noncompliance and control deficicnc)' 

Specific Requirement: Federal agencies nuisi require rc%:ipients lo agree to: (1) separately identify to esich 
subrecipient, und document at the lime of the subaward and disbursement of funds, the federal award number, 
CFDA number, and the amoutU of AKRA funds; and (2) require their <^ubrecipienis to provide similar 
identification in their SBFA and SF-SAC. AddilionnI intbrmation, including presentation rcqtiiremcnis for the 
SBFA and SF-SAC, is provided in Appendix Vll (2 CFR seciion 176.210). 

C'indilion Found: 'fhere was no evidence that the City separately' identified to each subrecipient. und 
documemed ai the time of the subawani and disbursement of ftind.s, ihc federal award number, and CTI )A 
number: and i-equired their subivcipienis lo provide appropriate identification in iheir SEI-A and SF-SAC. The 
City did identity the amount of ARRA funds since thcit v\as the contract amount. 

Questioned Costst: $0 

Effect: The City was not in compliance with these requirements. 

Cause: Internal control pruccdua's to ensure documentation of such communication were ineffective. 

Recommendation: The City's CDBG Departmeni should ensure all subrecipiems of ARRA funds arc notified of 
appropriate information outlined in Appendix VII (2-CFR section 176210), 

iVianagcineiitN Response: 

A) Name of Contact Responsible - Robert Brown/Kay Walker 

B) Corrective Action Hlaniicd « The jjersons avsponsible for the subixicipieni contracts will ensure thai the 
required information of 2 CFR 180.320 is included in the required contracts nnd ihe sutirecipients will t>e 
monitored ro ensure diatthey are complying with the requirements of 2 CI*R ISO.320. This requirement 
will be added to the Office Procedures of the Community Development Office. 

C) Anticipated Completion Dale,- June 7, 2011 

10 (Continued) 



CITY OF BOSSIER CITY, LOUISIANA 

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 

Year ended December 31.2010 

Item: 10-4 

Grant: Mighway Planning und Construciion 

CFDA Number: 20,205 

Grant Numbers: STP080l(5l8)and ARR-08O9{508i'5O9) 

Puss-Through Agency: Louisiana Uepartmenf of Iransportation 

Criteria: Davi.̂ -Bacon Act Compliance 

Type of Findinj^: Noncompliance and control deficiency 

St>ccific Requirement: Nonfederal entities shall include in their construction contracts subject to ihe 
Davis-Bacon Act, a requirement that ihe contactor or subcontractor comply with the requirements of the 
Davis-Bacon Act of the DOL regulations (29 CFR part 5, Labor Standards Provisions Applicable to Comracis 
Governing Federally Financed and-Assisted Construction). 

Condition Found: While premceling agendas outlined the discussion of prevailing wage rate requirements with 
contractors, the actual construction contract between the City and the contractors did not include this 
requirement, which is a requirement ofthe Davis-Bacon Act. 

Questioned Costs: $0 

Effect: The City was i>ol in compliance with Davis-Bacon Act documentation requirements. 

Cause: Internal control procedures to ensure contracts include the provisions of the Davis-Bacon Act were 
inctfectivc. 

Reconnnendatinn: The City should review all construction contracts against Davis-Bacon Act rcquiremetils^ to 
ensure all necessary provisions are specified in die coniraci. 

Manufiemenrs Response: 

A) Name of Contact Responsible - Mark Hudson 

B) Corrective Action Planned - Procedures will be implemented lo ensure contracts have all the necessary 
requirements included. 

C) Anticipated Completion Date-June 11, 2011 

11 
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June 10. 2011 

The Flonorabic Lorenz ̂ •Lo** Walker. Mayor. 
and Members ofthe City Council 

City of Bossier City. Louisiana 

toadies and Gentlemen: 

Wc have audiled the financial siarentents ofthe City of Bossier Ciiy, Louisiana (ihc City) as of and for the 
year ended December 31, 2010. and exĵ eci to issue our report Ihereon'under date of June 10. 2011. lender 
our professional standards, we arc providing you with the acconijianying infonnation related lo the conduct 
of our audit. 

Our Responsibility under Professional Standanls 

We are responsible tor fonning and expressing an opinion about whether the financial stalcineiiis that tiave 
been prepared by managcmenl with the oversight ofthe City Ct}uiicil are presented fairly, in all material 
rcs|x*cis, in conformity with U.S. gcnertdiy accepted accounting principles. We have a responsibility to 
perfbnn our audit ofthe financial statements in accordance with professional standards. In cartying out this 
resi>onsibiliiy, wc planned •A\\i\ perfonned the audit to obtain a'asonable assurance about whether the 
finuncial sttUeiiient,s tire free of inaterial iiii.sstateinent, whether caused by ernjr or fraud, t^ecause ofthe 
nature of audit evidence and the characteristics of fraiul, we are to obtain reasonable, not absolute, 
assurance that material mifisiaiemenis aiv detecied. Wo have no responsibility to plan and perfomi the audit 
to obtain reasonable assurance that nusstaieinents. whether caused by error or fraud, that are noi material to 
the financial statements are delected. Our audit does not relieve tnanagetnent or the Ciiy Council of their 
responsibilities. 

In addition, in planning nnd performing our audit of die financial statements, we considered internal 
control over financial re|}oiling (internal control) as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the 
purpose of expressing our opinion on die financial stmements. but not tor the purpose of cspressing nn 
opinion on the eflcciivencss of the City's internal conirol. .Accordingly, we do not e.N;press an opinion on 
die effectiveness ofthe City's internal conirol. 

We also'liave a responsibility lo communicate significant matters related to the financial statement atidil 
that are, in our professional judgment, relevant to the responsibilities oi'thc City Council in overseeing the 
financial reporting process. We are not required lo design procedures Ibr the purpose of identifying oilier 
mntters to communicate to you, 

Olhcr Inforniatfun in Documents Containing Audited Finnnciul Statements 

Our responsibility for olher infonnation in documents containing the City's financial statements and our 
auditors" report thereon does not extend beyond the financial information ideintfied in our auditors' report, 
and we have no obligafion to pcrfonn any procedures lo cornjborate other information contained in these 
documents. We have, however, read the other inforinntion included in ihe City's annuul repoil. and no 
matters came to our attention that cause us to believe that such information, or ius manner of presentation. 

• W ,1 • - - ' 



fhe Honorable Li^renz'l.o'' Walker, Mayor. 
and Members of the Ciry Council 

City of Bossier City, Louisiana 
June 10» 2011 
Pa>ic2of4 

is materially inconsisieiit with the infonnation. or manner of its paisentation, appearing tn the financial 
siatentents. 

Accounting Pructiees 

Significant Accounting Policies 

The significant accounting policies used by the City are described in note 1 to the finuncial statemenls. 

Unusual Transactions 

In November 2010. the City Isisued S2LK10.000 Public Improvement Sales and Usm Tax Refunding Bonds 
to advance refund a poition ($2 L8 tU.OOO) of die 2002 Public Improvement Sales Ta.x Bonds and tu pay Ibr 
the costs of issuance. As a resulL a portion ofthe 2002 bonds are considcitd defeased and the linbllily for 
those bonds has beern retnovevl trom these iuiancial ,statcments. The reacquisition price exceeded ilw net 
carrying aniDunt ofthe old delM by S2^160,5!J6.1'his amount is being neiied against die new debt and 
aniort'i2ed over the life of the new debt, which is the same as the old debt. Amortization for 2010 WHS 
$45.012, The diffensnce between the cash fltnVs required lo service the old debt and the cash flows required 
to service the new debt and complete ihe refunding totaled $1,120,776. An economic gain (difference 
between the present value of the t.dd and new debt service pa\nients) of .$477,440 icsuhed from the 
refunding. 

In December 2010, the City issued $13,500,000 Utility Revenue Refunding Bonds to advance refund 
SI 2,180,000 ofthe 21302 Utility Revenue Refunding Bonds and to pay for the costs of issuance. As a result, 
the 2002 bonds are considered defeased and the liability for those bonds has been removed from these 
finuncial stateiueiits. The reacquihitiun price exceeded the net curiying aiiiouni of the old debt by 
$1,571,625. This amount is being netted against the new debt and amortized over ihe lite ofthe new debt, 
which is-the .<!amc as the old debt. Amortisation for 2010 was $21,828. The difference between the cash 
Hows required lo service \\\c old debt and the cash fiows required to service ihe new debt and complete the 
refunding totaled S857.088. An economic gain (difference between the present value ofthe old and new 
debt service payments) of $736,193 resulted from the a*funding. 

In September 2010, the City aulhorisâ d the issuance of $60,000,000 Louisiana Local Government 
Fiivironmental Facilities and Community Development Authority Revenue Bonds for the purpose of 
making additions, improvements, extensions, renewals, replacements, or repairs lo the waterworks plant 
and system and the sewer utility system, funding a debt service reser\'e fund, and paying the crests of 
issuance ofthe Bonds. The City paid $1,568,711 in costs related to the issuance. 

In November 2010. ilie City entered into a Loan and Pledge Agreeincm: with the Louisiana Depanment of 
fviAvironmenlnt in connection wiih the aultiorizution ofthe iiwuuncc of $22,000,000 Utility Revenue IJunds 
Scries 2010, for the purpose of conistt'ucting a waste system (die project). Under the Loan and Pledge 
Agreemem. funds are drawn as expenditures on the project are incurred. As of December 31. 2010. 
$132,483 had been drawn. 

We noted no other tnuKsactions entered into by the Ciiy that wais both significant and unusual and iliat. 
under professional standards, we are required to infonn you of or transductions for which there is a lack of 
authoritative guidance or coiiscnsuA. 
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Qtforuative. Aspacts iifAvcuuiuiiiĵ  Pvaciices 

We have discussed with the Cit>- Council and managemenl our judgments about the quality, not jusi the 
acccpiabiliiy, of the City's accounting principles as applied in its financial i-ê wriing. The discu.'ssions 
generally included such matters as the cou'iistency ofthe City's accounting policies and their application, 
and the imdei-standability and completeness of the City's financial statements, which include ivlated 
di5closurcs. 

iVlana^eincnt Judgments and Accounting Esiiniatvs 

The preparation ofthe financial statements recpiiies management ofthe Ciiy to nuikc a number of estimates 
and assumpiions relating to the reported amounts of assets and tiabiltiies and ihe disclosure of contingent 
assets and liabilities at the dale of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revennes and 
expenses during the I'eporting period. 

Managemenfs esiimate of the allowance for dotibtful accounts receivable in iis general and enterprise 
fund.s, the estimate of claims payable in the insurance fiinds, the liability tbr litigation claitns and pcnsiun 
nnd other postretiremem benefits obligations for governmental activities in the goveiimient-widc financial 
statements are based primarily on an analysis of historical trends, curreni marker factors, and knowledge of 
cenain accounts. We evaluated the key factors and assumptions u.<;ed to develop these estimates in 
detennining that they aie ieu.M.)nubtc in ielation to ttie fnuincial siatemenl^ of the City taken asn whole 

Uiicorrccteil ami Correetetl Misstatements 

In connecfion with onr audit ofthe City's financial statements, we have not identified any stgniticani 
tmanciat statement mis.statements tliat have not been corrected in the City's books and record.s as Cif and lor 
the year ended December 31.2010 and have communicated that finding to management. 

I)isa^reements with Mana|;enient 

There were no" disagreements with management on fmancial accouniing, internal control over financial 
repotting, and reporting maticr:> that, if not satisfactorily resolved, would have caused a modification of our 
auditors' report un the City's financiat statements. 

Significant Issues Discussed, or Subject lo Currespundence, with Manageineut 

Major hsui*s Discussed with Manaĵ enmit Prior to Retention 

We generally discuss a variety of mailers, including the application of accouniing principles and auditing 
standards, with you and management each year prior to our ix*teniion as the City's auditors. Moweveiv ihese 
discussions occurred In the normal course of our professional relationship, and our responses were not a 
condition to our tetention. 
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Material IVritren Comtmmiccttiuus 

.Attached to this teller please find a copy of the management representation letter, which is the onl\ 
material written communiccition between management and us. 

^ ^ ^ * M ^ * 

'fhis letter to the Mayor and Members of the City Council is intended .solely for the infonnation and use of 
the Mayor and Members ofthe Chy Council, manngeincni. the state of Louisiana Legislative Auditor, :uid 
federal awarding agencies, nnd is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these 
specified parlies. 

Ver\* truly yours, 

K ^ ^ G r LCP 
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June I0,20n 

The Flonorahle Lorenx̂ 'Lo** Walker, Mayor. 
and Members of i)ie City Council 

City of Bossier Cit\'. L.ouisiana 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

We have audited the financial .̂ latemeuLs ofthe City i»f Bossier City. t.,ouisiana tthc City) as of and ior the 
year ended December 31, 2010. and cx|)eci to is.sueour report Ihcreon under date of June 10, 2011. Under 
our professional standards, wc are providing you with the acconipanying infonnation related lo the conduct 
of our audit. 

Oui' Responsibility under Professional Standards 

We are responsible tbr fonning and expressing an opinion about wliether the financial sfaieineiiis that have 
been prepared by management with the oversight ofthe City Council are presented fairly, in all material 
resi>ccis, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. We have ti responsibility to 
pcrtbrm our audit ofthe fiiiancial statements in accordance wiih professional standards. In carrying out this 
responsibility, wc planned und perfonned the audit lo obtain reasonable assurance about whether the 
financial stalements are free of iiuUeriat inisstaleinenl. whether caused by error or fraud, t^ecause of the 
nature of audit evidence and the characteristics of fraud, we arc lo obtain reasonable, not absolute, 
assurance that material misittaiemenis are delected. Wc have no responsibility to plan and perform the audit 
to obtain reasonable assurance that misstatements, whether caused by error or fraud, that are not material to 
the financiat statenieiits are detected. Our audit does not relieve management or the City Council of their 
responsibilities. 

In addition, in planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered internal 
control over fiiuincial reporting (internal coiurol) as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the 
pur|30sc of expressing our opinion on the financial sunemeius. but not for rhe purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the City's internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on 
the eftectivcncss ofthe City's internal conirol. 

We also have a responsibility to eunununica'te significant matters related to the financial statement audil 
Uiai are, in our professional judgment, relevant to the responsibilities ofthe City Council in overseeing the 
financial reporting process. We aa* not required lo design procedures for the purpose of identifying other 
mutters to communicate to you. 

Olbcr Inforniatioii in Documents Containin» Autliled Financial Statements 

Our responsibility for other infonnation in documents containing the City's financial statements and our 
auditors* rcpon thereon does not exiend beyond the financial information identified in our aiiditoi's' report, 
and we have no obligation to pcrfonu any procedures lo corroborate other infomiation conuiincd in dicse 
documents. We have, however, read the other inforinntion included in the City's annual repon. and no 
matters came to our attention that cause us to believe that such information, or its manner of presentation. 
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is malerially inconsistent with the iiifonnation. or manner of its presentation, appearing in Ihe financial 
.statements. 

Accounting Practices 

Significant Accounting Policies 

'Hie significant accounting policies mxd by the City ate described in note I tu the financial statemenls. 

Unusual Transactions 

In November 2010, the Ciiy issued S21,S10.I')00 Public hnprovement Sales and Use Tax Refunding Bonds 
to advance refund a portion ($21 ,S 10,000) ofthe 2002 Public Improvement Sales Tax Bonds and to pay for 
fhe costs of issuance. As a result, a portion ofthe 2002 bonds are considered defea.scd and the liability for 
those bonds has been removed from these financial statements. The reacquisition price exceeded die net 
canying amount of the old debt by $2^I60p86. This amount is being netted against die new debt and 
ainorlized over ihc life of the new debt, which is the same as die old debt. Amortization for 2010 was 
$45,012, The diflcrence between the cash fiows required i<» service the old debt and the cash flows required 
to service the new debt aiul complete the refunding totaled $1,120,776. An economic gain (diftcrccice 
between the present value i>f the old und new debt service payments) of $477,440 lesulted from ihc 
refunding. 

In December 2010. the City i.ssued $13,500,000 Util ity Revenue Refunding Bonds to advance refund 
$12,180,000 ofthe 2002 Uiili iy Revenue Refunding Bonds and to pay Ibr the costs o f issuance As a result, 
the 2002 bonds are considered deieased and the liabiliiy for those bonds has been removed from these 
financial suileineiits. 'fhe leacipiisition price exceeded the net cui'iying amount of tlie old debt by 
$1.571,625. This amount is being netted against the new debt and amortized over fhe life of the new debt, 
which is the same as the old debt. Amoni/atton for 2010 was $21,828. 'I'he ditVorencc between the cash 
Hows required to .service the old debt and the ca.sh fiows required to .service the new debt and complete the 
refunding totaled $857,088. An economic gain (difference between the present value o f the old and new 
debt service payments) of $736.4V3 resulted from the ivfunding. 

In September 2010, the City auihorisied the issuance o f $60,000,000 Louisiaiui Local Government 
Environmental Facilities and Community Development Authority Revenue Bonds for the purpose of 
making additions, improvements, extensions, renewals, replacements, or repairs to the waterworks plant 
and system and the sewer utility system, funding a debt service reserve fiind. and flaying ihe costs of 
issuance of ihe Bonds. The Cit\ 'paid $1.568.711 in costs related to the issuance. 

In November 2010. the City entered into a Loan and Pledge Agreement with the Louisiana Department o f 
Environmental in conneelion \vith the nuthDri7.ation ofthe issuance of $22,000,000 Utility' Revenue Bond.s 
Scries 2010, for the pur|x)se of con.stiuciiug a waste system (the project). Under Ihe Loan and Pledge 
Agreement, funds are drawn as expenditures on the project are incurred. .As of Decetnber 31. 2010. 
$.132,483 had been drawn. 

We noted no olher iiaiisactivms entered inlo by die City Uuu was boib significam and unusual and ihai. 
under professional standards, wc arc re(|uired to infonn you of. or transfictions for which there is a lack o f 
authoritative guidance or consensus. 

file:///vith
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Oualiuitivf£ Aspects of Accotni/in^ PvacJir-ifs 

Wc have discussed with the Ciiy Council and management our judgments about the qiiaUly. noijusi the 
acceptability, of the City's accounting principles as applied in its financial rcporiing. The discussions 
generally included such matters as the consistency of Ihe City's accouniing policies and their uppticafiuu. 
and the undcrstandability and coinpletetiess of the City's financial statements, which include a-latcd 
disclo:iurcs. 

Mana{*cinent Judnmenis nnd Accounting Esfimates 

The preparation of the financial statements requires mmiagement of the City to make i\ number of estimates 
und assumptions relating to the I'Cponed amounts of assets and liabiliiies and the disclosure of contingent 
assets and liabilities ai the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and 
expen.*5es during the reporting period. 

Management's estunate ofthe allowance for doubtful accounts receivable in its general and enterprise 
funds, the estunate of claim.s payable in the insurance funds, the liability for litigation claims and ))ension 
and other (jostrctiremcnt benefits obligations for governmentai activities in the govetiunent-widc financial 
.statements are leased primarily on an analysis of historical trend.s. current market tactors, and knowledge ot 
certain accounts. We evaluated the key factors and assumptions used to develop these cstinnttcs in 
detennining that ihcy aie rea.sonable in relation lo the financial >Uttenicnls ofthe City taken as a whole. 

Uncorrected and Correctcil Misstatements 

In connection with our audit ofthe Ciiy's financia] stafeineiits, we have not identified any significant 
financial .statement misstnteinents that have not been corrected in the City's books and records as of and ̂ t̂ \̂  
the year ended December 31.2010 and have comnumicatcd that finding to manugeincnt. 

Disagreemcnl.s with Managemenl 

There were no disagreements with numagement 011 financial accouniing, internal control over tlnancial 
reportuig. and reporting matters that, if noi satisfactorily re.solved, would have caused u modification of our 
audhoi's* icporron the City's financial st.-ueincnts. 

Siguificant Lssucs Discussed, or Subject lo Correspondence with Manacenieut 

Major Issues Discussed with Mana^cumit Prior to Retention 

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accouniing principles and auditing 
siandard.s, wiih you and managemenl each year prior to our rercntion as the City's auditors. Mowever, these 
discussions occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship, and our responses were not a 
condition 10 our retention. 
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Material IVritten Communications 

.Attached to this letter please find a C(jpy of the manaeement repi-escnlaiion letter, which i;. the only 
material written communication between manaueinent and us, 

.^ :( 4 « 4 4 * 

'fhis letter to the Mayor and Members of Ihe City Council is intended solely for the infonnation and \\̂ \: of 
the Mayor and Members of die City Council, management, the slate of IjOuisiana [legislative Auditor, and 
federal awarding agencies, 'ei\\(\ is not intended to be and should not be u.sed by anyone olher than these 
S|)ecitled parties. 

Very truly yours. 

KfP^Cr LCP 




